
lOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday November OS, 2018 

6:00P.M. 

Courthouse Annex 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. A Resolution amending the Loudon County Zoning Resolution to: 

a. Eliminate the $100 fee to appeal to the Loudon County Board of Zoning Appeals 

b. Accessory Structures may be allowed in front yard 

c. No building permit or fee required for construction of any structures under 500 
sq. ft. 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the flag of the United States, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the November 05, 2018 Commission Agenda 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the October 01, 2018 County Commission Meeting Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees 

A. Loudon County Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Planning & Zoning Study Committee (AD-HOC) 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Agenda, November 05, 2018, Page 2 

B. Commissioner Van Shaver 

1. Safer Roads Resolution 

C. Finance Director- Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Accepting Settlement 

in Deutsche Bank LIBOR Ag Settlement and Authorizing Loudon County Mayor to 

Execute the Necessary Documents for Receipt of the Settlement Fund 

2. Consideration of recommendation to approve $2,500 contribution to Loudon 

County Education Foundation for Run Loudon County Marathon 

3. Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of $5,000 

Governor's Highway Safety Office High Visibility Enforcement Grant; no matching 

funds required 

4. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 

B. Public Library Fund 115 

C. General Purpose School Fund 141 

D. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

E. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

5. Distribution of Monthly Reports 

D. Commissioner David Meers 

1. Update on Simmons Road 

2. Bonds & Notaries 

E. Adjournment 



(1) 
Public 
Hearing 

(2) 
Opening of 
Meeting 

(3) 
Roll Call 

(4) 
Agenda 
Adoption 

1. 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday October 01, 2018 

Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of loudon County, Tennessee, 
pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, 
to rezone approximately 0.5 acres from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) 
to C-2 (General Commercial District) referenced by Tax Map 16, Parcel 042.00, 
located at 7250 Hwy11 E., lenoir City, TN situated in the 6th Legislative 
District. 

No one from the General Public came forward to speak. 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, TN on the l't day of October, 2018. 

Commission chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:06 P.M. 

Commissioner Kelly Brewster opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge 
of the Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of Ametica, and gave the Invocation . 

. Upon Roll Call, the following Commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 

Meers, Julia Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, 

Harold Duff, Van Shaver, and Adam Waller. (10) 

Thereupon Chairman Cullen announced the presence of a quorum. 

Present was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw and Financial Director Tracy Blair. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the October 01, 2018 Agenda be adopted. Chairman 

Cullen noted that Highway Superintendant, Eddie Simpson asked for an item to be 
added to the agenda. Mr. Simpson requested to move $500,000 from his reserve funds 
to his operations account to pay a paving company for work completed. 
Commissioner Waller made a motion to add Mr. Simpson's. item to the agenda and 

Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED 

unanimously. Commissioner Shaver then made a motion to adopt the October 01, 2018 

agenda as amended. Commissioner Wa.ller seconded the motion. Upon Voice Vote the 

motion PASSED unanimously. 



(5) 
Minutes 
Approved 
09-04-18 

(6) 
General Public 
Comments 

(7) 
GIS Board 
Term 
Upd ate 

(8) 
Vacation 
Policy 
Upd ated 

(9) 
County 
Road s 
Upd ate 

Loud on County Commission Meeting Minutes, October 01, 2018, Page 2 

Chairman Cullen requested that the September 04,2018 Commission Meeting Minutes 
be accepted and approved. Commissioner Brewster made a motion to accept and 

approve the minutes. Commissioner Hurley seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for comments by the General Public. Pat Hunter 
came forward and spoke. 

Mayor Bradshaw made a recommendation to update the GIS Board members and 
terms. Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the GIS Board 
recommendation. Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 100i18-A 

Mayor Bradshaw requested Commission approve the amended and updated vacation 
policy for county employees, noting that the Sheriff's Department and Clerk & Master's 
office opted out of the updated vacation policy. Commissioner Satterfield made a 
motion to adopt the updated vacation policy and Commissioner Whitfield provided a 
second on the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, and 

Brewster (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O) 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

EXHIBIT 100118-B 

Highway Superintendant Eddie Simpson presented Commission with an updated 2018-

2019 County Road List. Mr. Simpson stated that it was now required to be updated 
twice a year. Commissioner Hurley made a motion to accept the 2018-2019 Updated 
County Roads List. A second was provided by Commissioner Waller. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 100118-C 

Purchasing Director Susan Huskey represented the Surplus Property Committee and 
made a recommendation to Commission to donate unused playground equipment to 



(10) 
Playground 
Equipment 
Donation 

(11) 
Humana Care 
Renewal for 
Retired 
Employees 

(12) 
Rezone 
Hwyll, E. 

(13) 
Recommendation 
to. Planning 
Commission 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, October 01, 2018, Page 3 

the City of Greenback. Mrs. Huskey noted that Greenback would move the playground 
equipment and rebuild it. Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the 
donation of the unused playground equipment to the City of Greenback. Commissioner 

Hurley seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 100118-D 

Purchasing Director Susan Huskey made a recommendation to Commission to renew 
Humana Care for retired employees. Mrs. Huskey noted that there was a reduction in 
cost of $27.9 1 per member, per month. Mrs. Huskey also noted that the Purchasing 
Committee voted to approve the renewal. Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to 
approve and Commissioner Brewster Seconded the motion. Upon Voice Vote, the 
motion PASSED unanimously. Commissioner Tinker requested a Roll Call Vote since the 
item had to do with finances. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roii .Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, 

and Hurley (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

EXHIBIT 100118-E 

Planning Director, Laura Smith presented Commission with a Resolution amending the 
Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of 
the Tennessee Code Annotated, to Rezone approximately 0.5 acres from R-i (Suburban 
Residential District) to C-2 (General Commercial District) referenced by Tax Map 016 

Parcel042.00, located at 7250 Hwy 11 E., Lenoir City, TN in the 61h Legislative District. 
Commissioner Waller made a motion to approve the rezone and a second was 
provided by Commissioner Shaver. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 100118-F 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to present the following recommendations to the 
Planning Committee: 

A. Eliminate the $100 fee to appeal to the Loudon County Board of Zoning Appeals 
(BZA) for special exceptions and variance. 

B. Accessory structures may be allowed in the front yard provided the accessory 
structure still meets all lot line setbacks of zoning and it still follows any POA, 
HOA, or subdivision regulations. 



(14} 
Bud get 
Amend ments 
Fund s: 115, 131, 
141, 142, 143, 
177 

(15} 
Appropriation 
in HwyDept 
Fund 131 

Loud on County Commission Meeting Minutes, October 01, 2018, Pi!ge 4 

C. No building permit or fee required for construction of any accessory structures 

of under 500 square feet. 

Commissioner Waller seconded Commissioner Shaver's motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Me.ers, Hurley, 

and Tinker (10} 

The following Commissioners voted NAy: (OJ 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0J 

Financial Director Tracy Blair requested consid.eration of a recommendation to approve 
amendments in the following funds: 

A. 

B. 

Public Lil1rary Fund 115 

Highway Department Fund 131 

C. General Purpose School F.und 141 

D. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

E. Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

F. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Commissioner Shaver ma.de a motion to approve all budget amendments and 
Commissioner Tinker seconded t.he motion. 

Chairman Cullen. called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Both Commissioner Brewster and Commissioner Tinker issued Conflict of Interest 
Statements before giving their vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners vote.d AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, 

and Satterfield (10J 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (OJ 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0J 

EXHIBITS 100118-G -100118-L 

Financial Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a request to increase an 
appropriation in the Highway department Fund 131, line 6200-400 (asphalt/hot mix 
budget) to increase that appropriation by $500,000 utilizing the fund balance of 
Highway Department Fund 131. Highway Superintendant Eddie Simpson stated that 
the item was not received in time to be reviewed by the Budget Committee and the 
item was time se·nsitive. Tracy Blair stated that there is a sufficient balance in Highway 
Department Fund 131 to support the request. Commissioner Satterfield made a 
motion to approve the request and a second was made by Commissioner Whitfield. 



(16) 
Monthly 
Financial 
Reports 

(17) 
Notaries 
& Bonds 

(18) 
Adjournment 

loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, October 01, 2018, Page S 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, 

and Whitfield {10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (OJ 

The motion PASSED unanimously {10/0) 

EXHIBIT 100118-M 

Financial Director Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect the distribution of the 
following reports: 

A. Summary Finandal Statement ending September 28, 2018 

EXHIBIT 100118-N 

B. Budget Committee Meeting Minutes for August 20� 2018 

EXHIBIT 100118-0 

C. Cash Flow Analysis (General Purpose School Fund 141) 
EXHIBIT 100118-P 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Waller to 
approve the following bonds and notaries: 

Lori Adkins, Sheila Brown, Trish Codgill, Tamara Dunn, Aaron Gantt, Jr., 
Wendy Howard, Joseph W. Kelso, and Jaquie Lyn Storm 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 100118-Q 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Waller 

and seconded by Commissioner Shaver, the October 01, 2 018 Loudon County 
Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 7:31 P.M. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATIEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 110518-A 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/ or intergovernmental agreement and/ or County Procedural 

Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 

appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

PLANNING & ZONING STUDY COMMITTEE (AD-HOC) 

Appointee 
Van Shaver 

Adam :Waller 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Term Expiration 

November 2019 
November 2019 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 

session assembled this Sth day of November, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as 

appropriate) the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST; 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 110518-B 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION REQUESTING SHERIFF 

DEPARTMENT ENFORCEMENT OF EXISTING STATE LAWS PERTAINING TO 

BICYCLE RIDERS ON LOUDON COUNTY ROADWAYS 

WHERE AS, Loudon County is one of tJJe greatest places to live with an unequaled, high quality of life, 

and: 

WHERE AS; the Loudon County Commission is always interested in working to keep Loudon County a 

great place to live, and: 

WHERE AS, the ipvasion of bicycle riders, mostly from outside Loudon County, is causing chaos, 

mayhem and considerable traffic problems on Loudon County roads, endangering both the bicycle 

riders and motor vehicle occupants with blatant disregard of traffic laws and regulations such as 

running stop signs and red lights, giving no turn signals and worst of all, impeding the normal 

and reasonable movement of traffic, and: 

WHERE AS, current state laiN, TCA 55-8-175, clearly lays out rules of the road for bicycle riders and TCA 

55-8-172 clearly states· that Traffic laws apply to persons riding bicycles and any vi.olation of this law is 

a Class C misdemeanor, and: 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Loudon County Commission suggests, requests, supports and 

pleads for Loudon County Sheriff, Tim Guider., to instruct his deputies to immediately begin enforcing 

existing state laws pertaining to· bicycle riders on Loudon County roadways and the writing of 

citations to the bicycle riders who violate these laws especially TCA-55-8-175(b )(1) Persons riding 

bicycles upon a roadway shall not ride more than two (2) abreast except on paths or parts of roadways 

set aside for the exclusive use of bicycles. Persons riding two (2) abreast shall not impede the normal 
and reasonable movement of traffic and, on a /a ned roadway, shall ride within d single lane. The 

definition of
' 
impede being; "to delay or prevent (someone or something) by obstructing them; To 

hinder" and bicycle riders shall ride as close as practicable to the right-hand curb or edge of the 

roadway with few exceptions. Our hope is that enforcement of existing state laws will discourage 

bicycle riders from ridingtheir bicycles ori Loudon County roads that are far too narrow, winding and 

dangerous and will improve the safety and welfare of the traveling public on Loudon County roadways. 

Duly passed and approved this 51h day of November, 2018. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
BOARD OF COMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION Jl 0518-{! 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING SETTLEMENT IN 
DEUTSCHE BANK LIBOR AG SETTLEMENT AND 

AUTHORIZING LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR TO 
EXECUTE THE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS FOR RECEIPT 

OF THE SETTLEMENT FUND 

WHEREAS, Loudon County (the "County") is generally authorized to receive and disburse 

for public purposes funds from the federal and state governments or any department or agency 

thereof authorized to administer such fund pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. §5-8-I 08; and 

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Attorney Gerieral, along with the Attorney Generals of other 

states, have entered into an out-of-court settlement betw�en Deutsche Bank AG and themselves to 

resolve matters more specifically explained in the Settlement Agreement available at 

www .DeutscheBankSAGLiborSettlement.com; and 

WHEREAS, the County Attorney has consulted with counsel for the Tennessee Attorney 

General's office, Victor Domen, and has been informed that Loudon County will receive 

$150,490.45 from the settlement; and 

WHEREAS, the County Board of Commissioners is of the opinion that the acceptance of 

such settlement proceeds is in the best interest of the County; and 

WHEREAS, the County Board of Commissioners has authorized the County Mayor to 

execute all documents necessary for the receipt of the settlement proceeds, including, but not 

limited to, the Election and Release, attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Board of 

Commissioners, in regular session assembled this ___ day of November, 20 I 8, that the above-



described bequest is hereby accepted by the County and the County Mayor is hereby authorized to 

execute the necessary documents for the release and acceptance of the funds. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 

welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

Carrie McKelvey, County Clerk 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor 

Henry Cullen Chairman, Loudon County, 
Tennessee Board of Commissioners 



Deutsche Bank LIBOR AG Settlement 

c/o A.B. Data, Ltd. 
P.O. Box t 70500 
Milwaukee, WI 532 I 7 

LOUDEN COUNTY, TN 
BUDDY BRADSHAW MAYOR 
tOO RIVER ROAD, SUITE 106 
LOUDON, TN 37774 

lmi!IIIIIIUII�IIImiiiDIIINIIml�llll 
*49239346* 

YOUR SUBMISSION MUST BE POSTMARKED NO LATER THAN NOVEMBER 30, 2018 

ELECTION ANQ RELEASE BY ELIGIBLE COUNTERPABTIES IN 
SETTLEMENT WITH DEUTSCHE BANK AKT!ENGESELLSCHAFI 

This release executed this ____ day of ------· 20_, by the Releasor (as defined below) in favor of the 
Releasee (as defined below). 

DEFINITIONS 

1. "CFTC Order" shall mean the settlement reached between Deutsche Bank AG and the U.S. Commodity Futures 
Trading Commission ("CFTC"), which is memorialized in an order, dated April23, 2015. 

2. "DOJ Settlement" shall mean the settlement reached between Deutsche Bank AG and the U.S. Department of 
Justice, which is memorialized in a Deferred Prosecution Agreement dated April23, 2015. 

3. "FCA Final Notice" shall mean the final notice issued by the U.K. Financial Conduct Authority (the "FCA") to 
Deutsche Bank dated April 23, 2015. 

4. "NYSDFS Consent Order" shall been the settlement reached between Deutsche Bank AG and the New York 
State Department of Financial Services, which is memorialized in a Consent Order dated April23, 2015. 

5. "Releasor" shall mean LOUDEN COUNTY, TN and any of its divisions, affiliates, subsidiaries, groups, associates. 
general or limited partners or partnerships, predecessors, successors or assigns. including, without limitation, any 
of their respective present officers, trustees, employees,. agents, attorneys, representatives and shareholders, 
affiliates, associates, general or limited partners or partnerships, heirs, executors, administrators, predecessors, 
successors, assigns or insurers acting on behalf of Releasor. 

6. "Releasee" shall mean Deutsche Bank Aktiengesellschaft, and any and all of its parents. subsidiaries, divisions, 
groups, affiliates and partnerships, and any of their respective current or former officers, directors. employees and 
agents (collectively, "Deutsche Bank"). 

7. "Relevant Conduct" shall mean (i) the conduct set forth in the Allegations in the Settlement Agreement; and (ii) 
any and all conduct alleged or set forth in the CFTC Order, DOJ Settlement, FCA Final Notice or NYSDFS 
Consent Order. 

8. "Benchmark Interest Rate Financial Instrument" shall mean any and all financial instruments or transactions in 
which the interest rate, settlement amount, or any other payment term references LIBOR. Euribor, or TIBOR 
including but not limited to interest rate swaps, forward rate agreements, futures, options, structured products, 
auction rate securities, collateralized debt obligations, fixed income instruments, floating rate notes, mortgage
backed securities. and variable rate bonds. 



9. "Euribor-Related Claims" shall mean all claims that have been or could be asserted in Sullivan et el. v. B arclays 
PLC etal. (No_ 13-cv-2811) (S.D.N.Y.). 

10. "Yen LIBOR/Euroyen TIBOR-Related Claims" shall mean all claims that have been or could be asserted in 
Laydon v. Mizuho Bank, Ltd. eta/., No. 12-cv-3419 (S.D. N.Y.), and/or Sonterra Capital Master Fund Ltd. eta/. v_ 
UBS AG eta/., No. 15-cv-05844 (S.D.N.Y.). 

11. "USD LIBOR Exchange-Based Claims" shall mean all claims that have been or could be asserted in Metzler lnv. 
GmbH Futures Fund SICA Vet a/. v. Credit Suisse Grp. AG eta/., No. 11-cv-2613 (S.D.N.Y.), coordinated as part 
of the multidistrict litigation In re LIBOR-Based Fin. Instruments Antitrust Litig ., No. 11-md-2262 (S.D.N.Y.). 

12. "Settlement Agreement" shall mean the Settlement Agreement by and between Deutsche Bank Aktiengesellschaft 
and the Attorneys General of the States and Commonwealths of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, 
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana. Iowa, Kansas. 
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New 
Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, 
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Utah, Virginia, Washington. West Virginia, Wisconsin, 
Wyoming and of all other states, territories and commonwealths who join the Settlement Agreement as provided 
for therein, dated October 25, 2017. 

13. "Effective Date" shall mean the Effective Date of the Settlement Agreement. 

RELEASE 

14. In consideration of the receipt by Releasor of $150,490.45 relating to one or more Benchmark Interest Rate 
Financial Instruments, payment of which is made by Deutsche Bank in accordance with the terms of the 
Settlement Agreement, Releasor hereby releases Releasee from all civil claims, counterclaims, cross-claims, 
setoffs, civil causes of action of any type (whether common law, equitable, statutory, regulatory or administrative, 
class, individual or otherwise in nature, and whether reduced to judgment, liquidated, unliquidated, fixed, 
contingent, matured, unmatured, disputed, undisputed, secured or unsecured) and claims for damages, 
restitution, disgorgement, or rescission, and liabilities of any nature, including, but not limited to, costs. fines, 
debts, expenses, penalties and attorneys' fees, known or unknown, that it has against the Releasee, arising out of 
the Relevant Conduct during the period of January 1, 2005 through December 31, 2010, including, but not limited 
to, any and all claims that have been or could be asserted in (a) any action that has been transferred to the U.S. 
District Court for the Southern District of New York or the U.S. District Court for the Central District of California 
for coordination or consolidation in In re LIBOR-Based Financial Instruments Antitrust Litigation (No. 11-md-
2262); Laydon v. Mizuho B ank, Ltd. et a/. (No. 12-cv-3419); Sonterra Cap ital Master Fund Ltd. et a/. v. UBS AG et 
af. (No. 15-cv-05844); Sonterra Cap ital Master Fund Ltd. eta/. v. Barclays Bank PLC eta/. (No. 15-cv-03538); 

Sonterra Cap ital Master Fund Ltd. v. Credit Suisse Group AG eta/. (No. 15-cv-0871); Galope v. Deutsche Bank 
National Trust C ompany et a/. (No. 12-cv-00323); Sullivan et a/. v. Barclays PLC et a/. {No. 13-cv-2811 ); or 
Frontpoint Asian Event Driven Fund, L.P. v. Citibank, N.A. et a/. (No. 16-cv-5263); (b) any action that is 
subsequently transferred to the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York or the U.S. District Court 
for the Central District of California for coordination with or consolidation in any of the actions set forth in 
subsection (a) of this paragraph; or (c) any other action wherever filed that asserts claims based on the Relevant 
Conduct. 

15. Notwithstanding that the release described in Paragraph 14 above operates to extinguish any and all claims 
arising out of the Relevant Conduct during the period of January 1, 2005 through December 31, 2010, including, 
but not limited to, all Euribor-Related Claims, all Yen LIBOR/Eoroyen TIBOR-Related Claims, and all USD UBOR 
Exchange-Based Claims, the Releasee hereby agrees that, if the Releasor is a member of any settlement class 
set forth in a class action settlement agreement between Deutsche Bank (including any affiliate of Deutsche 
Bank) and plaintiffs in any of the actions enumerated in Paragraph 14(a) above that receives from the court with 
jurisdiction over the action either preliminary approval or final approval before the Effective Date (a "Class 
Settlement"), the release set forth in Paragraph 14 above shall not prohibit the Releasor from making a claim to 
participate in the settlement fund established by that Class Settlement. For the avoidance of doubt, this 
Paragraph shall not apply to any Releasor that opts out of any Class Settlement; should any Releasor opt out of 
any Class Settlement, the release described in Paragraph 14 shall be given full effect, which will extinguish the 
Releasor's claims relating to the Relevant Conduct, including those claims that were or could have been asserted 
in the aclion(s) to which the Class Settlement relates. Similarly, and also for avoidance of doubt, if a Class 
Settlement does not receive final approval from the court with jurisdiction over the action{s), the release described 
in Paragraph 14 shall be given full effect, which will extinguish all Releasers' claims relating to the Relevant 



Conduct, including those claims that were or could have been asserted in the action(s) to which the Class 
Settlement relates. 

16. The Releasor intends by this Release to settle with and release only Releasee and does not intend this Release 
to extend to, to release or otherwise to affect in any way any rights that the Releasor has or may have against any 
other party or entity whatsoever, other than Releasee. 

17. The Releasor hereby waives any and all provisions, rights, and benefits conferred by any law of any state or 
territory of the United States, or principle of common law or foreign law, which is similar, comparable, or 
equivalent to California Civil Code Section 1542, which provides: "A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND 
TO CLAIMS WHICH THE CREDITOR DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS OR HER FAVOR AT 
THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF KNOWN BY HIM OR HER MUST HAVE MATERIALLY 
AFFECTED HIS OR HER SETILEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR." This provision shall not be deemed to turn a 
specific release into a general release. 

18. The Releasor represents and warrants that the released claims have not been sold, assigned or hypothecated, in 
whole or in part. 

The Releasor and Releasee understand and agree that this agreement and any disputes arising out of this agreement 
shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York without regard to its conflict of laws principles. 

By signing below, I am confirming that: (1) I have authority to act on behalf of the Eligible Counterparty; and (2) the 
Eligible Counterparty was the counterparty to each of the Benchmark Interest Rate Financial Instruments listed in 
Attachment A. 

,--------------------·----·---------

Print or Type Name of Counterparty 

Signature Date 

Title and Capacity of Person Signing 

Address 
·---·---------------, [ 

City State Zip Code 

Telephone Number E-Mail Address 



A B 

Transaction Type Product Type 

Muni 

Date 

IIIIW �1111111 �Ill 001 R�ll PJII "� HII 
*49239346* 

ATTACHMENT A 

c D 

Trade Number 

2009-12-08 �1101628N 

D E 

Notional/Principal CUSIP 
Amt. 

12000000.00 



NOTICE LETTER 
October 1, 2018 

Re: A $213,350,000 Settlement between various State Attorneys General and Deutsche Bank AG 

Dear Eligible Counterparty: 

This letter and the accompanying documents contain important informatic;m about your eligibility to share 
in a $213, 350,000 settlement fund ("the Fund") established pursuant to an out-of-court settlement between 
Deutsche Bank AG ("Deutsche Bank") and 45 State Attorneys General to resolve matters more specifically 
explained in "An Agreement By and Between the Attorneys General of the States and Commonwealths of 
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut; Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, 
G eorgia, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Louisiana, M aine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, M innesota, 
Missouri, Montana, N ebraska, Nevada, N ew Hampshire, New J ersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, 
North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Utah , Virginia, 
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming and Deutsche Bank, dated October 25, 2017" (referred to herein 
as either the "Settlement Agreement" or the "Settlement"). A full copy of the Settlement Agreement is available at 
www.DeutscheBankSAGLiborSettlement.com. Capitalized terms used herein and the accompanying documents 
and Question and Answer Pamphlet shall have the same meanings as specified in the Settlement Agreement, 
un less otherwise noted. 

This N otice Packet does not provide legal advice about whether you should participate in the Settlement. 
You should consult a licensed attorney for legal advice about your possible participation in the Settlement and the 
consequences of doing so. 

What this Packet Includes: This packet includes: (1) This Notice Letter; (2) an Ele
.
ction to 

Participate and Release Form ("Release"); ar;�d (3) a Question and Answer Pamphlet. Al l  of  these 
documents have been reviewed and approved by the Attorneys General who are parties to the 
Settlement Agreement. 

· 

Your Eligibility: You have been identified as an Eligible Counterparty beeause you ( 1) are a 
Benchmark Interest Rate Financial Instrument Counterparty; (2) were party to one or more U.S. 
Dollar London Interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR") Benchmark Interest Rate Financial Instrument 
transactions; (3) where the other party to the transaction was Deutsche Bank or any of their 
parents, s4bsidiaries, affiliates or agents: and (4) your U.S. Dollar LIBOR Benchmark Interest 
Rate Financial Instrument has been alleged by the Attorneys General to have been impacted by 
the Relevant Conduct described in the Settlement Agreement. 

Requirements: In order to receive a share of the $213, 350,000 Fund, you m ust complete and 
submit to the Claims Administrator the Election to Participate and Release Form. Your 
submission must be postmarked n o  later than November 30, 2018. 

Your Shere: If you elect to participate in the Settlement you will receive a payment identified in 
the Release. 

Release: By signing the Release, you give up your right to sue Deutsche Bank for certain claims 
relating to the Relevant Conduct, which include claims being brought against Deutsche Bank in 
the actions coordinated or consolidated as part of the multidistrict l itigation captioned In re 
L/BOR-Based Financial Instruments Antitrust Litigation (No. 11-md-2262), and Laydon v. Mizuho 
Bank, Ltd. et a/. (No. 12-cv-3419), Sonterra Capital Mas(er FundLtd. et a!. v. UBS AG eta/. (No. 
15-cv-05844), Sonterra Capital Master Fund Ltd. et a/. v. Barclays et el. (No. 15-cv-03538), 
Sonterra Capite/ Master Fund Ltd. v. Credit Suisse Group AG et a/. (No. 15-cv-0871 ), Galope v. 
Deutsche Bank National Trust Company eta/. (No. 12-cv-00323), Sullivan eta/. v. PLC et a/. (No. 



The complaints allege that the defendants, including Deutsche Bank, conspired to violate various federal 
and certain state laws by suppressing andfor manipulating benchmark interest rates. The lawsuits seek damages 
and such other relief as may be granted by the court. 

Cases regarqing U.S. Dollar LIBOR-Iinked financial transactions have now been transferred to the U.S. 
District Court for the Southern District of New York and consolidated for pretrial proceedings, In re LIBOR-Linked 
Financial Instruments Antitrust Lit igation, MDL No. 2262, Civil Action No. 11-md-2262 (S:D.N.Y.) ("LIBOR MDL'J. 
The actions consolidated in the UBOR MDL include individual and class actions, and the cases include claims 
against Deutsche Bank. Deutsche Bank has reached a proposed class action settlement agreement with certain 
parties who entered LIBOR-based Eurodollar futures contracts or options on exchanges between Jan. 1, 2003, 
and May 31, 2011. Deutsche Bank has also reached a proposed class action settlement agreement with parties 
who purchased LIBOR-based instruments from MDL Defendants (or their subsidiaries or affiliates) and owned 
such instruments at any time between August 2007 and May 2010. These proposed class action settlement 
agreements are subject to approval by the Court; as of March 1, 2018, neither agreement has received 
preliminary approval. 

Laydon v. Miz uho Bank, Ltd. eta/. (No. 12-cv-3419) and Sonterra Capital Master Fund Ltd. eta/. v. UBS 
AG eta/. (No. 15-cv-05844) are class actions that concern Yen LIBOR and Euroyen Tokyo Interbank Offered 
Rate ("TIBOR") transactions. These class actions include claims against Deutsche Bank. The Court granted 
preliminary approval of a settlement with Deutsche Bank, and certified a settlement class, on August 3, 2017. 
The Court granted final approval of the settlement with Deutsche Bank on December 7, 2017, and these actions 
have been dismissed with prejudice as to Deutsche Bank. 

Sonterra Capital Master Fund Ltd. et a/. v. Barcfays et af. (No. 15-cv-03538) is a class action that 
concerns Pound Sterling LIBOR transactions. This class action includes claims against Deutsche Bank. No 
settlements with Deutsche Bank have been announced in this action. 

Sonterra Capital Master Fund Ltd. v. C redit Suisse Group AG eta/. (No. 15-cv-0871) is a class action that 
concerns Swiss Franc LIBOR transactions. This Class action includes claims against Deutsche Bank. No 
settlements with Deutsche Bank have been announced in this action. 

Ga/ope v. Deutsche Bank National Trust Company et af. (No. 12-cv-00323) is a class action on behalf of 
homeowners holding LIBOR linked mortgages impacted by LIBOR manipulation. This case has been dismissed 
with prejudice and is now clo�ed. 

Sullivan eta/. v. Barc/ays PLC et at. (No. 13-cv-2811) is a class action that concerns Euro Interbank 
Offered Rate ("EURIBOR") transactions. This class action includes claims against Deutsche Bank. The Court 
granted preliminary approval of a settlement with ·Deutsche Bank, and certified a settlement class, on July 5, 
2017. The hearing on final approval of the settlement with Deutsche Bank is scheduled for May 18, 2018. 

Frontpoint Asian Ev ent Driv en Fund, L.P. v. Citibank, N.A. et at. (No.16-cv-5263) is a class action that 
concerns Singapore Offered Interbank Rate ("SIBOR') and Singapore Swap Offered Rate ("SOR") transactions. 
No settlements with Deutsche Bank have been announced in this action. 

In order to participate in the Settlement, you will be required to sign the Release, which gives up your 
right to sue Deutsche Bank for certain claims arising out of the Relevant Conduct during the period of January 1, 
2005 through December 31, 2010, including but not limited to claims that were or could have been asserted in the 
Class Actions. However, if you Claim from the Fund and sign the Release, you may still participate in the class 
action settlements with Deutsche Bank that received preliminary or final approval before October 25, 2017. 
Those settlements are in the actions Laydon v. M izuho Bank, L td: et af. (No. 12-cv-3419), Sonterra Capital Master 
Fund L td. eta/. v. UBS AG eta/. (No. 15-cv-05844), and, Sullivan et af. v. Barcfays PLC eta/. (No. 13-cv-2811). 
Your eligibility to participate in the foregoing settlements is based upon the criteria set forth in those respective 
settlement agreements, and, in the case of Sulf ivan et a/. v. Barc/ays PLC et a/. (No. 13-cv-2811 ), the settlement 
remains subject to further review and approval by the court. Your share of the Fund is based only on US Dollar 
LIBOR referencing transactions you had with Deutsche Bank. The Release does not apply to or cover any claims 
brought by you or on your behalf against the other defendants, besides Deutsche Bank and any of its affiliates, 
named in the civil class actions. 

As with any class action in court, any settlements in the Class Actions would have to be approved by a 
judge. Your allocated share of any recovery resulting from a class resolution, should it occur and be approved by 



STATE 

Alabama 

Alaska 

Arizona 

A•·kansas 

California 

Colorado 

Connecticut 

ADDENDUM A 
State Attomcys Generdl 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

Bill Garrett 
Office of the Alabama Attorney General 
501 Washington Avenue 
Montgomery, Al. 36130 
(334) 242-7248 
bgarrctt@ago.state.al.us 

Margaret Paton-Walsh 
Special Litigation Section 
Office of the Attorney General of Alaskll 
1031 W. Fourth Avenue 
Anchorage, AK 99501-1994 
(907) 269-6612 
margaret.paton-walsh@alaska.gov 

Dana Vogel 
Antitrust Unit 
Office of the Attorney General of Arizona 
2005 N. Central Avenue 
Phoenix, AZ 85004 
(602) 542-7748 
Dana. Vogel.@azag.gov 

.Johnath11n C11rter 
Office of Arkansas Attorney General 
323 Center Street, Suite 200 
Little Rock, AR 72201 
(501) 682-8063 
.Johnathan.Carter@urkansasHg.gov 

Nathaniel Spcncer-Mork 
Deputy Attorney General 
Calimrniu Department of Justice 
455 Golden Gate Ave., Suite 11000 
San Francisco, CA 94102-7004 
Tel. (4 15) 510-3526 
Natbaniei.SpencerMork@doj.ca.gov 

Jennifer Hunt 
Colorado Department of Law 
1300 Broadway, 7'b Floor 
Denver, CO 80203 
(720) 508-6219 
Jennifer.hunt@coag.gov 

Christopher M. Haddad 
Of fice of the Connecticut Attorney General 
55 Elm Street 
P. 0. Box 120 
Hartford, CT 06141 
(860) 808-5247 
christopher.haddad@ct.gov 

STATE 

Idaho 

Illinois 

Indiana 

Iowa 

Kansas 

Louisiana 

Maine 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

.John K. Olson 
Office ofthe Idaho Attorney General 
954 W. Jefferson, z•d Floor 
Boise, ID 83720-0010 
(208) 332-3549 
john.olson@ag.idaho.gov 

Elizabeth L. Maxeiner 
Office of the Illinois Attorney General 
100 W. Rnndolph Street 
Chicago, IL 60601 
(311) 8l4-5470 
emaxeiner@atg.state.ll.us 

Amanda Lee 
Office oftbe Indiana Attorney General 
302 West Washington St., 511' Floor 
IGCS- S'b Floor 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 
(317) 233-8297 
amanda.lee@ntg.in.gov 

Max Miller 
Office of the Attorney General or fown 
Hoover State Office Building, 2"d Floor 
1305 East Walnut Street 
Des Moines, lA 50319 
(515) 725-1018 
Max. Millcr@ag.iowa.gov 

Lynette R. Bakker 
Office of the Kansas Attorney General 
Consumer Proteclion & Antitrust Division 
120 SW lO'h Aveline, Suite 430 
Topeka KS 66612 
(785) 368-8451 
lynctte.bakker@ag.ks.gov 

L. Christopher Styron 
Section Chief- Consumer f'rotection 
Louisiana Department or Justice 
1885 N. Third Street 
Baton Rouge, LA 70802 
Tel.: (225) 326-6468 
styronl@ag.louisiana.gov 

Christina Moylan 
Maine Office of the Attorney General 
6 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333-0006 
(207) 626-8800 
christino.moylan@maine.gov 



Nebraska 

Nevndo 

Collin Kessner 

ADDENDUM A 
State Attorneys General 

Oregon Tim Nord 
Office of the Nebraska Attorney General 
21 15 State Capitol Building 

Oregon Department of Justice 
l l62 Court Street NE 

Lincoln, NE 68509 
(402) 471-1928 
collin.kessner@nebraska.gov 

Lucas J. Tucker 
Office of the Nevad 11  Attorney General 
Bu reau of Consumer Protection 
1 0791 W. Twai n  Ave., Suite 100 
Las Vegas, NV 89135 
(702) 486-3256 
L.Tucker@ag.nv.gov 

Salem, OR 9730 1-4096 
(503) 934-4400 
tim.d.nord@doj.state.or.us 

Pennsylvania Joseph S. Betsko 
Pcnnsylvoni11 Office of Attorney Genernl 
Str.twberry Squ11re, 1 41b Floor 
Harrisburg, I'A 1 71 20 
(717) 787-4530 
j bctsko@atturneygeneral.gov 

New Hampshire Robert F. Adams Rhode l.�land J<:dm uud F. Mun·ay, .Jr. 

New .Jersey 

New Mexico 

New York 

Office of tbc New Hampshire Attorney General 
33 Capitol Street 
Concord, N i l  03301-6397 
(603) 271-3643 
robert.adams@doj.nh.gov 

B1ian McDonough 
Office of tbe New Jersey Attorney General 
124 Halsey Street - 51h Floor 
Newark, N.J 07101  
(973) 64S-2500 
Brilln.Mcdonough@law.njoag.gov 

Nicholns M. Sydow 
Office of the New Mexico Attorney General 
201 Thinl Street NW, Suite 300 
Albuquerque, NM 87102 
PH: (505) 717-3571 
nsytlow@nmag.gov 

Elinor R. Hoffmann 
Office of the New York Attorney General 
Antitrust Bureau 
120 Broadway, 261h Floor 
New York, NY 1 0271 
(2 1 2) 4 1 6-8262 
elinor.hoffmann@ag.ny.gov 

Office of the Rhode Island Attorney G eneral 
1 50 South Maine Street 
t•rovitlence, Rl 02903 
(401)  274-4400 ext. 2401 
emu rray@l'iag.ri.gov 

South Carolina Jan P. Wescbler 

Tennessee 

Utah 

Virginia 

Office of the South Carolina At1orney General 
P. 0. Box 1 1 549 
Columbia, SC 292 1 1 
(803) 734-37 1 !1  
iweschler@scag.gov 

Victor Domcn 
Office of the Tennessee Attorney General 
P. 0. Box 20207 
Nashville, TN 37202 
(615) 253-3327 
vic.domen@ag.tn.gov 

Edward 1'. Vasquez, AAG 
Office of the Utah Attorney General 
1 60 East 300 South, So. Floor 
P. 0. Box 1 40874 
Snit Lake City, UT 841 1 4-0874 
Ph: (80 1)  366-0324 
Fax: (80 1 )  366-031 5  
evasquez@ngutah.gov 

Sarah Oxenham Allen 
Office of the Virginia Attorney General 
202 North 911' Street 
Richmond, VA 232 1 9  
(804) 786-6557 
SOAIIen@oag.statc.va.us 



ADDENDUM B 

Civil Action Lead Cou nsel 

In re LIBOR-Based Financial Instruments Antitrust Litigation (S.D.N.Y., No. 1 1 -md-2262) 

Class Counsel for Exchange-Based Plaintiffs 

KIRBY MCINERNEY LLP 
David E. Kovel 
825 Third Avenue, 1 6th Floor 
New York, NY 10022 
Telephone: (212) 371-6600 
Fax: (212) 751-2540 
Email: dkovel@kmllp.com 

LOVELL STEWART HALEBIAN JACOBSON LLP 

Christopher Lovell 
61 Broadway, Suite 501 
New York, NY 10006 
Telephone: (21 2) 608-1900 
Fax: (212) 719-4775 
Email: clovell@lshllp.com 

Class Counsel for Over-the-Counter Plaintiffs 

HAUSFELD LLP 
Michael D .  Hausfeld 
1700 K St. NW, Suite 650 
Washington, DC 20006 
Telephone: (202) 540-7200 
Fax: (202) 540-7201 
Email: mhausfeld@hausfeldllp.com 

SUSMAN GODFREY llP 

William C. Carmody 
1301 Avenue of the Americas, 32"d Floor 
New York, NY 1 0019  
Telephone: (212) 336-3330 
Fax: (212) 336-8340 
Email: bcarmody@susmangodfrey.com 

Interim Lead Counsel for Bondholder Plaintiffs 

WEINSTEIN KITCHENOFF & ASHER LLC 
David H. Weinstein 

Robert S. Kitchenoff 
100 South Broad Street, Suite 705 
Philadelphia. PA 19110 
Telephone: (215) 545-7200 
Fax: (215) 545-6535 
Email: weinstein@wka-law.com; kitchenoff@wka-law.com 

1 



ADDENDUM B 

C ivil Action lead Counsel 

San Francisco, CA 94111 
Telephone: (41 5) 433-3200 
Fax: (415) 433-6282 
Email: tseaver@bermantabacco. com; jtabacco@bermantabacco.com 

Sonterra Capital Master Fund Ltd. v. UBS AG·(S.D.N.Y., No. 1 5-cv-05844) 

Class Counsel 

LOWEY DANNENBERG COHEN & HART, P.C. 

Vincent Briganti 
Geoffrey M. Hom 
White Plains Plaza 
44 South Broadway, Suite 1100 
White Plains, NY 1 0601 
Telephone: (914) 997-0500 
Fax: (914) 997-0035 
Email: vbriganti@lowey.com; ghorn@lowey.com 

Additional Counsel fo r Plaintiffs and the Class 

LOVELL STEWART HALEBIAN JACOBSON LLP 

Christopher Lovell 
61 Broadway, Suite 501 
New York, NY 10006 
Telephone: (212) 608-1900 
Fax: (21 2) 719-4677 
Email: clovell@lshllp.com 

BERMAN T ABACCO 

Todd A. Seaver 
Joseph Tabacco, Jr. 
One California Street, Suite 900 
San Francisco, CA 94111 
Telephone: (415) 433-3200 
Fax: (41 5) 433-6282 
Email: tseaver@bermantabacco.com;  jtabacco@bermantabacco.com 

BERMAN T ABACCO 

Patrick T. Egan 
One Liberty Square 
Boston, MA 02109 
Telephone: (617) 542-8300 
Fax: (617) 542-1194 
Email: pegan@bermantabacco.com 

3 



ADDENDUM B 

Civil Action Lead Counsel 

Additional Counsel for Plaintiffs and Class 

BERMAN T ABACCO 

Todd A. Seaver 
44 Montgomery Street, Suite 650 
San Francisco, CA 941 04 
Telephone: (41 5) 433-3200 
Fax: (41 5) 433-6382 
Email: tseaver@bermantabacco.com 

BERMAN T ABACCO 

Patrick T. Egan 
One Liberty Square 
Boston ,  MA 021 09 
Telephone: (61 7) 542-8300 
Fax: (61 7) 542-1 1 94 
Email: pegan@bermantabacco.com 

KIRBY MCINERNEY LLP 
David E. Kovel 
Karen M. Lerner 
825 Third Avenue, 16th Floor 
New York, NY 1 0022 
Telephone: (21 2) 371 -6600 
Fax: (212) 751 -2540 
Email: dkovel@kmllp.com; klerner@kmllp.com 

GLANCY PRONGAY & MURRAY LLP 

Brian Murray 
230 Park Avenue, Suite 530 
New York, NY 1 0 1 69 
Telephone: (21 2) 682-5340 
Fax: (21 2)-682-0988 
Email: bmurray@glancylaw.com 

Son terra Capital Master Fund, Ltd., et at. v. Bare lays Bank PLC, et a/. (S.D.N. Y., No. 1 5-cv-3538) 

Counsel for Plaintiffs and Proposed Class 

LOWEY DANNENBERG COHEN & HART, P.C. 

Vincent Briganti 
Geoffrey M. Horn 
White Plains Plaza 
44 South Broadway, Suite 1 100 
White Plains, NY 1 0601 
Telephone: (914) 997-0500 
Fax: (91 4) 997-0035 
Email: vbriganti@lowey.com; ghom@lowey.com 

5 



Question and Answer Pamphlet 
1. What is the purpose of this Notice Packet? 

The purpose of this Notice Packet is to inform you of a $213,350,000 settlement fund ("Fund") established 
pursuant to an out-of-court settlement between Deutsche Bank AG ("Deutsche Bank") and 45 State Attorneys 
General to resolve allegations that Deutsche Bank engaged in violations of state and federal antitrust laws, unfair 
and deceptive acts and practices laws, false claims statutes, commodities and securities laws, and fraud statutes. 
The allegations and terms of the settlemen t  are set forth in "An Agreement By and Between the Attorneys 
General of the States and Commonwealths of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, 
Connecticut, Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Louisiana, 
Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, 
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, 
Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Utah, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming and 
Deutsche Bank, dated October 25, 2017" (referred to herein as the "Settlement Agreemenf' or the "Settlement"). 
A full copy of the Settlement Agreement is available at www. DeutscheBankSAGLiborSettlement.com. This Notice 
Packet provides an overview of the Settlement Agreement along with your rights and steps you must take in order 
to receive your share of the Fund as an Eligible Counterparty. 

This Notice Packet does not provide legal advice about whether you should participate in the Settlement. You 
should consult a licensed attorney for legal advice about your possible participation in the Settlement and the 
consequences of doing so. 

2. Why did I receive this Notice Packet? 

You have received this Notice Packet because you have been identified as an "Eligible Counterparty," as defined 
in the Settlement Agreement, who may elect to participate in the Settlement as indicated in this Notice Packet. 
Based on the investigation conducted by the Attorneys General, with cooperation from Deutsche Bank, the 
Attorneys General believe that one or more U.S. Dollar LIBOR Benchmark I nterest Rate Financial l nstrument(s) 
you transacted with Deutsche Bank was impacted by the Relevant Conduct outlined in the Settlement Agreement. 

3. What is the Relevant Conduct? 

In summary, the Relevant Conduct involves Deutsche Bank's alleged manipulation of certain benchmark interest 
rates, including but not limited to U.S. Dollar LIBOR, from 2005 to at least 2010, and Deutsche Bank's alleged 
failure to disclose to certain of its counterparties that U.S. Doll�r LIBOR was being manipulated. 

More specifically, the State Attorneys General have alleged that: Deutsche Bank at times (a) made internal 
requests for LIBOR submissions to benefit its trading positions at the expense of counterparties; (b) attempted to 
influence other panel banks' LIBOR submissions to benefit its trading positions; (c) received external requests for 
LIBOR submissions; and (d) failed to disclose the foregoing to its counterparties. 

Two former Deutsche Bank employees have pled guilty to criminal conduct in the United States in connection with 
LIBOR manipulation. Two other former Deutsche Bank employees have been indicted for criminal conduct in the 
United States in connection with LIBOR manipulation. 

Deutsche Bank previously settled investigations relating to the Relevant Conduct instituted by the United States 
Department of Justice, United States Commodities Futures Trading Commission, United Kingdom Financial 
Conduct Authority, and the New York Department of Financial Services. DB Group Services (UK) Limited; a 
Deutsche Bank subsidiary, also pled guilty to wire fraud relating to the Relevant Conduct. Relevant Conduct 
includes the conduct described in Deutsche Bank's settlements with these regulators. In addition to US Dollar 
LIBOR, those settlements describe conduct relating to Yen, Sterling and Swiss Franc LIBOR, Euro I nterbank 
Offered Rate ("EURI BOR"), and Euroyen Tokyo Interbank Offered Rate ("TIBOR") interest rate benchmarks. 

The Settlement Agreement with Deutsche Bank is part of a broad and ongoing five-year investigation of interest 
rate benchmark manipulation by the Attorneys General. Deutsche Bank is the second financial institution to settle 
with the Attorneys General. As part of its obligations under the Settlement Agreement, Deutsche Bank has 
agreed to continue to cooperate with the Attorneys General's ongoing investigation. 



9. What are the details of the related pending civil class actions? 

Beginning in 201 1 ,  numerous private plaintiffs began filing civil lawsuits against Deutsche Bank (and/or its 
affiliates) and other defendants in various state and federal courts nationwide based on the Relevant Conduct. 

Cases regarding U.S. Dollar LIBOR-Iinked financial transactions were transferred to the U.S. District Court for the 
Southern District of New York and consolidated for pretrial proceedings, In re LIBOR-Linked Financial Instruments 
Antitrust Litigation, MDL No. 2262, Civil Action No. 1 1 -md-2262 (S.D. N.Y.) ("LIBOR MDL"). The LIBOR MDL has 
been assigned to Judge Naomi Reice Buchwald. The MDL proceedings include claims against Deutsche Bank. 
Judge Buchwald appointed the law firms of Hausfeld LLP and Susman Godfrey LLP to serve as class counsel for 
a putative class of over-the-counter plaintiffs ("OTC Class"). On February 28, 201 8, Judge Buchwald issued a 
ruling denying class certification to a putative class of exchange-based plaintiffs ("Exchange-Based Class") 
represented by the law firms of Kirby Mcinerney LLP and Lovell Steward Halebian Jacobson LLP. To the extent 
you have claims in these cases against Deutsche Bank, you are req!Jired to release these claims if you �gree to 
participate in the Settlement. Deutsche Bank has reached a proposed class action settlement with certain parties 
who entered Ll BOR-based Eurodollar futures contracts or options on exchanges between Jan. 1 ,  2003, and May 
3 1 ,  201 1 .  Deutsche Bank has also reached a proposed class action settlement agreement with parties who 
purchased LI BOR-based instruments from MDL Defendants (or their subsidiaries or affiliates) and owned such 
instruments at any time between August 2007 and May 201 0. These proposed class action s ettlement 
agreements are subject to approval by the Court; as of March 1 ,  201 8 ,  neither agreement has received 
preliminary approval. If you are a part of either of these settlement classes, your allocated share of any recovery 
resulting from the class settlements, should they be approved by the Court, could be greater or less than your 
eligible share under the Settlement. 

Laydon v. Mizuho Bank, Ltd. et a/. (No. 1 2-cv-341 9) and Sonterra Capital Master Fund Ltd. et a/. v. UBS AG et a/. 
(No. 1 5-cv-05844) are class actions pending in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York and 
concern Yen LIBOR and Euroyen TIBOR transactions. These class actions include claims against Deutsche 
Bank. The cases have been assigned to Judge George B. Daniels. Judge Daniels appointed the law firm of 
Lowey Dannenberg Cohen & Hart, P.C. to serve as interim class counsel for the putative class. The Court 
granted preliminary approval of a settlement with Deutsche Bank, and certified a settlement class, on August 3, 
201 7. The Court granted final approval of the settlement with Deutsche Bank on December 7, 2 0 1 7, and 
dismissed the case with prejudice as to Deutsche Bank. To the extent you have claims in these cases against 
Deutsche Bank, you may participate in the class settlement even if you choose to participate in this Settlement. 
However, if you choose not to participate in the class settlement, you will be required to release those claims if 
you agree to participate in this Settlement. 

Sonterra Capital Master Fund Ltd. et a/. v. Barclays PLC (No. 1 5-cv-03538) is a class action pending in the U.S. 
District Court for the Southern District of New York and concerns Pound Sterling LIBOR transactions. This class 
action includes claims against Deutsche Bank. This case has been assigned to Judge Vernon S. Broderick. The 
case was filed by the law firms of Lowey Dannenberg Cohen & Hart, P.C. and Lovell Stewart Halebian Jacobson 
LLP. Judge Broderick has not assigned interim class counsel. As of this date, no settlement with Deutsche Bank 
has been announced in this action. To the extent you have claims in this case against Deutsche Bank, you are 
required to release these claims if you agree to participate in the Settlement. 

Sonterra Capital Master Fund Ltd. v. Credit Suisse Group AG et a/. (No. 1 5-cv-0871 )  is a class action that 
concerns Swiss Franc LIBOR transactions. The case was filed by the law firms of Lowey Dannenberg Cohen & 
Hart, P.C. and Lovell Stewart Halebian Jacobson LLP. This class action includes claims against Deutsche Bank. 
As of this date, no settlement with Deutsche Bank has been announced in this action. To the extent you have 
claims in this case against Deutsche Bank, you are required to release these claims if you agree to participate in  
the Settlement. 

Galope v. Deutsche Bank National Trust Company eta/. ( No. 1 2-cv-00323) was a class action pending in U.S. 
District Court for the Central District of California brought on behalf of homeowners holding LI BOR-Iinked 
mortgages impacted by UBOR manipulation. The court granted summary judgment in favor of Deutsche Bank in 
this action on January 1 2, 201 5. That ruling was affirmed on appeal on December 14, 2016, and the case has 
been dismissed with prejudice. 



1 5. Do I have to participate? 

No. If you decide you do not want to participate in this Settlement you do not have to take any affirmative action, 
That is, if you do not return the Election to Participate and Release you will be excluded from the Settlement. 
Also, you will retain your right to bring claims against Deutsche Bank for the Relevant Conduct, either through 
your own litigation or the civil class actions. 

1 6. What is my share of the Fund? 

The total amount of your d istribution is set forth in the Election to Participate and Release and paragraph 14 of the 
Release. This amount has been determined to be your share and, should you elect to participate in the 
Settlement, is not subject to any further approval process beyond that set out in this Notice Packet. 

1 7 .  How was my share calculated? 

Your share was based on a formula developed by the Attorneys General with the assistance of an independent 
economic expert hired by the Attorneys General, and applied to the US Dollar LI BOR transactions identified in 
your Election to Participate and Release. The Settlement Agreement provides that the Attorneys General have 
the right to adopt a formula they deem appropriate for payments from the Fund. The Attorneys General's 
economic expert was retained early in the Attorneys General's investigation to review and analyze data obtained 
by the Attorneys General as part of their investigation. and to assist in identifying the estimated impact caused by 
the Relevant Conduct on the Eligible Counterparties. Once the Attorneys General and Deutsche Bank reached 
agreement on the amount of the Fund ($21 3,350,000), the Attorneys General asked their economic expert to 
develop a formula and plan to allocate the Fund. The entire $21 3,350,000 will be available for distribution to 
Eligible Counterparties. 

There will be no deductions whatsoever from the Fund for attorneys' fees, expenses or administrative costs. For 
additional information, see Question 1 8 ,  below. 

By participating in this Settlement, you are giving up your right to pursue a different formula for recovery against 
Deutsche Bank. You may be able to pursue a different formula only if you decided not to participate in the 
Settlement and instead brought your own action or participated in one or more of the Class Actions. 

1 8. What happens to any money left in the Fund after all participating Eligible Counterparties are paid? 

If any money remains in the Fund after all Eligible Counterparties who want to participate ("Participating 
Counterparties") are paid their full allocation, the Fund can be used to make payments to Eligible Counterparties 
who could not be identified in a timely manner, to make an additional distribution to Participating Counterparties, 
for the training of deputy and assistant Attorneys General, for the funding of antitrust or consumer protection 
enforcement, education and training programs, or paid as otherwise determined by the Attorneys General in their 
discretion consistent with state laws. Under no circumstances will any money be returned to Deutsche Bank. 

1 9. Do I have to pay attorneys' fees or administrative costs? 

No. You do not need to pay any attorneys' fees to the State Attorneys General in order to participate in this 
Settlement. In addition, the Settlement Agreement establishes a separate account, funded by Deutsche Bank, to 
pay all of the costs of administering the Settlement. To the extent such funds are not sufficient to pay for costs of 
administration, Deutsche Bank will pay the additional costs as specified in the Settlement Agreement. No costs 
will be paid from the Fund. 

Deutsche Bank has made a separate Additional Payment of $6.2 million to a separate fund that will be used for 
(a) payment of attorneys' fees and expenses; (b) ant�rust, consumer protection, or other law enforcement; (c) to 
cover additional expenses relating to the ongoing Attorneys General's investigation and any related litigation; (d) 
for deposit into a state antitrust or consumer protection or other law enforcement account (e.g. ,  a revolving 
account or trust account), for use in accordance with the state laws governing that account; (e) for deposit into a 
fund exclusively dedicated to assisting state attorneys general to defray the costs of experts, economists and 
consultants in multi-state investigations and litigation :  or (f) for such other purpose as the Attorneys General deem 
appropriate, consistent with state laws. 



; A IBI 
1 I i 

2.... i ;  
Account Number r-f-----

3 : I  
---'---'--

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c I D 
General Fund 1 0 1  i 

10/15/20 1 8  13:01 � 20 18-20 19 

Org Bgt 
I 

251 46000 i I State of Tennessee l :General Government Grants 

I 
252 · -

253 46100 
254 
255 
256 
257 
258 
259 
260 

� 
262 
265 

266 
267 
268 
269 
270 
271 
272 
273 
274 
275 
276 
277 
278 
279 
280 
281 
282 
283 
284 
285 
286 
287 
288 
289 

� 

46200 

46 1 1 0 !  Juvenile Services Program 
46 140-SRc;:TRi jAginf!i Programs - Sr. Center 
46 1 40-SRCTRi I Aging Programs - Sr. Center 
46 1 40-lXHlTi Aging Programs - Add'l Allocation 
46 1 40-TCADI Agina Programs - TN Comm on Aging & Disability 

46 1 601 State Reappraisal Grant 
46 1 90 PRIM t 1 Other General GoV1 Grant 

. -1- . 
i I Totai General Government Grants 

I i 
1 1 Public Sa&fi¥, Grants 

I 

I 

462 1 0  I ' Law Enforcement Grant __ 
46290-GHSOG i Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety 0 

46290-GHSOG-FY 1 8 I  !Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety 0 .  
-- I I  ____j ! Total Public Safety Grants . 

. . I 46300 ---tiHealth and Welfare Grants T 
463 1 0 1  Health Department Programs I 

46390-TOBAC� \Tobacco Grant 

-n Total Health and Welfare Grants I 

! I 
7 46800-46900 I I Other State Revenues 

46820 I Income Tax 
46830 ! Beer Tax 

46835 COCLKi 1 Vehicle Certificate ofTitle Fees 
46840 1 I Alcoholic Beverage Tax ' 

46840-FY1 8J Alcoholic Beveraae Tax 
46850\ Mixed Drink Tax 
46852] State Revenue Sharing- Telecommunications __L 
469 1 5  i 1 Contracted Prisoner Boarding 
46960 i ! Registrar's Salary SuEEiement t-

-- 46970! 1 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities t �- 46980 - ELECT I Other State Grants 
________ j_ 292 

293 

294 
295 

� � 
298 

46990 j I Other State Revenues 
46990-HGUNl !Other State Revenues 

46990-FANT A! I Other State Revenues 
i I ----- ---�_1 
: I  

Total State of Tennessee 
Total Other State Revenues 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

i 
- ; i - -+--

-' 

-·--r · ··· 

1 0,000 
1 3 ,528 

0 
0 

0 

23,528 

25,800 
0 
0 

25,800 

366,700 
0 

366,700 

400,000 
20,000 

9,000 
64,975 

0 

40,000 
1 80,000 

15 ,000 
6,000 

0 
0 

734,975 

1, 151,003 

E 

2018-20 19 

Amds 

I 

0 

0 

0 

I 
. 
0 

0 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

I I 
1 0,000 
1 3,528 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

23,528 I 

25,800 
0 
0 

25,800 

366,700 
0 

366,700 

400,000 
20,000 

9,000 
64,975 

0 
0 

1 80,000 
1 5,000 
6,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 

734,975 

G H 
-+ 

Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

I ; 
I ! 

1 0,000 
I 1 3 ,528 

0 
I 0 

Grant expensed at 0 
54110 

0 
[lSOct 05Nov2018] 0 

0 I 23,528 

I I I  lL 25,800 
5,000 5,000 
3,858 3,858 

I 
8,858 34,658 

366,700 
0 

O j  366,700 

=+= I 400,000 � 20,000 
9,000 

64,975 
0 

=t= 0 

� 1 80,000 
I 15 ,000 

--+--_____§,Q_()Jl__ 
i 0 
I 0 

T 0 
----r- 0 

i ------0 I 734,975 
' 

1 , 151 ,003 I +----8,858 1 1 , 159,861 

Page 9 



. -
1 

2 -
3 

� 
300 
301 
302 
�w 
304 
305 

I 306 
307 
308 
309 
310 
31 1 
312 
31 3 
314  
315  
316 
3 1 7  
318  

i 

� 
320 

� 
322 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 201 9 

A 1131 c I D 

I I  General Fund 101 
___ _ _  _J__ 

Account Number � 10/15/20 1 8  13:0 I ' 2018-2019 ___ _J_ 
j Org Bgt . . .J...L_ -t+- I 

I 
47000 i j Federal Government -t I I 
47200 II Federal Through State -

47220 1 Civil Defense Reimbursement 0 
47220 EMPG Civil Defense Reimbursement 

47220 DOE 1 8  Civil Defense Reimbursement 
47230 Disaster Relief 

47235 1 2.5K; !Homeland Security Grant -
47590-SRCTRI 'Other Federal through State - Sr. Center 3 8,185 
47590-IXHIT I Other Federal through State - Sr. Cntr Add'! Allocation 

47590-I XHIT FY I I  Other Federal through State - Sr. Cntr Add'l �llocatio 0 
477 1 0  Public Safety Partnership (COPS & Tech) 0 

I !  
------;--r- Total Federal Through State 38,185 

_ il 
I i I 

-r ----· =---�--=#= - --r--
Total Federal Government 38,185 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

__L -
Grant application and --acceptance approved by ------
Comm 02Apr2018. 

Expensed @ 54490. 

[150ct_05Nov2018] 0 
0 0 
0 1 6,000 1 6,000 I 
0 0 
0 0 

3 8, 1 85 882 39,067 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 38,185 16,882 55,067 

---· 

0 38,185 16,882 55,067 

Page 1 0  



. . . ·-

1 

2 -
3 

325 
326 
""-' 
328 
329 
330 
331 
332 
333 
334 
335 
336 
337 
338 
339 
340 
341 
342 
343 
344 
345 
346 
347 
348 
349 
350 

i A 

Account Number 

48000 

48100 
48 1 10 

48 130 LOAN! 
48130 LEAN! 

48 140 
48 140 LOPLN 
48140 LOPTX 
48 140 LEPTX 
48 140 PHCTY 

48600 
48610-DIVE 

486 10 - LUNCH 
486 10 SRCTR 

48990 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

!0/9120 18 17:38 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

Other Governments and Citizens 

Other Governments 
Prisoner Board 0 
Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter 0 
Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter 5,000 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 
Contraced Services/Loudon City Planning 25,000 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 0 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 0 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 0 

0 

Total Other Governments 30,000 

Citizen Grouos and Other 
Donations (Dive Team Resolution) 0 
Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Program) 5,000 
Donations - Sr Cntr 1 1 ,000 
Other (HIDTA}. 0 

Total Citizens Groups and Other 16,000 

351 Total Other Governments and Citizens 46,000 
352 

353 Total Revenues 
354 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Npv 5, 2018 

I ' 
17,123,490 

I 

. E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 

25,000 25,000 . 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 30,000 0 30,000 

0 0 0 

1 1 ,000 1 1 ,000 
0 0 

0 16,000 0 16,000 

0 46,000 0 46,000 

0 1 7, 1 23,490 25,740 17, 149,230 

Page 1 1  



li A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 
.. 

433 
434 5 1 300 
435 10 1  
436 105 
437 16 1  
438 1 62 
439 1 68 
440 1 69 
441 1 87 
442 201 
443 204 
444 206 
445 206-RET-LIF 
446 207 
447 207-RET-MED 
448 207-SRHTH 
449 208 
450 208-RET-DEN 
451 2 12  
452 307 
453 308 
454 320 
455 330 
456 338 
457 348 
458 349 
459 355 
460 414 
461 425 
462 435 
463 508 
464 5 1 3  
465 524 
466 71 1 
467 719  
468 
469 
470 -----

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  201 9 

c D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

10/9/201 8  17:38 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

County Mayor 
County Official/ Administrative Officer 96,1 55 
Supervisor/Director 4,489 
Secretary(ies) 39,375 
Clerical Personnel 25,500 
Temporary Personnel 3,399 
Part-Time Personnel 0 
Overtime Wages 0 
Social Security 10,473 
State Retirement 16,072 
Life Insurance 458 
Life Insurance 499 
Medical Insurance 9,828 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 1 1 ,4 1 3  
Medical Insurance - S r  Health 2,974 
Dental Insurance 670 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 1 ,3 1 1  
Employer Medicare 2,449 
Communication 3,500 
Consultants 0 
Dues and Memberships 1 ,825 
Operating Lease Payments 1 ,797 
Vehicle Maintenance 70 
Postal Charges 300 
Printing, Stationery& Forms 1 ,500 
Travel 2,500 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Gasoline 2,400 
Office Supplies 1 ,000 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 367 
Workers' Comp Insurance 2,737 
Staff Development 400 
Furniture & Fixture 1 ,000 
Office Equipment 2,000 

Total County Mayor 246,461 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

96, 1 55 96, 155 

39,375 39,375 
25,500 25,500 

3,399 3,399 
0 0 
0 0 

1 0,473 10,473 
1 6,072 16,072 

458 458 
499 499 

9,828 9,828 
1 1 ,4 1 3  1 1 ,4 1 3  
2,974 2,974 

670 670 
1 ,3 1 1  I ,3 1 1  
2,449 2,449 
3,500 3,500 ' 

0 0 
1 ,825 1 ,825 
1 ,797 1 ,797 

70 70 
300 300 

1 ,500 1 ,500 
2,500 2,500 

0 1 62 1 62 
2,400 2,400 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

367 367 
2,737 2,737 

400 400 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
2,000 2,000 

0 246,461 162 246,623 

Page 1 5  



A 18 
1 
2 

- Account Number 
3 

<m 
472 
473 
474 
475 
476 
477 
476 
479 
460 
461 
462 
463 
464 
465 
466 
467 
466 
469 
490 
491 
492 
493 
494 
495 
496 
497 
496 
499 
500 
501 
502 
503 
504 
505 
506 
507 
506 
509 
510 
51 1 
512 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

5 1 3 1 0  
105 
140 
162 
169 
1 87 
20 1 
204 

206 RET 
207 

208 RET 
210  
2 12  
320 
330 
337 
340 
348 
349 
355 
399 
4 14  
435 
499 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 1  
7 19  

5 1400 
33 1  

33 1 -NILES 
399-KIMBC 

505 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

10/9120 18 !7:38 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

Personnel Office -1 
Supervisor/Director of Librarians 
Salary Supplement 
Employee Benefits Administrator 
Part-time Personnel 27,53 1 
Overtime Wages 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance - Retiree 1 92 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retiree I 333 
Unemployment" Compensation 
Employer Medicare 399 
Dues & Memberships 1 50 
Operating Lease Payments 1 ,200 
Maintenance & Repair Equip_ment 
Medical Services (Drug Screens/Health Check) 5,600 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationel)', & Forms 500 
Travel 1,000 
Other Contracted Services - 5 Points ACA Complianc 6,000 
Dll£licating Supplies 0 
Office Supplies 500 
Other Supplies & Materials 800 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Services/Staff Development 500 
Furniture & FilQires 
Office Equipment 

I 
Total Personnel Office 44,905 

Legal Fees 
Legal Services 1 55,000 
Legal Services 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Judgments 

J 
Total Legal Fees I 155,000 I 

I 

E F G H 

2018-20 19 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

27,53 1 27,53 1 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

1 92 1 92 
0 0 

333 333 
0 0 

399 399 
! 50 1 50 

1 ,200 1 ,200 
0 0 

5,600 5,600 
200 200 
500 500 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
6,000 6,000 

0 27 27 
500 500 

- -

800 (200)1 600 
0 1 i 0 

500 I I 500 
o • 0 
0 200 200 

0 44,905 27 44,932 

1 55,000 155,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 155,000 0 155,000 

Page 1 6  



- - . . 

1 

_2_ 
3 

_.._ 513 
514 

I 515 
516 
517 
518 
519 
520 
521 
522 
523 
524 
525 
526 
527 
528 
529 
530 
531 

' 

532 
533 
534 
535 
536 
537 
538 
539 
540 
541 
542 
543 
544 
545 
546 
547 
548 
549 
550 
551 
552 
553 
554 
555 
556 

A ,B 

Account Number 

5 1 500 
101 
1 6 1  
1 68 
1 87 
192 
1 93 
20 1 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-COBRA-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
208-COBRA-DEN 

2 10  
2 12  
302 
307 

307-WIRE 
320 
330 
330 
332 
333 
336 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414 
435 
45 1 
5 1 3  
7 1 1  
7 1 9  

7 1 9 - ELECT 
73 1 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2019 

c D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

' 10/9/2018 17:38 2018-2019 
Org Bgt 

Election Commission 
County Official/Administrative Officer (Election Offi 70,904 
Administrative Assistant 4 1 ,663 
Temporary Personnel 15,965 
Overtime Pay 3,000 
Election Commission(Payroll; but no TCRS) 13,500 
Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & Mcd; NO T 9 1 ,000 
Social Security 14,634 
State Retirement 1 1 ,222 
Life Insurance 337 
Life Insurance 68 
Medical Insurance 17,247 
COBRA Medical 
Dental Insurance 1 ,075 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
COBRA Dental --

Unemployment Compensation -
Employer Medicare 3,422 
Advertising 0 
Communication 4,000 
Communication 0 
Dues and Memberships 450 
Operating Lease Payments 14,000 
Operating Lease Payments - Voting Machines 0 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 2,500 
License (Hardware) 6,206 
Maintenance and Rtljlair Services - Office Equipment 2,500 
Postal Charges 6,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 5,000 
Travel 1 0,000 
Other Contracted Services 23,680 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Office Supplies 4,000 
Uniforms 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1 ,777 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Office Equipment 3,000 
Office Equipment - .. 

Voting Machines 

Total Election Commission 367,150 

E 

2018-20 19 
Amds 

550 

(550) 

0 

-- ---- - -

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

70,904 70,904 
4 1 ,663 4 1 ,663 
1 5,965 15,965 
3,000 3,000 

13,500 1 3,500 
9 1 ,000 9 1 ,000 
14,634 14,634 
1 1 ,222 1 1 ,222 

337 337 
68 68 

1 7,247 17,247 
0 0 

1 ,075 1 ,075 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

3,422 3,422 
550 550 

4,000 4,000 
0 0 

450 450 
14,000 14,000 

0 0 
2,500 2,500 
6,206 6,206 
2,500 2,500 
6,000 6,000 
4,450 4,450 

10,000 10,000 
23,680 23,680 

0 443 443 
4,000 4,000 

0 0 
1 ,777 1 ,777 

0 0 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
0 0 

367,150 443 367,593 

Page 1 7  



·- - · 

1 
i A 

_2_ Account Number 
3 

5�57 
558 
559 
560 
561 
562 
563 
564 
565 
566 
567 
568 
569 
570 
571 
572 
573 
574 
575 
576 
577 
578 
579 
580 
581 
582 
583 
584 
585 
586 
587 
588 
589 
590 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

5 1 600 
1 0 1  
1 62 
1 87 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2 1 2  
307 
320 
330 
348 
355 
399 
414  
435 
508 
5 1 3  
709 
7 1 9  

c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019· 

D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

E 

10/9/20 1 8  17:38 2018-2019 2018-2019 

Org Bgt Amds 

Register of Deeds 
County Official/ Administrative Officer 78,782 
Clerical Personnel 1 08, 1 1 9  
Overtime Pay 0 
Social Security 1 1 ,588 
State Retirement 1 8, 148 
Life Insurance 696 
Life Insurance 1 1 6 
Medical Insurance 33,696 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 1 3,224 
Dental Insurance 2,679 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 333 
Employer Medicare 2,7 10  
Communication 2,400 
Dues and Memberships 1 ,200 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier)� 3,000 
Postal Charges 1 ,500 
Travelfrraining 1 ,400 
Other Contracted Services 1 7,000 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Office Supplies 3,000 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 350 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 
Data Processing Equipment 0 
Office Equipment 500 

Total Register ·ofDeeds 304,090 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

78,782 78,782 
1 08,1 1 9  1 08, 1 1 9  

0 0 
1 1 ,588 1 1 ,588 I 
1 8, 148 1 8, 1 48 

696 696 I 
1 1 6 1 1 6 

33,696 33,696 
1 3 ,224 1 3,224 
2,679 2,679 

333 333 
2,7 1 0  2,7 1 0  
2,400 2,400 
1 ,200 1 ,200 
3,000 3,000 
1 ,500 1 ,500 
1 ,400 1 ,400 

1 7,000 1 7,000 
0 1 75 1 75 

3,000 3,000 
350 350 

3,649 3,649 
0 0 

500 500 
0 0 

0 304,090 175 304,265 

Page 1 8  



! A 

1 

_2_ Account Number 
3 

591 
592 
593 
594 
595 
596 
597 
598 
599 
600 
601 
602 
603 
604 
605 
606 
607 
608 
609 
610 
61 1 
612 
613 
614 
615 
616 
617 
618 
619 
620 
621 
622 
623 
624 
625 
626 
627 
628 
629 
630 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

5 1720 
105 
1 62 
20 1 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2 12  
307 

307-WIRE 
308 
320 
330 
338 
348 
349 
355 

355-FY 18  
399 
4 14  
425 
435 
450 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 1 
7 19  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 201 9 

c D 

General Fund 101  

10/9/2018 17:38 2018-20 1 9  

Org Bgt 

Planning 
Supervisor/Director 63,036 
Clerical Personnel 26,500 
Social Security 5,551 
State Retirement 8,694 
Life Insurance 1 79 
Life Insurance-Retirees 308 
Medical Insurance 1 1 ,23 1 -

Medical Insurance 6,847 
Dental Insurance 802 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 333 
Employer Medicare 1 ,299 
Communication 2,000 
Communication 0 
Consultant Services (Stormwater) 0 
Dues & Memberships 1 ,300 
Operating Lease Payments ( Copier ) 2,500 
Maintenance/Repair Vehicle 1 ,000 
Postage 1 ,000 
Printing, Stationary & Forms 1 ,000 
Travel 3,000 
Travel 0 
Other Contracts 5,000 
Duplicating Supplies (Copy Paper) 0 
Gasoline 1 ,000 
Office Supplies 1 ,500 
Tires 0 
Workman's Comp Insurance I 912  
In  Service/Staff Development 1 ,200 
Furniture 1 ,000 
Office Equipment 3,000 

Total Planning 150,192 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

63,036 63,036 

5,55 1  5,55 1  
8,694 8,694 

1 79 179 
308 308 

1 1 ,23 1 1 1 ,23 1 
6,847 6,847 

802 802 
333 333 

1 ,299 1 ,299 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
0 0 

1 ,300 1 ,300 
2,500 2,500 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
1 ,000 1 ,000 ! 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

0 54 54 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
1 ,500 1 ,500 

0 0 
9 1 2  9 1 2  

1 ,200 1 ,200 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
3,000 3,000 

0 150,192 54 150,246 

----- I 

Page 1 9  



-- _ . . ,  

1 
A 

2 - Account Number 
3 
.. 

631 
632 
633 
634 
635 
636 
637 
638 
639 
640 
641 
642 
643 
644 
645 
646 
647 
648 
649 
650 
651 
652 
653 
654 
655 
656 
657 
658 
659 
660 
661 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

5 1750 1 
103 
1 05 
161  
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 12  
307 

307-WIR.E 
320 
330 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414 
425 
435 
450 
451 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 1  
7 19  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

10/9120 18 17:38 2018-201 9  

Org Bgt 

Codes Compliance 
Assistant(s) 52,874 
Supervisor/Director 56,839 
Secretary(ies) 35,860 
Social Security 9,026 
State Retirement 14, 1 35 
Life Insurance 538 
Medical Insurance 43,25 1 
Dental Insurance 2,406 
Employer Medicare 2,1 1 1  
Communication 3,000 
Communication 0 
Dues and Memberships 800 
Operating Lease Payments 3,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 1 ,000 
Postal Charges 700 
Printing, Stationery and Forms 1 , 100 
Travel 1 ,000 
Other Contracted Services - Dirty Lot Cleanup 10,000 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Gasoline 6,000 
Office Supplies 1 , 1 00 
Tires and Tubes 400 
Uniforms 300 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 2,737 
In-Service/Staft-Development 650 
Furniture and Fixtures 600 
Office Equipment 1 ,000 

Total Codes Compliance 2So,427 

E F G H 

2018-20 1 9  Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

52,874 52,874 
56,839 56,839 
35,860 35,860 
9,026 9,026 

14 , 135 14, 1 35 
538 538 

43,251 43,25 1 
2,406 2,406 
2, 1 1 1  2,1 1 1  
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
800 800 

3,000 -3:060 ( ! 50) 850 850 ! 
700 700 

1 , 1 00 1 , 100 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

10,000 10,000 
0 54 54 

6,000 6,000 
1 , 1 00 1 , 1 00 

I SO 550 550 
300 300 

2,737 2,737 
650 650 
600 600 

1 ,000 1 ,000 

0 250,427 54 250,481 

Page 20 



! A 

1 
2 

- Account Number 
3 
� 

GBS 
686 
687 
688 
689 
690 
691 
692 
693 
694 
695 
696 
697 
698 
699 
700 
701 
702 
703 
704 
705 

� 
707 
708 
709 
710 
71 1 
712 
713 
714 
715 
716 
717 
718 
719 
720 
721 
722 
723 
724 
725 
726 
727 
728 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

5 1 800 
105 
149 
1 67 
1 87 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

2 I 2  
307 

307 WIRE 
321 
330 
335 
336 
338 
347 
399 
410 
412 
413 
4 14  
425 
435 
450 
45 1 
452 
499 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 1 
7 17  
7 19  
720 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

10/9/20 18 17:38 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

Plant Maintenance and Operations 
Supervisor/Director 55,746 
Laborers (Maintenance Crew) 0 
Maintenance Personnel 343,35 1  
Overtime Pay 6,000 
Social Security 25, 1 1 6  
State Retirement 39,335 
Life Insurance 1 ,725 
Life Insurance-Retirees 1 ,437 
Medical Insurance 91 ,656 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 24,958 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 19,835 
Dental Insurance 5,885 
Retiree Dental Insurance 2,289 
Employer Medicare 5,874 
Communication 2 1 ,000 
Communication 4,000 
Engineering Services 0 
Operating Lease Payments 4,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Buildings 100,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 3,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 5,000 
Pest Control 7,000 
Other Contracted Services 1 85,000 
Custodial Supplies 8,800 
Diesel Fuel 1 ,500 
Medical Supplies 0 
Duplicating Supplies 1 0,000 
Gasoline (Vehicle) 20,000 
Office Supplies 500 
Tires 1 ,500 
Uniforms 6,000 
Utilities 285,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 9, 123 
In Service/Staff Development 1 ,000 
Furniture & Fixtures 0 
Maintenance Equipment 7,500 
Office Equipment 1 ,000 
Plant Operation Equipment 0 

Total Plant Maintenance & Operations __ __j 1,304,630 

I 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

55,746 55,746 
0 0 

343,351 343,35 1  
6,000 6,000 

25, 1 1 6  25, 1 1 6  
39,335 39,335 

1 ,725 1 ,725 
1 ,437 1 ,437 

9 1 ,656 9 1 ,656 
24,958 24,958 
1 9,835 1 9,835 
5,885 5,885 
2,289 2,289 
5,874 5,874 

2 1 ,000 2 I ,OOO 
4,000 4,000 

0 0 
4,000 4,000 

100,000 100,000 
3,000 3,000 
5,000 5,000 
7,000 7,000 

1 85,000 185,000 
8,800 8,800 
1 ,500 1 ,500 

- - -
0 77 I 77 

10,000 ==(��9) 1 8 1  
20,000 I I 20,000 

500 ! (277)1 223 
1,500 1 I 1 ,500 
6,000 I I 6,000 

285,000 ! ! 285,000 
500 I (77)( 423 

9,123 I I 9,1 23 
1 ,000 ! 1 ,000 

o L _ _ _  
277 1 277 

7,500 7,500 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

0 0 
0 0 

0 1,304,630 (9,9 1 9) 1 ,294,7 1 1  

I 

Page 22 



; A 

1 

2.._ Account Number 
3 
q 

744 
745 
746 
747 

� 
749 
750 
751 
752 
753 
754 
755 
756 
757 
758 
759 
760 
761 
762 
763 
764 
765 
766 
767 
768 
769 
770 
771 
772 
773 
774 
775 
776 
777 
778 
779 
780 
781 
782 
783 
784 
785 
786 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

52000 

52100 
103 
105 
1 1 9  
140 
168 
1 69 
1 87 
20 1 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
302 
305 
307 
3 17 
320 
330 
332 
337 
348 
349 
355 
399 
4 1 4  
435 
508 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 1  
7 19  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

10/9120 18 17:38 2018-2019 
I Org Bgt 

Finance ;--

Accounting 
Assistant 5 1 , 1 75 
Supervisor/Director 78,782 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 242, 1 73 
Salary Suppjement 3,842 
Temporary Personnel 0 
Part-time Personnel 1 1 ,888 
Overtime Pay 3,500 
Social Security 24,264 
State Retirement 36,847 
Life Insurance 1 ,434 
Life Insurance 548 
Medical Insurance 86,502 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 6,847 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 1 1 ,020 
Dental Insurance 4,8 1 2  
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1 ,332 
Employer Medicare 5,675 
Advertising 0 
Audit Services 18,000 
Communication 2,200 
Data Processing Services 0 
Dues and Memberships 300 
Operating Lease Payment (Copier) 4,400 
Legal Notices I 1 , 100 
Maint & Repair Office Equipment 0 
Postal Charges 4,200 
Printing, Stationery and Forms 5,000 
Travel 4,500 
Other Contracted Services 14,500 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Office Supplies 9,000 
Premiums on Corporate Bonds 400 
Workers' Comp Insurance 7,298 
In Service/Staff Development 4,700 
Furniture & Fixtures I 0 
Office Equipment 28,8 1 5  

0 
' 

Total Accounting/BudgetingfPayroll 675,054 
I I  I 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

5 1 , 1 75 5 1 , 175 
78,782 78,782 

242, 1 73 242, 173 
3,842 3,842 

0 0 
1 1 ,888 1 1 ,888 
3,500 3,500 

24,264 24,264 
36,847 36,847 

1 ,434 1 ,434 
548 548 

86,502 86,502 
6,847 6,847 

1 1 ,020 1 1 ,020 
4,8 1 2  4,8 12  
1 ,332 1 ,332 
5,675 5,675 

0 0 
1 8,000 18,000 
2,200 2,200 

0 0 
300 300 

4,400 4,400 
1 , 100 1 , 100 

0 0 
4,200 4,200 
5,000 5,000 
4,500 4,500 

14,500 14,500 
0 1 ,953 1 ,953 

9,000 9,000 
400 400 

7,298 7,298 
4,700 4,700 

0 0 
28,8 1 5  28,8 1 5  

0 0 

0 675,054 1,953 677,007 

Page 24 



- .. 
1 

A 

2 
- Account Number 

3 

767 
768 
769 
790 
791 
792 
793 
794 
795 
796 
797 
798 
799 
800 
801 
802 
803 
804 
805 
806 
807 
808 
809 
810 
8 1 1  
8 1 2  
8 1 3  
614 
815 
816 
817 
818 
819 
820 
821 
822 
623 
824 
825 
626 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

52200 
1 05 
1 22 
1 69 
1 87 
20 1 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

2 1 2  
307 

307-WIRE 
320 
330 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399 

399 GOVDL 
399 SPLUS 

4 1 4  
425 
435 
45 1 
499 
SOB 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 1 
7 1 9  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 201 9 

c D 

General Fund 101 

10/912018 17;38 201 8-2019 
Org Bgt 

Purchasing 
Supervisor/Director 55,589 
Purchasing Personnel 1 07,682 
Part-time Personnel 1 1 ,3 1 8  
Overtime 1 ,000 
Social Security 1 0,887 
State Retirement 1 5,95 1 
Life Insurance 630 
Life Insurance 1 92 
Medical Insurance 1 6,853 
Medical insurance 6,847 
Medical insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 820 
Dental Insurance 333 
Employer Medicare 2,546 
Communication 3,200 
Communication 0 
Dues and Memberships 960 
Operating Least Pa_yments (Copier) 3,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 1 ,000 
Postal Charges 300 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1 ,000 
Travel 2,200 
Other Contracted Services 3,000 
Other Contracted Services-GovDeals 500 
Other Contracted Services - Surplus 500 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Gasoline 590 
Office Supplies 2,950 
Uniforms 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Premiums on Corp Surety Bonds 350 
Workers' Comp insurance 3,649 
In Service/Staff Development 3,000 
Furniture & Fixtures 0 
Office Equifl_ment 3,000 

Total Purchasing I 259,847 
I 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

55,589 55,589 
1 07,682 1 07,682 

1 1 ,3 1 8  1 1 ,3 1 8  
1 ,000 1 ,000 

1 0,887 1 0,887 
1 5,95 1 1 5,95 1 

630 630 
1 92 1 92 

1 6,853 1 6,853 
6,847 6,847 

0 0 
820 820 
333 333 

2,546 2,546 
3,200 3,200 

0 0 
960 960 

3,000 1 --(�OO>i 2,800 
1 ,000 I I 1 ,000 

300 ! ! 300 
1 ,000 i 1 1 ,000 
2,200 I 800 I 3,000 
3,000 I (6�� 2,400 

500 500 
500 500 

0 1 89 1 89 
590 590 - -

(67 2,883 I (200)1 2,683 
67 67 ! I 67 

0 - - - -2�0 1 200 
350 350 

3,649 3,649 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
3,000 3,000 

0 259,847 189 260,036 

Page 25 



-· · · · · -

1 
! A 

__!_ Account Number 
3 
.. 

827 
828 

' 829 
i 830 

831 
832 
833 
834 
835 
836 
837 
838 
839 
840 
841 
842 
843 
844 
845 
846 
847 
848 
849 
850 
851 
852 
853 
854 
855 
856 
857 
858 
859 
860 
861 
862 
863 
864 
865 
866 
867 
868 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

52300 
1 0 1  
1 6 1  
168 
1 85 
1 87 
20 1 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2 1 2  
307 

307-WIRE 
3 1 7  
320 
330 
3 3 1  
332 
334 
338 
348 
349 
3 5 1  
355 
399 
4 1 4  
425 
435 
450 
451  
508 
5 1 3  
524 
71 I 
7 1 9  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c D 

General Fund 101  

10/9/2018 17:38 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

Property Assessor's Office 
County Official/Administrative Officer 78,782 
Staff Wages 1 73,0 1 5  
Temporary Personnel 3,000 
Educational Incentive 750 
Overtime Pay 0 
Social Security 15,844 
State Retirement 24,522 
Life Insurance 989 
Life Insurance - Retirees 1 92 
Medical Insurance 44,927 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 4,408 
Dental Insurance 2,952 
Detal lnsurance - Retiree 978 
Employer Medicare 3,705 
Communication 1 ,700 
Communication 500 
Data Processing Services 8,550 
Dues and Memberships 4,000 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,300 
Legal Services 20,000 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 1 00 
Maintenance Agreements 13 ,500 
Maint & Repair of Vehicles 1 ,000 
Postage 3,000 
Printing, Stationery& Forms 750 
Rentals 1 00 
Travel 5,000 
Other Contracted Services 40,000 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Gasoline 2,000 
Office Supplies 2,500 
Tires 400 
Uniforms 500 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 200 
Workers' Comp Insurance 5,474 
In Service/Staff Development 2,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 500 
Office Equipment 1 ,000 

Total Property Assessor's Office 469,138 I 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

78,782 78,782 
1 73,01 5  1 73,0 1 5  

3,000 3,000 
750 750 

0 0 
1 5,844 1 5,844 
24,522 24,522 

989 989 
1 92 1 92 

44,927 44,927 
4,408 4,408 
2,952 2,952 1 

978 978 I 
3,705 3,705 
1 ,700 1 ,700 

500 500 
8,550 8,550 
4,000 4,000 
2,300 2,300 

20,000 20,000 
1 00 1 00 

1 3,500 1 3,500 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
3,000 3,000 

750 750 
1 00 1 00 

5,000 5,000 
40,000 40,000 

0 8 1  8 1  
2,000 2,000 
2,500 2,500 

400 400 
500 500 
200 200 

5,474 5,474 
2,000 2,000 

500 500 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

o l  469,138 81 469,219 

Page 26 



' A IB ! 
1 
2 - Account Number 
3 
.. 

· -
869 
870 
871 
872 
873 
874 
875 

I 876 
877 
878 
879 
880 
881 
882 
883 
884 
885 
886 
887 
888 
889 
890 
891 
892 
893 
894 
895 
896 
897 
898 
899 
900 
901 
902 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

52400 
1 0 1  
1 62 
1 68 
1 87 
20 1 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2 1 0  
2 1 2  
307 
320 
330 

332-AIT 
334 
348 
349 
355 
399 
4 1 4  
435 
508 
5 13 
524 
7 1 1  
7 1 9  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  201 9  

c 0 

General Fund 1 0 1  

10/9120 18 17:38 2018-2019 
Org Bgt 

Trustee's Department 
County Official/ Administrative Office 78,782 
Clerical Personnel 1 27,906 
Temporary Personnel 0 
Overtime Pay 0 
Social Security 12,8 1 5  
State Retirement 20,069 
Life Insurance 874 
Life Insurance 260 
Medical Insurance 48,869 
Medical Insurance 2,204 
Dental Insuran<;e 3,208 
Dental Insurance 333 
Unemployment Compensation 0 
Employer Medicare 2,997 
Communication 3,300 
Dues and Memberships 635 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1 ,700 
Legal Notices 2,400 
Maintenance Agreements 7,000 
Postal Ch�es 1 6,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 5,700 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services 2 1 ,000 
Duplicating Suj)J)lies 0 
Office Supplies 4,500 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 8,000 
Workers' Comp Insurance 4,561 
Staff Development 450 
Furniture 650 
Office Equipment 1 ,500 

Total Trustee's Depart111�_t _____ 378,213 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

78,782 78,782 
1 27,906 1 27,906 

0 0 
0 0 

1 2,8 1 5  1 2,8 1 5  
20,069 20,069 

874 874 
260 260 

48,869 48,869 
2,204 2,204 
3,208 3,208 

333 333 ' 
0 0 

2,997 2,997 
3,300 3,300 

635 635 
1 ,700 1 ,700 
2,400 2,400 
7,000 7,000 

1 6,000 1 6,000 
5,700 5,700 
2,500 2,500 

2 1 ,000 2 1 ,000 
0 8 1  8 1  

4,500 4,500 
8,000 8,000 
4,56 1 4,561 

450 450 
650 650 

1 ,500 1 ,500 
0 0 

0 378,21]_ L_ ----8 1  378,294 

Page 27 



: A 

1 
2 

- Account Number 
3 
.. 

903 
904 
905 

I 906 
907 
908 
909 
910 
91 1 
912 
913 
914 
915 
916 
917 
918 
919 
920 
921 
922 
923 
924 
925 
926 
927 
928 
929 
930 
931 
932 
933 
934 
935 
9� -----

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

52500 
1 0 1  
1 62 
168 
1 69 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207 - SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

2 1 2  
307 

307-WIRE 
320 
330 
348 
349 
355 
399 
4 1 4  
435 
508 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 1 
7 1 9  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

10/9/20 18 17:38 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

County_ Court Clerk 
County OfficiaUAdministrative Officer 78,782 
Clerical Personnel 252,908 
Te!Tlporary Personnel 0 
Part-time Personnel 55,245 
Social Security 23,990 
State Retirement 32,207 
Life Insurance . 1 ,562 
Life Insurance-Retirees 423 
Medical Insurance 89,736 
Retiree Medical Insurance 0 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 2,204 
Dental Insurance 5,486 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 0 
Employer Medicare 5,6 1 1 
Communication 2,500 
Communication 0 
Dues and Memberships 1 ,200 
Operating Least Payments (Copier) 12,000 
Postal Charges 13,000 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 3,000 
Travel 2,000 
Other Contracted Services 20,000 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Office Supplies 7,000 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 550 
Workers' Camp Insurance 7,298 
In Service/Staff Development 1 ,200 
Furniture & Fixtures 1 ,000 
Office Equipment 2,500 

Total County Court Clerk 621,402 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Arnded Bgt Arnds Amded Budget 

78,782 78,782 
252,908 252,908 

0 0 
55,245 55,245 
23,990 23,990 
32,207 32,207 

1 ,562 1 ,562 
423 423 

89,736 89,736 
0 0 

5,486 5,486 
0 0 

5,6 1 1  5,6 1 1  
2,500 2,500 

0 0 
1 ,200 1 ,200 

12,000 12,000 
1 3,000 1 3,000 
3,000 3,000 
2,000 2,000 

20,000 20,000 
0 2,943 2,943 

7,000 7,000 
550 550 

7,298 7,298 
1 ,200 1 ,200 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
2,500 2,500 

0 621,402 2,943 624,345 

-

Page 28 



i A 
- . 

1 
2 

Account Number -3 
.. 

-937 
938 52600 
939 120 
940 1 2 1  
941 1 87 
942 201 

' 943 204 
944 206 
945 207 
946 208 
947 2 1 2  
948 307 
949 307 WIRE 
950 320 
951 355 

952 399 
953 435 
954 5 1 3  
955 524 
956 709 

957 7 1 1  
958 7 1 9  
959 
960 
961 
962 
963 
964 Total Finance 
965 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

101912018 17:38 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

Data Processing 
Computer Programmer 5 1 ,900 
Data Processing Personel 43,264 
Overtime Pay 0 
Social Security 5,900 
State Retirement 9,240 
Life Insurance 292 
Medical Insurance 14,041 
Dental Insurance 27 1 
Employer Medicare 1 ,380 
Communication 8,000 
Communication 2,200 
Dues and Memberships 0 
Travel 1 ,000 

Other Contracted Services 1 1 ,250 
Office Supplies 250 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1 ,825 
In service/Staff Development 3,000 
Data Processing Equipment 10,000 

Furniture & Fixtures 0 
Office Equipment 1 ,500 

Total Data Processing 165,313 

2,568,967 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

5 1 ,900 5 1 ,900 
43,264 43,264 

0 0 
5,900 5,900 
9,240 9,240 

292 292 
1 4,041 1 4,04 1 

27 1 27 1 
1 ,380 1 ,380 
8,000 8,000 
2,200 2,200 

0 0 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

1 1 ,250 9,690 I 20,940 
250 1 i 250 

1 ,825 I I 1 ,825 
3,000 I I 3,000 

1 0,000 
_ _  (��0)1 3 1 0  

0 0 
1 ,500 1 ,500 

0 0 
0 165,313 0 165,313 

0 2,568,967 5,247 2,574,214 

Page 29 



i A 
. . 

1 

2_ Account Number 3 
966 
967 
968 
969 
970 
971 
972 
973 
974 
975 
976 
977 
978 
979 
980 
981 
982 
983 
984 
985 
986 
987 
988 
989 
990 
991 
992 
993 
994 
995 
996 
997 
998 
999 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

53000 

5 3 1 00 
1 0 1  
162 
1 69 
1 87 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2 1 2  
307 
320 
330 
348 
349 
355 
399 
4 1 4  
435 
508 
5 1 3  
524 
709 
7 1 1 
7 1 9  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

10/912018 17:38 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

Administration of Justice 

Circuit Court Clerk 
County Official/Administrative Officer 78,782 
Clerical Personnel 1 9 1 ,589 
Part-time Personnel 1 4, 1 90 
Overtime Pay 5,000 
Social Security 1 7,953 
State Retirement 26,739 
Life Insurance 957 
Life Insurance-Retirees 1 92 
Medical Insurance 50,74 1 
Medical Insurance-Retirees 6,847 
Dental Insurance 2,770 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 333 
Employer Medicare 4, 1 99 
Communication 1 ,765 
Dues and Memberships 1 ,005 
Qjl_erating Lease Payments (Copier) 4,000 
Postal Charges 2,900 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 3,290 
Travel 3,700 
Other Contracted Services 1 7,8 1 7  
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Office Supplies 4,230 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 500 
Workers' Camp Insurance 4,561 
In Service/Staff Development 1 ,200 
Data Processing Equipment 5,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 500 
Office Equipment 500 

Total Circuit Court Clerk 451,260 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved · Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

78,782 78,782 
1 9 1 ,589 1 9 1 ,589 I 

14, 190 14, 1 90 
5,000 5,000 

1 7,953 1 7,953 
26,739 26,739 

957 957 
1 92 1 92 

50,74 1 50,74 1 
6,847 6,847 
2,770 2,770 

333 333 
4, 1 99 4,1 99 
1 ,765 1 ,765 
1 ,005 1 ,005 
4,000 4,000 
2,900 2,900 
3,290 3,290 
3,700 3,700 

1 7,8 1 7  1 7.8 1 7  
0 484 484 

4,230 4,230 
500 500 

4,56 1 4,56 1 
1 ,200 1 ,200 
5,000 5,000 

500 500 
500 500 

0 0 
0 451,260 484 451,744 

-

Page 30 



i A 

1 
2 

- Account Number 3 
� 

1000 
1001 
1002 
1003 
1004 
1005 
1006 
1007 
1008 
1 009 
1010 
1011 
1012 
1013 
1014 
1 015 
1016 
1017 
1018 
1019 
1020 
1021 
1022 
1023 
1024 
1025 
1026 
1027 
1 028 
1029 
1030 
1031 
1032 
1033 
1034 
1035 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

53300 
1 62 
1 69 
1 87 
1 89 
20 1 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207 - SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

2 1 2  
307 

307-WIRE 
320 
330 
334 
337 
348 
349 
355 
399 
4 1 4  
435 
5 1 3  
524 
709 
7 1 1  
7 1 9  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

10/9/20\8 17:38 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

General Sessions Court 
Clerical Personnel 405,808 
Part-time Personnel 38,863 
Overtime Pay 5,000 
Other Salaries & Wages (On call Judicial Clerks) 0 
Social Security 27,880 
State Retirement 39,889 
Life Insurance 1 ,786 
Life Insurance - Retirees 308 
Medical Insurance 93,891 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 0 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 2,204 
Dental Insurance 5,663 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 666 
Employer Medicare 6,520 
Communication 3,750 
Communication 0 
Dues and Memberships 436 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 7,787 
Maintenance Agreements 1 ,775 
Maintenance & Repair - Office Equipment 0 
Postal Charges 9,394 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 7,228 
Travel 3,700 
Other Contracted Services (LGDP) 1 8,983 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Office Supplies 8,169 
Workers' Camp Insurance 9,123 
In Service/Staff Development 1 , 1 78 
Data Processing Equipment 5,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 3,000 
Office Equipment 1 1 ,000 

Total General Sessions Court 719,001 

E F G H 

2018-201 9  Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

405,808 405,808 
38,863 38,863 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 

27,880 27,880 ' 
39,889 39,889 

1 ,786 1 ,786 
308 308 

93,89 1 93,891 
0 0 

5,663 5,663 
666 666 

6,520 6,520 
3,750 3,750 

0 0 
436 436 

7,787 7,787 
1 ,775 1 ,775 

0 0 
9,394 9,394 
7,228 7,228 
3,700 3,700 

1 8,983 1 8,983 
0 1 ,224 1 ,224 

8, 169 8, 1 69 
9, 1 23 . 9, 1 23 
1 , 1 78 1 , 1 78 
5,000 5,000 
3,000 3,000 

1 1 ,000 1 1 ,000 
0 0 

0 7 19,001  1 ,224 720,225 

Page 31  



! A . . 
1 

2._ Account Number 
3 
.. 

iosa 
1069 
1070 
1071 
1072 
1073 
1074 
1075 
1076 

1 1077 
1078 
1079 
1080 
1081 
1082 
1083 
1084 
1085 
1086 
1087 
1088 
1089 
1090 
1091 
1092 
1093 
1094 
1095 
1096 
1097 
1098 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

53400 
1 0 1  
162 
1 69 
20 1 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
320 
330 
33 1  
334 
348 
349 
355 
399 
4 1 4  
435 
508 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 9  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 201 9 

c D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

10/9/2018 17:38 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

Chancery Court 
County Official/Administrative Officer 78,782 
Clerical Personnel 69, 1 1 9 
Part Time Personnel 24,022 
Social Security 10,659 
State Retirement 14,361 
Life Insurance 494 
Life Insurance 1 92 
Medical Insurance 32,1 30 
Medical Insurance 6,6 1 2  
Dental Insurance 2,206 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1 ,3 1 1  
Employer Medicare 2,493 
Communication 1 ,200 
Dues and Memberships 900 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1 ,500 
Legal Services 0 
Maintenance Agreements 3,000 
Postal Charges 8,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 1 ,500 
Travel 1 ,500 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Office Supplies 1 ,500 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1 ,825 
In Service/Staff Development 400 
Office Equipment 3,000 

Total Chancery Court 267,206 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

78,782 78,782 
69, 1 1 9  69, 1 1 9  
24,022 24,022 
10,659 10,659 . 
14,361 14,361  

494 494 
1 92 1 92 

32,1 30 32, 130 
6,6 12 6,6 12 
2,206 2,206 
1 ,3 1 1  1 ,3 1 1  
2,493 2,493 
1 ,200 1 ,200 

900 900 
1 ,500 1 ,500 

0 0 
3,000 - 3,000 
8,000 8,000 
1 ,500 1 ,500 
1 ,500 1 ,500 

0 0 
0 253 253 

1 ,500 1 ,500 
500 500 

1 ,825 1 ,825 
400 400 

3,000 3,000 
0 0 

0 267,206 253 267,459 

Page 33 



li A 
- ·· 

1 
2 

- Account Number 3 
.. 

1 099 
1 100 
1 1 01 
1 1 02 
1 103 
1 1 04 
1 1 05 
1 1 06 
1 1 07 
1 108 
1 109 
1 1 1 0  
1 1 1 1  
1 1 1 2  

' 1 1 1 3  
1 1 14 
1 1 1 5  
1 1 16 
1 1 1 7  
1 1 1 8 
1 1 19 
1 120 
1 121 
1 122 
1 123 
1 124 
1 1 25 
1 126 
1 1 27 
1 1 28 
1 1 29 
1 1 30 
1 1 31 
1 132 
1 133 
1 1 34 
1 135 
1 136 
1 137 
1 138 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

53500 
1 05 
I l l  
1 6 1  
1 69 
1 87 
20 1 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 
208 

208 RET DEN 
212  

2 12-BKPAY 
307 

307-WIRE 
309 
320 
330 
336 
338 
340 
348 
349 
355 
399 
4 1 4  
425 
435 
450 
499 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 9  
790 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2019 

c D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

10/9/20 18  17:38 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

Juvenile Court 
Sup_ervisor/Director 70,335 
Probation Officer(s) 78,624 
Secretary(ies) 38,022 
Part-time Personnel 1 8,61 7  
Overtime Wages 10,000 
Social Security 13,367 
State Retirement 1 9, 127 
Life Insurance 7 1 8  
Life Insurance 1 16 
Medical Insurance 22,466 
Dental Insurance 1 ,622 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 0 
Employer Medicare 3 , 126 
Employer Medicare - Back Pay 0 
Communication 8,500 
Communication 0 
Contracts with Gov't Agencies 10,000 
Dues and Memberships 100 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1 ,500 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 0 
Vehicle Maintenance 3,000 
Medical & Dental Services 0 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Sationery & Forms 200 
Travel 4,500 
Other Contracted Services 3,325 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Gasoline 2,000 
Office Supplies 1 ,500 
Tires 500 
Other Supplies and Materials 1 ,500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 
In Service/Staff Development 3,000 
Office Equipment 500 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Juvenile Court 320,114 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

70,335 70,335 
78,624 78,624 
38,022 38,022 
1 8,6 17  1 8,6 17  
10,000 10,000 
13,367 13 ,367 
1 9, 127 19, 127 

7 1 8  7 1 8  
1 1 6 1 16 

22,466 22,466 
1 ,622 1 ,622 

0 0 
3,126 3,126 

0 0 
8,500 8,500 

0 0 
10,000 1 0,000 

100 100 
1 ,500 1 ,500 

0 0 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
200 200 
200 200 

4,500 4,500 
3,325 3,325 

0 135 135  
2,000 2,000 
1 ,500 1 ,500 

500 500 
1 ,500 1 ,500 
3,649 3,649 
3,000 3,000 

500 500 
0 0 
0 0 

0 320,1 14 135 320,249 

Page 34 



; A 
1 

_2_ Account Number 
3 
.. 

. 1 1 88 
1 1 89 54000 
1 1 90 
1 1 91 541 10 
1 1 92 1 0 1  
1 193 103 
1 1 94 106 
1 195 108 
1 1 96 109 
1 1 97 1 10 
1 198 1 1 5 
1 199 120 
1200 140 
1201 1 6 1  
1202 162 
1 203 1 66 
1 204 1 69 
1205 1 70 
1206 1 87 
1207 1 87-GHSOG 
1 208 1 87-GHSOG-FY 1 8  
1 209 201 
1210 201 -GHSOG 
121 1  201-GHSOG-FY1 8  
1212 204 
1213 204 
1214 204-GHSOG 
1215 204-GHSOG-FY 18 
1 216 206 
1 217 206-RET-LIF 
1218 207 
1 219 207-SRHTH 
1220 208 
1 221 208-RET-DEN 
1222 2 1 0  
1 223 2 1 2  
1224 2 12-GHSOG 
1 225 2 12-GHSOG-FY 1 8  
1 226 307 
1 227 307-WIRE 
1228 320 
1229 330 
1 230 330-SHERF 
1231 332-AWARE 
1232 334 
1233 334-RADIO 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c D 
General Fund 1 0 1  

10/9/20 18 17:38 2018-2019 
Org Bgt 

Public Safety 

Sheriffs Department 
County Official/ Administrative Officer (Sheriffi 9 1 ,576 
Assistants (Chief Deputies) 1 24,577 
Deputies (XTRA - $40,054) 1 , 1 99,906 
Investigator(s) 1 5 1 ,979 
Captain(s) 55,436 
Lieutenant(s) 1 54,9 1 4  
Sergeant(s) 1 0 1 ,3 1 8  
Computer Programmer 46,102 
Salary Supplement (lnservice reimb by State) 29,400 
Secretarv(ies) 34,488 
Clerical Personnel 102,024 
Custodial Personnel 28,663 
Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 50,000 
School Resource Officer (A.'TRA - $7,000) 401 ,207 
Overtime Pay 1 50,000 
Overtime (GHSO Grant) 0 
Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) 5,000 
Social Security 1 68,739 
Social Sec (GHSO Grant) 0 
Social Securitv (GHSO Grant) 3 1 0  
State Retirement 343,252 
State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25 0 
Retirement (CJHSO Grant) 0 
State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 66 1 
Life Insurance 8,91 4  
Life Insurance-Retirees 1 ,591 
Medical Insurance 64 1 , 1 73 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 8,8 1 6  
Dental Insurance 34,056 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1 ,644 
Unemployment Compensation 0 
Employer Medicare 39,463 
Medicare (GHSO Grant) 0 
Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 73 
Communication 1 9,000 
Communication 0 
Dues and Memberships 2,750 
Operating Lease Payments 3,000 
Operating Lease Payments (From Restricted Funds) 2,100 
Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) 0 
Maintenance A11:reements 10,000 
Maintenance Agreements - Radios 13,000 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

91 ,576 9 1 ,576 
1 24,577 124,577 

1 , 1 99,906 1 , 199,906 
1 5 1 ,979 1 5 1 ,979 
55,436 55,436 

1 54,91 4  1 54,9 14 
10 1 ,3 1 8  1 0 1 ,3 1 8  
46,102 46, 102 
29,400 29,400 
34,488 34,488 

102,024 102,024 
28,663 28,663 
50,000 50,000 

40 1 ,207 40 1 ,207 
150,000 1 50,000 

0 4, 130 4, 1 30 
5,000 ( 1 ,80 1 )  3 , 199 I 

1 68,739 1 68,739 
0 257 257 I 

3 10 ( 1 1 8 )  1 92 
343,252 343,252 

0 0 
0 546 546 

661 (238 423 
8,9 14  8,9 1 4  
1 ,591 1 ,591 

64 1 , 1 73 64 1 , 1 73 
8,8 1 6  8,8 1 6  

34,056 34,056 
1 ,644 1 ,644 

0 0 
39,463 39,463 

0 67 67 
73 (27) 46 

1 9,000 19,000 

2,750 2,750 
3,000 3,000 
2, 100 2, 1 00 

0 0 
10,000 10,000 
13,000 13 ,000 

Page 36 



' A 
1 

_2_ Account Number 
3 
.. 

1234 336 
1235 338 
1 236 338- FY1 8 
1237 340 
1238 348 
1 239 349 
1240 349-LFSVR 
1 241 353 
1242 355 
1 243 355-FY 1 8  
1 244 355- LFSVR 
1245 399 
1246 412  
1 247 4 1 3  
1 248 4 1 4  
1249 422 
1 250 425 
1251 435 
1252 450 
1253 451 
1 254 499 
1255 499-AWARE 
1 256 499-LFSVR 
1 257 508 
1258 5 1 3  
1259 524 
1260 524 LFSVR 
1261 708 
1 262 7 1 6  
1 263 7 16-AWARE 
1264 716 GHSOG 
1265 7 1 6  GHSOG F l 5  
1266 719 
1267 7 1 9-SHERF 
1268 
1 269 
1270 
1271 
1 272 
1273 
1274 
1 275 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c D 
General Fund 101  

10/9/20 18  17:38 2018-201 9  

Org Bgt 

I Equipment Maint & Repair 5,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 160,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 0 
Medical and Dental Services 5,000 
Postal Charges 6,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 3,500 
Printing, Station�, and Forms 1 ,000 
Tow-in Services 6,000 
Travel 10,000 
Travel 0 
Travel 0 
Other Contracted Services 23,000 
Diesel Fuel 500 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 0 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Food Supplies 2,000 
Gasoline 200,000 
Office Supplies 10,000 
Tires 25,000 
Uniforms 35,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 10,000 
Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed Fund 1 ,000 
Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed Fund 3,000 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 250 
Worker's Camp Insurance 47,728 
In Service/Staff Development 25,000 
In Service/Staff Dev-Project Lifesaver 0 
Communication Equipment 1 0,000 
Law Enforcement Equipment 13,000 
Law Enforcement Equipment (From Committed Fund 1 ,000 
Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOGl 0 
Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) 0 
Office Equipment 2,000 
Office Eguip_ment (From Restricted Funds) 10,000 

Total Sherifrs Department 4,640,110  

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

5,000 5,000 
1 60,000 1 60,000 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 
6,000 6,000 
3,500 3,500 

' 
6,000 6,000 

10,000 10,000 

23,000 23,000 
500 500 

0 0 
0 1 ,749 1 ,749 

2,000 2,000 
200,000 200,000 

10,000 1 0,000 
25,000 25,000 
35,000 35,000 
10,000 10,000 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
3,000 3,000 

250 250 
47,728 47,728 
25,000 25,000 

0 0 
10,000 10,000 
1 3,000 13 ,000 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
0 0 
0 0 

2,000 2,000 
10,000 10,000 

0 4,640,1 10  4,565 4,644,675 

Page 37 



i A 
·-- -

1 

_2_ Account Number 
3 

1 305 
1 306 

' 1307 
1 308 
1 309 
1310 
1 3 1 1  
131 2  
1 3 1 3  
1 3 1 4  
1315  
1 3 1 6  
1317  
1318  
1 319  
1 320 
1 321 
1 322 
1 323 
1 324 
1 325 
1 326 
1 327 
1 328 
1 329 
1 330 
1 331 

1 332 
1 333 
1334 
1335 
1 336 
1 337 
1338 

1 339 
1 340 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

54210 
1 09 
1 60 

1 60-CRSEC 
1 65 
169 
1 87 

1 87-CRSEC 
201 

20 1 -CRSEC 
204 

204-CRSEC 
206 

206-CRSEC 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-CRSEC 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-CRSEC 

208-RET 
212  

2 12-CRSEC 
330 
3 3 1  
334 
336 
340 

340-FY1 8  
348 
349 
355 

355-EXTRA 
399 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 201 9 

c D 
General Fund 1 0 1  

10/9/20 18 17:38 2018-201 9  

Org Bgt 

Jail Department 
Captain(s) 55,436 
Guards (XLTa - $17,260) 975,144 
Guards (Xtra = $4,97 1 )  1 1 8,065 
Cafeteria Personnel 66,269 
Part-time Personnel 0 
Overtime Wages 102,500 
Overtime Wages 3,500 
Social Security 74,360 
Social Security 7,537 
State Retirement 1 1 6,457 
State Retirement 1 1 ,804 
Life Insurance 4,765 
Life Insurance 358 
Life Insurance-Retirees 386 
Medical Insurance 278,467 
Medical Insurance 22,462 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 12,572 
Medical Insurancd - Sr. Health 4,053 
Dental Insurance 15,139 
Dental Insurance 1 ,604 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 666 
Employer Medicare 1 7,391 
Employer Medicare 1 ,763 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,500 
Legal Services 5,000 
Maintenance Agreements 10,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 5,000 
Medical and Dental Services 220,000 
Medical and Dental Services 0 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 0 
Travel 1 ,000 
Travel - Extradition 3,000 
Other Contracted Services 3,500 

E F G H 

2018-201 9  Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

55,436 55,436 
975, 144 975,144 
1 1 8,065 1 1 8,065 
66,269 66,269 

0 0 
102,500 102,500 

3,500 3,500 
74,360 74,360 
7,537 7,537 

1 1 6,457 1 1 6,457 
1 1 ,804 1 1 ,804 
4,765 4,765 

358 358 
386 386 

278,467 278,467 
22,462 22,462 
1 2,572 12,572 
4,053 4,053 

15 , 139 1 5, 1 39 
1 ,604 1 ,604 

666 666 
1 7,391 1 7,39 1 
1 ,763 1 ,763 
2,500 2,500 
5,000 I _ :::: J�)03)1 2,697 

10,000 1 0,000 
5,000 5,000 

220,000 220,000 
0 0 

200 200 
0 0 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
3,000 3,000 
3,500 3,500 

Page 39 



I A I 
1 

_2_ Account Number 
3 

1341 
1342 
1343 
1 344 
1 345 
1346 
1347 
1 348 
1349 
1 350 
1351 
1352 
1 353 
1354 
1 355 
1356 
1 357 
1358 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

4 10 
4 1 3  
4 1 4  
421 
422 
435 
45 1 
468 
499 
5 1 3  
524 
708 
7 10  
7 1 1 
7 1 9  

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

10/912018 17:38 2018-201 9  

Org Bgt 

Custodial Supplies 1 5,000 
Drugs and Medical Supplies (Inmates) 180,000 
Duplicating_ Sujl(Jlies 0 
Food Prepara�ion Supplies 4,000 
Food Supplies (Inmates) 220,000 
Office Supplies 6,000 
Uniforms 20,000 
Chemicals 0 
Other Supplies& Materials (Inmate Supplies) 22,000 
Workers' Comp Insurance 27,016  
In-Service/Staff Development 3,000 
Communication Equipment 1 ,000 
Food Service.Equipment 0 
Furniture and Fixtures 2,500 
Office Equipment 0 

Total Jail Department 2,641 ,414 

E F G H I 
2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

15 ,000 1 5,000 
1 80,000 1 80,000 I 

0 43 1 43 1 
4,000 4,000 

220,000 220,000 
6,000 6,000 

20,000 20,000 
0 0 

22,000 22,000 
27,0 16  27,0 16  

3,000 3,000 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

0 ==�3]�' 2,303 
2,500 2,500 

0 0 
0 0 

0 2,641,4 1 4  431 2,641,845 

Page 40 



i A 
1 
2 - Account Number 3 

1383 
1384 
1385 
1386 
1 387 
1388 
1 389 
1390 
1 391 
1392 
1 393 
1394 
1395 
1396 
1397 
1398 
1399 
1400 
1401 
1 402 
1403 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

54410  

1 05 
1 6 1  
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 1 2  
307 

307 Wire 
320 
327 
330 
334 

334-RADIO 
336 

336-BOAT 
3.38 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 201 9 

c D 
General Fund 1 0 1  

10/9120 18 17:38 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

Emergency Management 

S11pervisor/Director 56,86 1 
Secretary(ies) 34, 1 96 
Social Security 5,646 
State Retirement 8,842 
Life Insurance 337 
Medical Insurance 16,65 1 
Dental Insurance 1 ,032 
Employer Medicare 1 ,320 
Communication 4,334 
Communication - Wireless 0 
Dues and Memberships 100 
Freight Expenses 250 
Operating Lease Payments 1 , 100 
Maintenance Agreements 200 
Maintenance Agreements 1 ,200 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 1 ,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 1 ,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 6,000 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

56,861 56,86 1 
34, 1 96 34, 1 96 

5,646 5,646 
8,842 8,842 

337 337 ' 
1 6,65 1  1 6,65 1 ; 

1 ,032 1 ,032 
1 ,320 1 ,320 
4,334 4,334 

0 0 
1 00 100 
250 250 

1 , 100 1 , 100 
200 200 

1 ,200 1 ,200 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
6,000 6,000 

Page 42 



i A 
1 

2 Account Number 
3 

1404 
1405 
1406 
1407 
1408 
1409 
1410 
141 1  
1412  
1413 
1414 
1415 
1416 
1417 
1 41 8  
1419 
1420 
1421 
1422 
1423 
1424 
1425 
1426 
1427 
1428 
1 429 
1 430 
1431 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

348 
349 
355 
399 

399 DNE 
399 HYPER 

409 
4 12  
4 14  
422 
425 
435 
450 
45 1 

451-DIVE 
499 

499-DNE 
508 
5 1 3  
524 

524 DNE 
708 
7 1 1  
7 1 9  

790-BOAT 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2019 

c D 
General Fund 1 0 1  

10/9/2018 17:38 2018-201 9  

Org Bgt 

Postal Charges 130 
Printing, Stationery and Forms 800 
Travel 1 ,500 
Other Contracted Services 8,500 
Other Contracted Services -(Marine Rescue Team) 10,000 
Other Contracted Services - (IP AS - Hyper Reach) 5,000 
Crushed Stone 1 ,000 
Diesel Fuel 5,000 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Food Supplies 750 
Gasoline 7,000 
Office Supplies 2,600 
Tires 2,000 
Uniforms 4,000 
Uniforms 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 2,200 
Other Supplies & Materials 1 ,000 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 50 
Workers' ComJ> Insurance 1 ,825 
In Service/Staff Development 2,500 
In Service/Staff Development 2,000 
Communication Equipment 5,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 500 
Office Equipment 2,000 
Other Equipment 1 ,500 

Total Emergency Management 206,924 

E F G H 

2018-201 9  Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

130 130 
800 800 

1,500 1 ,500 
8,500 8,500 

10,000 10,000 
5,000 5,000 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
5,000 5,000 

0 673 673 
750 750 

7,000 7,000 
2,600 2,600 
2,000 2,000 

(2,000) 2,000 2,000 
2,000 2,000 2,000 

2,200 2,200 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

50 50 
1 ,825 1 ,825 
2,500 2,500 
2,000 2,000 
5,000 5,000 

500 500 
2,000 2,000 
1 ,500 1 ,500 

0 206,924 673 207,597 

Page 43 



I A 
· · -· ·--- · 

1 

..2_ Account Number 
3 .. 

14J2 
1433 54490 
1434 
1435 399 
1436 708 12.5K 
1437 790 DOE 1 8  
1438 
1439 
1440 
1441 
1442 5461 0  
1443 1 3 1  
1444 399 
1445 
1446 
1447 
1448 
1449 
1450 
1451 
1452 54900 
1453 207-RET-MED 
1454 3 1 6-LCECD 
1455 3 1 6-RBAY 
1456 3 1 6-DNE 
1457 
1458 
1459 
1460 
1461 Total Public Safety 
1462 -- -

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 201 9 

c D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

10/912018 17:38 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS & DOE Grants) 

Other Contracted Services 0 
Communication Equipment 0 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Other Emergency Management 0 

I l 
County Coroner/Medical Examiner 
Medical Personnel (Medical Examiner) 9,000 
Contract w/UT for Autopsies 80,000 

Total County Coroner/Medical Examiner 89,000 

' 

Other Public Safety 
Medical Insurance-Retirees 0 
Contributions - Loudon Co E-9 1 1  540,000 
Contributions - Rarity Bay First Responders 1 ,500 
Contributions.- Loudon Co. Dive Rescue 0 

Total Commnnication/E-91 1  541,500 

8,442,948 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

Grant application and -........... 
acceptance approved by 0 !'--.. 0 
Comm 02Apr2018. 0 � 0 
[1SOct._OSNov2018] 0 � 0 

0 1 6,000 

0 0 16,000 16,000 ! 

9,000 9,000 
80,000 80,000 

0 0 

0 89,000 0 89,000 

0 0 
540,000 540,000 

1 ,500 1 ,500 
0 0 

0 541 ,500 0 541,500 

0 8,442,948 21 ,669 8,464,617 

Page 44 



! A 
· · · ·· - -

1 
2 

- Account Number 
3 

"1463 
1464 
1465 
1466 
1467 
1468 
1469 
1470 
1471 
1472 
1473 
1474 
1475 
1476 
1477 
1478 
1479 
1480 
1481 
1482 
1483 
1484 
1485 
1486 
1487 
1488 
1489 
1490 
1491 
1492 
1493 
1494 
1495 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

55000 

551 10  
206 RET 
207 RET 
208 RET 

307 
307-WIRE 

3 16  
320 
330 
333 
337 
348 
349 

349-FLU 
355 
399 

399-FLU 
4 1 3  

4 13  FLU 
414  
422 
435 
499 
508 
524 
71 1 
7 19  
790 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

10/9/2018 17:38 2018-2019 
Org Bgt 

Public Health and Welfare 

Local Health Department 
Life Insurance Retirees 96 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 858 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 3 1 9  
Communication 5,000 
Communication 0 
Contributions 4,635 
Dues & Memberships 300 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 4,500 
Licenses 2 10  
Maintenance & Repair - Office Equip 600 
Postal Charges 1 ,800 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 250 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 0 
Travel 1 ,532 
Other Contracted Services 10,895 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Medical Supplies 1 ,500 
Drugs & Medical Supplies 0 
Dupplicating Supplies 0 
Food Supplies 0 
Office Supplies 5,287 
Other Supplies & Materials 908 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 64 
In-Service/Staff Development 1 ,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 426 
Office Equipment 5 10  
Other Equipment 1,228 

E 

2018-2019 
Amds 

Total Local Health Department - . -- 41,918 -------

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 
96 96 

858 858 
3 1 9  3 1 9  

5,000 5,000 
0 0 

4,635 4,635 I 

300 300 
4,500 4,500 

2 10  2 10  
600 600 

1 ,800 1 ,800 
250 250 

0 0 
1 ,532 1 ,532 

1 0,895 1 0,895 
0 0 

1 ,500 1 ,500 
0 0 
0 323 323 

- -

0 I 400 I 400 
5,287 ! _ _ _  J.400)! 4,887 

908 908 
64 64 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
426 426 
5 1 0  5 1 0  

1 ,228 1 ,228 
0 0 

0 41,91� 323 42,241 

Page 45 



! A 

1 
2 

- Account Number 3 
i496 
1497 
1498 
1499 
1 500 
1501 
1502 
1 503 
1504 
1 505 
1506 
1507 
1508 
1509 
1 510  
15 1 1  
1512 
1 51 3  
1514 
1 515  
1 516 
1517  
1518 
1519 
1520 
1521 
1 522 
1 523 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

55 120 
103 
105 
1 69 
187 
1 89 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 12  
307 

307-WIRE 
330 
333 
338 
340 
348 
349 

349 PETSM 
355 

355-PETSM 
357 

357-FYI S  
359 
399 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

10/912018 17:38 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

Animal Control 
Assistant Director 0 
Supervisor/Director 49,879 
Part-time Personnel 29,994 
Overtime Pay 8,000 
Staff Wages 1 34,930 
Social Security 12,233 
State Retirement 1 6,246 
Life Insurance 827 
Medical Insurance 3 1 ,950 
Dental Insurance 1 ,583 
Employer Medicare 2,861 
Communication 4,000 
Communication 0 
Operating Lease Payments 800 
Licenses 220 
Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 1 ,500 
Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for employ1 1 ,000 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1 ,327 
Printing, Stationery & Fonns 1 ,000 
Travel 2,000 
Travel - PetsMart 1 ,000 
Veterinary Services 30,000 
Veterinary Services 0 
Disposal Fees 100 
Other Contracted Services 1 ,000 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
49,879 49,879 
29,994 29,994 

8,000 8,000 
1 34,930 1 34,930 
12,233 12,233 
1 6,246 1 6,246 

827 827 
3 1 ,950 3 1 ,950 

1 ,583 1 ,583 
2,86 1 2,861 
4,000 4,000 

0 0 
800 800 
220 220 

1 ,500 1 ,500 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

200 200 
1 ,327 1 ,327 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
2,000 2,000 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

30,000 30,000 
0 0 

1 00 100 
1 ,000 1,000 

Page 46 



! A 
. . . . 

1 

..2... Account Number 3 
.. 

1524 
1525 
1 526 
1 527 
1 528 
1529 
1530 
1531 
1 532 
1533 
1534 
1 535 
1536 
1 537 
1538 
1 539 
1 540 
1541 
1542 
1 543 
1 544 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

401 
401 ASHLT 
401 BQUST 

401 -LADDS 
401 -PETSM 

401 -TEST 
4 1 0  
4 1 4  
425 
435 
450 
451 
452 
499 
5 1 3 
524 
7 1 8  
7 1 9  

790 ANIMA 

c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

10/9/2018 17:38 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

Animal Food & Supplies 28,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 1 5,000 
Animal Food & Suppl ies 1 5,600 
Animal Food & Supplies 3,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 5,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 6,500 
Custodial Supplies 5,000 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Gasoline 8,000 
Office Supplies 1 ,500 
Tires 2,000 
Uniforms 1,500 
Utilities 9,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 1 ,500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 4,561 
In Service/Staff Development 1 ,000 
Vehicles 0 
Office Equipment 754 
Other Equipment 500 

Total Animal Control 441 ,065 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

28,000 28,000 
1 5,000 15,000 ' 
15,600 1 5,600 
3,000 3,000 
5,000 5,000 
6,500 6,500 
5,000 5,000 

0 269 269 
8,000 8,000 
1 ,500 1 ,500 
2,000 2,000 
1 ,500 1 ,500 
9,000 9,000 
1 ,500 1,500 
4,56 1 4,561 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

0 0 
754 754 
500 500 

0 441,065 269 441,334 

Page 47 



· · - � 

1 
2 

-3 
1s85 
1586 
1587 
1 588 
1 589 
1590 

! 

1 591 
1592 
1 593 
1594 
1595 
1596 
1597 

, 1 598 
1599 
1600 
1601 
1602 
1603 
1 604 
1 605 
1606 
1607 
1608 
1609 
1610 
1611  
1612 
1613 
1 614 
1 615  
1 616 
1 617  
1 61 8  
1 619 
1620 
1621 
1622 
1623 
1624 
1 625 
1626 
1627 
1 628 

A 

Account Number 

56300 
105 
1 6 1  
189 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

2 1 2  
307 
330 
333 
336 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399 
4 10  
4 14 

422 LUNCH 
425 
435 
450 
452 
499 
5 1 3  
599 

599-SRCTZ 
7 1 9  

790-TCAD 

56700 
3 1 6  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c D 
General Fund 101 

10/9/2018  17:38 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

Senior Citizens Assistance 
Supervisor/Director 41 ,984 
Office on Aging Director 32,927 
Other Salaries and Wages 57,575 
Social Security 8,2 14  
Retirement 1 2,864 
Life Insurance 674 
Life Insurance - Retirees 500 
Medical Insurance 36,971 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 28 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 6,6 12 
Dental Insurance 2, 1 86 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 306 
Employer Medicare 1 ,921 
Communication 5,000 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,200 
Licenses 1 ,600 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 1,637 
Vehicle Maintenance 3,000 
Postal Charges 400 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 0 
Travel 1 ,000 
Other Contracted Services 3,000 
Custodial Suppl ies 600 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Food Supplies 8,000 
Gasoline 3,000 
Office Supplies 2,000 
Tires & Tubes 1 ,000 
Utilities 1 5,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 600 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 
Other Charges 1 ,000 
Other Charges 0 
Office Equipment 0 
Other Eguipment 0 

Total Senior Citizens Assistance 255,448 

Parks and Fair Boards 0 
Contributions 0 

0 

1 629 Total Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 258,448 

1630 
Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

_l 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

4 1 ,984 4 1 ,984 
32,927 32,927 
57,575 57,575 

8,2 1 4  8,2 1 4  
12,864 12,864 

674 674 
500 500 

36,971 36,971 
28 28 

6,6 12  6,6 12  
2, 1 86 2,1 86 

306 306 
1 ,92 1 1 ,92 1 
5,000 5,000 
2,200 2,200 
1,600 1 ,600 
1 ,637 1 ,637 
3,000 3,000 

400 400 
0 0 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
3,000 3,000 

600 600 
0 135 1 35 

8,000 8,000 
3,000 3,000 
2,000 2,000 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

1 5,000 1 5,000 
600 600 

3,649 3,649 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 255,448 135 255,583 

0 258,448 135 258,583 

Page 50 



i A 
- ----

1 
2 

- Account Number 
3 

·,675 
1 676 
1677 
1 678 

1 1679 
1680 
1681 
1 682 
1683 
1684 
1685 
1 686 
1 687 
1 688 
1689 
1 690 
1691 
1692 
1 693 
1 694 
1 695 
1696 
1 697 
1 698 
1 699 
1700 
1701 
1 702 
1 703 
1704 
1705 
1 706 
1707 
1708 
1 709 
1710  
1711  
1712 
1713  
1714 
1715 
1716 
1717 
1718 
1719 
1720 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

58000 
58 1 1 0 

3 1 6  
3 1 6  

58120 
320 
320 
320 
3 1 6  
3 1 6  
3 1 6  

58130 
3 16 
341 

58300 
169 
1 89 
20 1 
2 1 2  
307 

307 WIRE 
3 1 6  
320 
330 
334 
338 
348 
349 
355 
4 1 4  
425 
435 
499 
7 1 9  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c D 

General Fund 1 0 1  

10/912018 17:38 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

Other General Government 
Tourism 
Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) 127,600 
Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) 0 

Total Tourism 127,600 

Economic and Industrial Agencies 
Dues and Memberships 3,885 
Dues & Memberships (E TN Economic Dev Agency) 
Dues & Memberships ( E TN Dev District) 0 
Contributions 162,545 
Contributions (Loudon Co Ec Dev Ag) 0 
Contributions (Innovation Valley) 0 

Total Economic and Industrial Agencies 166,430 

General Welfare Assistance 
Contributions 3,000 
Pauper Burials 3,750 

Total General Welfare Assistance 6,750 

Veterans Services 
Part-time Personnel 12,824 
Other Salaries & Wages 30,202 
Social Security 2,668 
Employer Medicare 624 
Communications 1 ,800 
Communications 400 
Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard 0 
Dues and Memberships 950 
Operating Lease Payments 250 
Maintenance Agreement - TDV A Claims Mgmt Prog1 800 
Maintenace and Repair Services-Vehicl 500 
Postal Charges 300 
Printing,Stationery, and Forms 100 
Travel 3,000 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Gasoline 500 
Office Supplies 600 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Office Equipment 0 

Total Veterans Services 55,518 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

127,600 127,600 
0 0 

I 
0 127,600 0 127,600 

3,885 3,885 
0 0 
0 0 

1 62,545 1 62,545 
0 0 
0 0 

0 166,430 0 166,430 

3,000 3,000 
3,750 3,750 

0 6,750 0 6,750 I I 
30,202 30,202 

2,668 2,668 
624 624 

1 ,800 1 ,800 
400 400 

0 0 
950 950 
250 250 
800 800 
500 500 
300 300 
1 00 100 

3,000 3,000 
0 1 62 162 

500 500 
600 600 

0 0 
0 0 

0 55,518 162 55,680 

Page 52 



A 
1 
2 

Account Number -
3 

1719 
1720 58500 
1 721 3 1 6  
1722 3 1 6  
1723 3 1 6  
1724 3 1 6  
1725 3 1 6  
1 726 3 1 6  
1727 3 1 6  
1 728 3 1 6  
1 729 3 1 6 
1730 3 1 6 
1731 3 1 6 
1732 
1733 
1734 
1 735 
1736 58600 
1 737 205 
1738 207 
1 739 5 1 3 
1 740 530 
1741 
1742 
1743 
1744 
1 745 
1 746 
1747 58900 
1748 309 
1749 5 1 0  
1 750 540 
1751 599 
1752 
1753 
1754 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  201 9 

c D 
General Fund 1 0 1  

10/1512018 17:23 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

Contributions to Other Agencies 
Contributions 0 
Loudon County Health Education Alliance 2,500 
Loudon County Education Foundation 0 
Child Advocacy Center 40,000 
Smoky Mountain Service Dogs 4,000 
Sr. Citizens Home Assistance 1 ,500 
UT Speech & Hearing 0 
Little TN Valley Educational Coop 3,000 
Loudon County Community Channel 6,100 
Iva's Place 8,000 
Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County 13,000 

Total Non Profit Organizations 78,100 

Employee Benefits 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 2,500 
Medical Insurance 0 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 0 
Fines, Assessments, & Penalties 0 

Total Employee Benefits 2,500 

Miscellaneous I Building & Contents Insurance 
Contracts with Government Agencies 0 
Trustee's Commission 235,000 
Tax Relief Program 95,000 
Other Charges 0 

Total Misc./Building & Contents Insurance 330,000 

1 75 5 Total Other General Government 766,898 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

2,500 2,500 
0 2,500 \ 2,500 

40,000 \ 40,000 

\ 
1 ,500 1 ,500 

Contribution for Run 
0 LoCo Marathon 0 

3,000 3,000 
6,100 [150ct_05Nov2018] 6,100 
8,000 8,000 

13 ,000 13 ,000 
0 0 

0 78,100 2,500 80,600 

. 

2,500 2,500 

0 0 

0 2,500 0 2,500 

0 0 
235,000 235,000 

95,000 95,000 
0 0 

0 330,000 0 330,000 

0 766,898 2,662 769,560 

Pace 53 



' 

1 

2.._ 3 
1786 
1787 
1788 
1 789 
1 790 
1791 

, 1 792 
1793 
1794 
1 795 
1796 
1797 
1798 
1799 
1800 
1801 
1802 
1803 
1804 
1805 
1806 
;1807 
1808 
1809 
1810 
18 1 1  
1 812 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A c D 
General Fund 101 

10/1512018 17:23 2018-2019 
Account Number 

Org Bgt 

: 
Estimated Total FB per YE Report June 30, 2018 - Unaudited 7,464,181 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 808,073 

Estimated Available Fund Balance July 1, 2018 6,656,108 

Total Revenue 17,123,490 

Transfers In 0 

Total Revenue and Transfers In 17,123,490 

Total Available Funds 23,779,598 

Expenditure Budget 18,9 12,029 

Transfers Out 0 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 18,912,029 

Ending Fund Balance 4,867,569 

I 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
Countv Commission Nov 5. 2018 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

6,656,108 6,656,108 

0 17,123,490 25,740 17,149,230 
0 0 0 0 

0 17,123,490 25,740 17,149,230 

0 23,779,598 25,740 23,805,338 

0 1 8,9 12,029 23,397 18,935,426 
0 0 0 0 

0 1 8,912,029 23,397 18,935,426 

0 4,867,569 2,343 4,869,912 

Page 55 



Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

A c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D I I E I F I � Public Library Fund 1 1 5 1 ___ _ _ _ _ _  1 ___ _ __ _ _  I . � ---++---------'1.:C0:.../1:..:5c:./.:.c18::....:.:12:::::::52:...:..:PM.:.:__ I --·.- --·.- I -- · - -- - - I �.-.-· I �·· 0--lOOT� 0 Joo·o --,., • � 
3 
4 

l 1asl Subfund LOU - Loudon Public Library 
li"J99 REVENUES 
140 43000 I I Charges for Current Services 

141 43350 1 I Copy Fees 
142 433601 I library Fees 
1431Total Charges for Current Services 
144 
145 44000 I I Other Local Revenues 

146 44130 1  I Sale of Materials ft Supplies 
147 445701 !Contributions ft Gifts 
14BITolal Other Loul Revenu� 
149 T 
1501 46000 II state of Tennessee 

Aaopcea 
Budget 

2,400 
2,600 
5,000 
--

100 
125 

I 225 I 
151146980-GRANT jOther State Grants I I I 

I 1521Total State of Tennessee I I � I I  I 
I 

1541 48000 
1551 47590·TECH 

Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

Federal thru State Grant · Technology Grant 
1561 48130 1 !Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 

-
0 

9,550 
157l4B610·PETIW I Citizens Groups - Pettway Grant r== 
158ITotal Other Governments and Citizens Groups I 9,550 
159 
160ITotal Revenues 1 4,775 

0 

0 

1 ,250 
1 ,250 

---------- ----------1----,Technology Grant 
���������������������:=�------1----l approved byComm O Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services June: 4, 2018 meeting 

Libraries 
165 3071 !Communications _!_� [150ct_05Nov2018] 
166 33J I I licenses (Software) 69.-; 
167 334 1 I Maintenance Agreement 0 
168 3481 I Postal Charges 30 
169 3491 !Printing 480 
1701 4101 ICustodial Supplies I 2� ;o 

library Books 
library Books 

50 
00 

library Books 7: ;o 
1741 432-PETTWI I library Books · Pettway Grant i I 
175 435 1 I Office Supplies 
176' 4371  ! Periodicals 
177 4991 I Other Supplies ft Materials 

� 711 f179l 719-GRANT 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Office Equipment - Tech Grant 

187 less Cash on Hand 

1,250 
400 
950 

1 ,000 
-, ---
-' ---

0 
!34 

- 1 7,034 
,--

1 9,884 
I ( 1 14) I (5�) 

Total Revenue 1 4,775 

1 ,200 

170 

700 

2,400 
2,600 
5,000 I 

100 
125 
225 1 

o l  o l 

880 
694 

1 ,200 
30 

650 
2SO 

6,350 
4,000 

750 
1 ,250 
1 ,250 

400 
950 

1 ,700 
0 

550 
20,904 

--, ___j 
20,904 

1 9 ,884 
--

1 6,025 
104 
79), 

G 

0 1 ' .i 

o l 
I =i 

0 

1 ,000 

H 
Proposed 

Amended 
Budget 

2,400 
2,600 
5,000 

100 
125 
225 

500 
9,550 
1 ,250 

1 1 ,300 

1 6,525 

880 
694 

1 ,200 
30 

650 

1 ,250 
400 
950 

1 ,700 
1 ,000 

--- Total Expenditures -------,- 1 7,034 + 3,870 i 20, I Effect on Fund Balance --�-=--==-=·=:--{2.259i1 (2,620) (4,8 i : �:�ESTIMATED �NDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LOU '
-·-17,461 I (2,620) 1 1 4,841 , -·--�--.. - '14;326 

Page 4 of9 



Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

A c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D I 
PubUc Library Fund 1 1 S  I 

E I F I G I H 
I I_ 

�+-----I+--------1'-'0'-/-"15:..;./..:.18'--'-12::;:.;;.52"-'-PM-"'---- j -'Ui_O·i.Ui_Y j 2.Vi0-2Ui� 1 ..U.pur 'Jved I Proposed 
ded i_P!"oposed Amended 

auaget I Amendments : Budjet 
j Aaopr:ea 1 Approvea J A�e'� 

nuasec I Amenamencs I - : : +--·--·-i93 ;si:i.P"fiing;_�HI_;·�<.P:�Ii��iii4�!'i?J1t��'i.�r:�fY:''·:, -<' · 
194 REVENUES .. . -·· ' <n 

uT LOUT LUU 

i- 43000 Charjes for Current Services 
_ _ 1 _ 

43350 Copy Fees v 1 •v •• 
- 43360 Library Fees 

j-
; 50 
I 200 

198 T -I 
1 991Total Charges for Current Services o l zso I 

I I 
T T �- 46000 II state of Tennessee ! I I 

202[ 46980-GRANT I Other State Grants 
2031Tolal State orTennessr:e 
204 
2051 44000 I I Other Local Revenues 
206[ 44130[ [Sale of Materials ft Supplies 
2071 445701 [Contributions ft Gifts 
20B[Total Other Local Revenues � 48000 I lather Governments and Citizens Groups 
2111  47S90·TECHI I Federal thru State Grant - Technology Grant 
2121 481301 [Contributions from Governments (from Library Board) 
213"8610-PETIWI [Citizens Groups - Pettway Grant 
2141Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
2151 1T 
216[Total Revenues 
l3.!21__ II 
lz18IEXPEHDITURES 
219) 560001 
220 56SOOj_ 

Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
Ubraries 

o j T 
o l o l 

0 
0 

0 
1 , 900 

0 2,500 
1 ,900 2,SOO 

1 ,900 2,7SO 

0 I 0 
2SO o j 2SO 

I I 
0 I 0 
0 1 0+- 0 

Technology Grant 

approlled by Comm 0 
June 25, 2018 meeting 0 
[150et_05Nov2018] ---0 

0 I ----
0 sooT 500 

1 ,900 I 1 ,900 
2,500 I 2,500 
4,400 5oo I 4,900 

I 4,6so I SOO 1 S , 1 50 

22� 301 
222 330 

Communications 
Lease Payments 

��vuuuuou•o.,vu• I o,JUU I I 1 ,300 I I __ 1 ,300 
. - - --- ' 400 I 400 

1,300 
400 

� 348 Postal Charges 
4 r--· 349 Printing 

225 4 10  Custodial Supplies 
226 429 Instructional Supplies & Materials 
227 432 Library Books 
228 432-PETIW Library Books - Pettway Grant 
229 435 Office Supplies 
230 499 Other Supplies ft Materials 
231 7 1 1  Furniture ft Fixtures lE_2l 719 GRANTJ JOffice Equipment - Technology Grant 

f2331Total Libraries 

100 
250 
200 
200 

500 
0 2,500 

300 
300 

0 

3,050 3,000 

1 00 I I 100 
, 250 I I 250 

200 I I 200 
200 I I 200 
500 I I soo �BI I �B 
mo mo 
300 I I 300 

o j ro ro 

o I 1 ,000 1 ,000 
6,0SO 1 ,070 7,120 

234 
235 
236 

I I I __J__ _
_ 

-- ' 3,000 6,0SO 1 ,070+-----� 3,0:.u 

.!£!Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 201 8  

�- [ I less Cash on Hand 
239 

242 
243 Effect on Fund Balance 

----

244 1 ·----· ··-··----- - -- -

245 tS:i:IIM�Pi�NDING)F.iJ�p,fi�fj��:siJii�Qt:IP PHI · ·,· .  

-� ----,--9-,039 
�-

00 
ISO 

Page 5 of9 



Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

A Tif" c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E L F I G H 

��· � �·· · ·· ·----··--J ' � 11 Public Library Fund 1 1 5  ,--1--1 10/15/18 12:52 PM 1 2018·2019 1 ·�· ···�" I Mf'f'•�··� I I I Adopted ' 1 ' ' 
Proposed 

Approveo Amended 
Budget Amendments Budget 

12461iB'ilP.T.utrar®R:t"��<:t:e'em!;Ji'a�i!foiia"'fi;.��·if.<fWt�f4f""'�!��� twl'R'��E'S'wri ... ��.,....�z,__._��,_.!¥§.-J���;;,.$f,,,,i'""'''.------t-----+-----t-----l 
Charges far Current Services 
Copy Fees 500 
library Fees 500 �Total Char�"j'i for Current Services ! 1 ,000 1 0 1 1 ,000 1 0 1 1 ,000 

253 Other local Revenues 
254 Contributions &. Gifts 10 , 10 10  
2551 433601 I library Fees 0 1 I 0 
256ITotal Other Local Revenues 0 1 0  1 0  I o I 1 0  
257 �- 46000 State of Tennessee f2s9l 46980 Other State Grants 

260ITotal State of Tennessee 

261 1 T 262148000 I I  other Governments and Citizens Groups 
2631 481 301 !Contributions from Governments (From library Board I 

264148610-PETTW I Donations from Citizens Groups (PETTWI 
2651 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
2661 1T 
2671 Total Revenues 

2681 I I 
2691 EXPENDITURES 
270 56000 
271 56500 ill 307 

273 333 
274 348 

349 

Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

Ubrarles 

Communications 

Ucenses 

Postal Charges 

Printing � 276 399 I Other Contracted Sezvices 

277 429 Instructional Supplies 

278 4)2 Library Books 

279 4J2 PETIW Library Books · Pettway Grant 

280 435 Office Supplies 

281 437 Periodicals 

282 499 Other Supplies 

283 599 O ther Charges 

284 7 1 1  Furniture li Fixtures 

285 790 O ther Equipment 

286 7 1 9  Office Equipment 

2871Total Libraries 

2881 

0 
0 0 

1 , 765 1 , 765 
0 

1 ,765 0 1 ,765 

2,765 10 2,775 

700 700 
500 500 
20 20 

100 100 
200 200 

100 100 

50 50 
50 so 

300 300 
0 

400 400 
2,270 1 50 2,420 

�- II Total Expenditures i 2,270 I 1 50 I 2,420 
I 

0 

1 ,765 

0 1 , 765 

0 2,775 

700 
500 

zo 
1 65 165 

0 
100 
200 

0 
100 

50 
50 

300 
172 172 

400 
337 2,757 

337 2,757 

291 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 201 8  6,374 6,374 I I 6,374 
292 I I  Less Cash on Hand 

· _l (SO) I --+ � i ---=--�- I --- -
� __ 

1 Total Revenue I 2,765 1 0  2,775 , _ o_l 2,775 

� I Total Expenditures ·1 2,270 1 50 2,420 i 337 I 2,757 
� I I ' - J_ -- (337) � �� ··--·J:c:::�:.���=-------�"_:"·!f"�::.;,;;,.=��=:.-:-.,, ._.! 4

9
5 1 (1

40)1 m! • •  "" ; -·· (337)1 �e;z!�li.ED���J,l;l@���;,N,GE',§.,\!�§)J_!if?.lq§§"(;,dfiJ;t:i!lii;]b}\��1\t':,c.g,'.,'ij 6,81
9 

j ( 1 40)
1 " • " " , ___ _ 1 ���"!.. 

Page 6 of 9 



Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A C D E F G H 

�. Public Library Fund 1 1 5  I I 
1011SI18 12:S2 PM 2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved Proposed 

Adopted Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
Budget Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

� ,su_i;ifU:h<ts:r�.k�"ti�ttf¢§;;;y,;mA-g��u;io.f�n�>·::�·r-:;:, \·;? -� : . -· r-----+----+----+---+---
302 REVENUES 

� 43000 Charges for Current Services 

304 433SO Copy Fees 900 900 900 
305 43360 Library Fees 1 ,SOO 1 , 500 1 ,500 
306 44570 Contributions ft Gifts 0 0 
307 Total Charges for Current Services 2,400 o 2,400 o 2,400 
308 I 
309 44000 I Other Local Revenues 

· 310 44S70I Contributions ft Gifts 0 50 50 50 i 31 1  Total Other Local Revenues 0 SO .SO 0 SO 
312 I I 
313 46000 I I State of Tennessee 

314 469BO·GRANT !Other State Grants 0 I 0 0 
315 Total State of Tennessee 0 0 0 
316 
317 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

318 4B130 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) B,200 B,200 B,200 
319 4B610·GRANT Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) 0 0 
320 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups B,200 0 B,200 0 B,200 
321 
322 Total Revenues 10,600 0 10,600 0 10,600 
323 
324 EXPENDITURES 
325 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
326 56SOO Ubraries 
327 JJJ Licenses 795 79S 795 
328 337 Office Equipment Maint ft Repair 200 ZOO 200 
329 348 Postal Charges o 0 0 
330 349 Printing 0 ZOO zOO 200 
331 359 Disposal Fees 625 62S ZO 64S 
332 399 Contracted Services 2,000 2,000 2,000 
333 41 o Custodial Supplies 250 Z50 ZSO 
334 4 1 5  Electric 0 0 
335 432 Library Books 2,000 2,000 4,000 4,000 
336 435 Office Supplies 800 1 BOO BOO 
337 437 Periodicals 2,300 23S 2,S35 Z,S3S 
338 454 Water ft Sewer 800 BOO BOO 
339 499 Other Supplies 1 ,200 4SO 1 ,650 1 ,6SO 
340 7 1 9  Office Equipment 0 0 0 

�1���7���-----------------------------------------+--���+-----��-f----���+-------�4---��� 342 Total Libraries 10,970 2,BBS 1 3,8SS 20 1 3 , 875 
343 1 
344 I Total Expenditures 10,970 2,885 1 3·,855 20 1 1 3 ,87S - I I I 
346 Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 201 8  7,550 7,550 T 7,550 
347 1 Less Cash on Hand (SO) I 
� II I 

349 Total Revenue -· 10,600 0 1 0,600 0 I 1 0,600 

�I--· Total Expenditures 1 0,970 2,885 1 3 ,855 _ 20 1 3 , 875 
351 I ------'1�-----

�c---- Effect on Fund Balance ... , __ -·-· (370) (2,885)1 (3,255) (20): (3,275) 

� - · '- . ... . . . - . .  . . . . . . . . L I �----d-----:d------� !?TiMA'r�D.,,N.IgiN��"Il�I?' B�i.A!lS"'�Y.Iif.(l�O.:-ri:�; ;_ . :  "� : . 1 __ 7 , 1 30 (2,885) i _ _ 4,� (zoy- ---� 
Page 7 of 9  



Budget CommiNee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

1 

� 3 
4 

385 
386 

� 388 
389 

� 391 
392 
393 
394 
395 
396 
397 
398 
399 
400 

� 402 
403 

404 tos 
406 
� 

A IE 
I _l I 

-- ---·-

-i 

i I 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c D 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

10/15/18 12:52 PM 2018-2019 

Adopted 
Budget 

' 
jTOTAL REVENUE ft TRANSFERS IN 371 , 1 36 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 342,786 

EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 28,350 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7/1/18 21 2,977 

Less Cash on Hand and PY Encumbrances (364) 

Available Fund Balance 7/1/20 1 8  2 1 2, 6 1 3  

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 240,963 

-� l ' I I  
L____ Ll 

E F G H 

2018-20 19 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

4,060 375, 1 96 1 ,000 376 , 1 96 

9,905 352,691 2,442 355, 1 3 3  

21,063"l 
2 1 2 , 6 1 3  21 2,61 3  

235, 1 1 8  233,676 

I --

Page 9 o f9 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

I i BUifGETAMENI5MENTS -- 1 I I i ! ·�:�.=�--�:=-=---[L_ ______ General Fund 141 I ___ -=_::r=::��===:=--r==--=--�=_i C��=---+----.J bccou'!!J'!':'.!!'ber ! I 10/15/2018  12:06 ! __ �18-2019. _ _ .. !__2_1!18-20_!�-��proved �--·��!�_! ___ PrOJ.lOSed _ _  !. __ __ ! 
:-�=-� :�=-��=-=-�8--- --�==--======�-===----:-0ri�n�l�-���ttbmendm<:!'ts ��men!!� �:�=--��_!'_Dd::�_t=me_�!!_e!! Bu�=--l=�:-�-- : 1 General Purpose School Revenue I l ! 1 i r 1 �@o 

_

-:.���- lE��-�----� --�-�-�---���l =--��-��r-�=--�---�--=�-==�===i . ==�==r- ��-=i 
40 I 00 i \County Property Taxes i : i : i ! --f · · - ·· 

-
--_ ___ _:_ 40I.!Qj_!Cwrerit ��rty i"..X .:�-=--==---::::::=---=:=r:-.=-:- 9,§_9_!,0-6ii: _____ _ _ _Q_j ____ _2_,691,Q§lL_. _ _ -_ __ o L _ _ 

·
_�691 ,o61; _____ i ---

40120 \  jTrustee's Collections Prior Year i 205,000! 0 I 205,000 ! 0 ! 205,000 �-----� 
�--����-- ·-· -�_i!�:a� Co:tY-P:

� 
.. r����:�=---·-- ··-�1=-:-

� :
���(��t==-

--·-
��----��J=

=�-�
�=t-=-����J

_
-:�·-=-�----:-J---l 

40125 1 \Banlcruptcy l 3,000 \ 0 ; 3,000 i 0 i 3,000 l -j 
-----·-rl --.---�--_-_-=_-=_��---_-_-_-_--__�----3:oo�-- -- ·---o-! 3,ooo i o l 3,ooo ���=-�-=� 

;�;o�===-==��T�;;;��;s·-----------------l--·----------l---------+--------+---------F-=-=--=:=�=--=! 
=··-� =-� ._:�_:�j�:;_:f_!����:��-c-ol�:-���:o-_r_v_e:_

·
==---�-=[==�:1f����==I

l
[��=--i_f_�:_�--��-[_�_---_··-·��==:-_--_�{�=�---�-

3
�-:�-�-� L_ -���-+t ---l -·- - - 40163-TATEI ! Payment� in-Lieu ofT axes - Tate & Lyle I 324,645 1  0 324,645 j 0 I 324,645 i ----··- � 

I ' i  ! I I I l 1 I ----·--------:T-r.;---·---·--·------·--------:---------------'--------------·--�· _________ .! ______ , 

-----· I , Total Countr��pertr_Taxes _________ _j__ 494,645L_ _____ O_I __ �4,645_\ ______ _Q_! ______ 494,645 I ____ I 
______ iJ.. _______ --·-----·----------L·--··- · ·- ____ l __ - · ·--L···-·-------+--- - _____ L_ ____ _ ! t==i 40200 I !County Local Ootion Taxes I l I 1 ! l i '=�===::-__ 402IOf!Loca! Option Sales'I�---=--=-=�===--==--! 3,1 50,0001 0 I 3,1 50,000 1 o I 3,1 50,000 I ·-----

-
-
--

-
-- 4027�UMixed Dr!nJ< Tax ---·----·--------' 4,500 , 0 ! 4,500 1 0 i 4,500 i 

! i I I i i i ! I ��=---·--- I !Total County Local Op_!i�jaxes =====-;_ J:111�0_Q}_=--___ __Q] 3,154,500j ____ ___QL 3,154,500\ ___ [ 
i I 

· I i I I i ------1,---1 -40_3_0_0 ___________ 1_1 S-tawt-ory-Lo-co_I_T._oXes---------------
t
-·------�-·-

· 
! I 1 1 1 

=�-=-=-:��;�l-l!�s�;:�:l!�unic�o�s �ax ---�;===E�-=-:=---��- ;:��� f -·-- --H---�� t=i - - l !  i i I I I � -----

��---�--
-
---�-
-
��----.-

-
_-�_--_] r.<>tal Stntuto!:Y_Lo�alTaxes ----- ----��===:-�---___ 7

_

.

_

30

-
�
==

.=
--

-

· -
__ 
-o--�:_. _____ 

7_._3o_o
_
l-

. 
__ -�==�=�--==-o=_1_�----�+--

- ; 
Total !-ocal Taxes _ I__Q2_�,506\---- 0 ! 13,555,506 f._. 0 ! 13,555,506 �-- -��--_-:_\c----1 

: I I I i ' ! ! i 
�100� _ ·--==- i=ticens��������-----------=-=r---===t=--�.=J====�j=--=--==-f=-=--==--=�j=:=---�=r-. ---4/ /00 : \Licenses · I I 1' i ! I 
------ 4 1 1 IO itMarria e Lic-e;;��-- -- -- I ·u !l9j·---- ol---- 1,199 �--------n 1 , 199 i-------� 
----------------�---- ·- -·--· ---- · - --·-· ------ ·-· ·-··-----------·-·-----· ------·---··-�-

41 140j !Cable TV Franchises ! Oi O J  O l  O j  O J  ----� 
:---�----=--� -�=-:�-Hi�r;tii.:����--�==-----------.-l-= �1:1991_-:-=_-:=_�-.::_-=_- o l_ -----�.199\-------o:f===--I.I�"[t·· -�=] 

i '  ' : I I ' ' ' 
i�.!�Li:���-�����'Pt��=-:-.-:-=-�-� - ·- -- - ·- ·-·----- ·-· -=t==�-=--�1�Im.=:-:-:.-_-:::-Ij�-==��t-----==-��::=:f\=-�--==::1�f��:���-�-� -=}== 

BOE Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 Poge 1 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

···- .. - -·-· -- -··---:_!_ _ _ _ _  !!_UDG�_'!:_��ENJ?..��NTS . !__. _____ ___ J. _ ____ ___ �------- _J__ _____ !_ _[ ___ _ _ ! 
1 I General Fund 141 � 1 i ! ! I : 

�i�nt ��b;�-=--q_--==.:-��-=-:=:_!.�'�-s.no Js 12:o6---==-l=-��o�s�I9 _i __ �!!l�o-I9--=� ..\i�:>.t:i�·d _c=::-i'.!.<!.P_�ied ;_ ��eo�d ___ L...==:::-_i ___ , 
, _ , _ _ ____ ___ U _________ __ , __ ...... . . __ !.���Budget ! Amend�nts_j Ame_nded_.!!_l!!!g!'!.J_Amend"!ents_I _Amended Budget i i 
··------- --------------- _!J ______________________________________ i ______ _______ i_ ______ J _________ ! _____________ ____ [=====�=������-�{ 

�3000 I !Charg�_!!Jr Curren_t_��ices _ ____ j_ _______ L j_ _______ � _ i ! i 
n5oo------!-[E;i;,;;:;;;;;-n-a;;:;;;�----· · ·-- ----·---------+-------i--·----·--l - , -- ---;-------�===r ·-- ------ --·-43542iTcantract for lnstructio�� s·����; with oihe-;:LEA-;-·-�--------oi 0 j ----

o
-,-----·---

o
-
r
---------

0·:-- ----� 
· 

_
__ 13570L\Rec�pts fr�m.!!!divi_dE��cE9��-- -------_\-==-QJ=:- o i. o L_ 

· 

""01
--------

o
·r--·-; 

=-----==----== :;�:� 11����:���7���:���dre�-==�---� · ---- -------6!-- .. --.. -----H--- - - - - --H ---�==+�-=--==t; - - -��-==� 

= �� �= �t���·:����==_l��;���,i, �=��=�-� ---t=-�T-=��:J 
Totai_Charges for Current Services_______ f--.. ____ 0 __ _  .. _ O ! O ! _ 0 1 o i -�� ---1 

i I I : I i ' - -- . 
;�::���---�. :t�:i:���:=�====�-- =��==! ----��-���1=���=-==!---· 1=-�==�� =i��==+--
------�-!Ql_l Investment_ !�.£.�·- ·---:-----------!-----!i,O_�O_[__ o ! 14,00Q_i__ ____ .. __ o_[ __ �4,ooo!=_::=�i 

44130 ! ! Sale ofMatenal and Supplies ' O ! 0 1 0 I 0 I -----a] ; 
====-�::::�m��:-�;���·���----====--J=·:��-=�: .. . ���---···1i __

____
_ TL __ _ ___ �L -===-==�F�-==f =--=1����f® �����:::: ���: :���----�------t_ _ ____ j�i��----==- � 1 ��:���-1-=-==r:=--- 4�:���J-- -�=�--!;----1 

- -----��0-RET � TRetirees' In��-c:e Pa��-�-- l----- 5,000 ; ________ __Q_l------5_,�qo ! . 0 �-----5,000 l-------·j 
=-4-��I -COBRA��}E;\ ����:�::��3��;��--=-------=i-.. --- -·"}:00��-=:-----H-----2,oo� :-== � f-·--- 2,oo� 1 ·------·-: ___ , 

-----«���4�::�:::�����-t�:;-:-n�R;Sk"M..;;���� :---- - - - · ---�·:· -- - - - - ·  ---H·-------n--- --------+1-------------H-----i . n
-----··-----· ! ' [ I I I ; 

=-===---IJTo�! Recu':!"�i.!�m_i:_
--
-

- j__!�L?�ar·-_ _ ___ o_i___ 74,9od'"�_['i==:= __ _  f4,9oa·! --+i----1 
____________ ______ ; 1-----·· ··- -------- --- ! _______ J ________ J _________ _I _____ �--------=--�-l=��-�=�--7-f ---l 
��5_0_9_::_���Qhh��:'�;"�;�;:��n75 - -�- - ____ _ ____ J=::=-=�_::-gl-_:::-::--:7 ,��2_11__ __ _ 7,439 1 ---------� _ ___ _7_,�i9.1. ___ __ \ 
______ 4457�-CSHjl��butions �d Gift�--- ! O ' 0 . 0 i 0 I 0 I 1 
___ ___ ___ ___ !_L__________ t ___ __ ;. _ _ ______ L I j __ ; _____ i i I Total Nonrecurring Items I o , 7,4391 7,439 0 1 7,439! I ---- -----�- -� -- - - - -�--- - - ---------- --------�------- -r- · -- - -- - ------i-------- -- 1 �---- -------,-- ---- r 
TotalOther Local Rev�nues 

_______ ... . ... ·--·----------;-----74,9oor ---7
,
439l 82,339i or·--- -Sl,339\ ---1�---1 

BOE Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 Page l 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

---� ----- !_1 BUDGET_��END��ENTS i -- +----I ____ _ J. __ _____ l_ _ ______ L ____ \ I I General Fund 141 ! , I i I ! i 
������""'"m"�I���·��l�����������{A!��-J�:�����a-
46500 I ! State Education Funds i i i i ! i ; 
==.::_-· 46511TiBas�-Education ��o_�-----------------�---i1,432§.QQ_C-=-:_ ___ o i 21,432,000 T --- ·-_-=::=_ol 2 1 ,432,000_!_�:-..:=-�-�---1 
--·- - --�.!ilJEarly c��....!!O.d Education_____ ---�-- - - --�Q���L ___ (3J,�-�Ii___ 770,0� ___ __ _Qj_______ 770,06�L ____ _  _[ 

465201 I School Food Service ; . o; 0 . 0 ' 0 I 0 ! ; 
- --------46s5o\ I Driver Educiti��--------· · ··-------------�-----· -o:·-···--- · ··· o i o !  ----0 l o !  

46590]lOther Stat�Educatio";;-Funds___ ___ i 58,4� 0 i 58,467 1 0 �----58,467! ___ _  _ -----46590-ruELii FuEuoG--;;:;t·---- ---- --·--------r -- ---·ai-- ··T.5a0i----1 .5oo �-----&1--------:---o Lcaoe: ------ ··--··--· -· -·-------···---·-·-·-·-------------------------------·· --- I sed LEAP ===- 46590-FRC jyarnily Resource C::enter . I 29,6 1 1.)_ (29,61 1)j 0 I 0 I _______ 0_ a:tion (Al\erschool 
___ _ ..i_��_9�§.�! _LEA!'.§__QI:�- - - ___ .. - - --- - - ----- - l- --�1 ,Q.�[ -___ '!.J,!�L!_�_7_J3_�J _____ 2,50QJ ____ 309,622_ programs) 

46591 !  ! Coordinated School Health 1 160,000: 0 ! 160,000 l 0 l -�1:::60�·::::00�0+----:----l 

��-���,H�����=-;=-;;_-_-l-- �··�·����f��;- .i:�F �:�--ii;;��f= - - 1  
I I ! 1 , i I ! · ···---·-----� , - -----------··· ··- ---·--- ---- ___________ _J_ ·-;-r- �------
! ,Tota l  State Education Funds i 22,825,497i 41,272 I 22,866,769 ! 2,500 ; 22,869,269 i i 

==---==---u __ ---==:-.=.-===-====--==r-�-====-=-r-· ---� -' �-- r-··
-

-
-
�---_�--

-

.
46800 i i Other State Revenues f l i I ! i [ ---·--· . - . -- -----. ----.---- ···-. ---- ·- - -1 !---------,-- . ·-···-· ________ 4684_QJ IA!coholic_Beveras�.I�-----·------l--------Cl_i___ o ,  o I o� __ _______ o __ ! _____ .\ 
- ---- �1 i State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. · -· i 1 , 100,000[ 0 !  1 , 100,000 i 0 !  1 , 100,000 j I 

-+b i I i i I ! _!!----:I 
-·--· ··· -- --=---LI.Ioial Oth�_§_t��R���---_::_-=:_===--t-=-�=!�.\I�-:-QQ.Qi_-=·==��

�
�-- 1 ,1oo,ooo i ---0-j _ _=:-- -·1 ,1oo-:<Joo r=::-_-=_::_j ! I ; I I ' ! 

I��!._Stato:_� Tenn�_e.�----- - --· ··-- - l--··j3_.�i5�497! -····· ·Jf!..m \_--��9 - l,SO()_J ___ 2�969,269 l _ _ __ -_,l---1 
____ _____ i 1 __···

-
· -- ·· --------------- -- ' ___ _____ _! I I i __ [ 

---- � ---46980-F�[j_Qther State Q_rants ____ ! -- -��-JQ,_O_QQ_j 10,000 I 0 [ _____ 10,0 _ ·LCBOE: 
____ --- - �980-REAf?.!_ i_Q_!!Jer S_tate Grants--- --· ·· !_ _________ 0.:_ ____ �9�0.'U _____ 1_0�----�----- __ O.QO_Q_ AddiHonal Family 
___ ···- ---�§.?!!.L!§afe Scl!_�.!!. .... _______ ···----------------�- _ -· -··· ___ 9_j_ __ 1?2, !  �Q_j ______ 152, 1 80 1 __ ___ _9._1 _____ . __ !51.,�9- Engagement Funding. 46990 i i Other State Revenue ! 0 I 0 I 0 I 5,000 , 5,000 
===�=-lc-___ _____ _ ___ _ --·-·-------· l-- __ ________ J_ _______ _j _________ J _____ __ , _ _________ : ... ______ � l !Total , 0\ 172,180! 172,180! S,OOOj 177,1801 I 

-- -------------1 -r----- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 1 ------ ·-:------------
�
--- 1 --r-------r�-----f 

BOf Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 Page 3 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

_ _ ___ - - - · - · · - ·- ·  __ ;�----- BU�Q_�T_�M_F:�!>M�N'!_S ____ ! _____ I---------�--------_L_ _______ l_ r_ _ __:_ _ - -- --;-� --1 i I General Fund 141 ! 1 : ! ! i i 

$��]£T����n��:�,:=����;;j=�?�r������;�.��E�:E�--;-�-i-l---j 
_________ 47 147 !JSafe and Drug-Free Schools St��� G�tJTitle I'{L_ __ I ___ _ ______ -�i- ____ 190Jl2j ___ _ __ 190,732 �-- · -- - - _ _  !!_\_ __ __ 190,732 L_ __ [ 

47590-VRi IOther Federa!Through State VR Grant ! 0; 166,040 ! 166,040 1 0 i 166,040 i l 
=-=-==-jJ---------�=-=====�--------�-------1 - ---- ---1--------J ________ i i ----� ---- - ---- ! \Total Federal T�h State . I 0 \ __ 356,�·-1 ___ ?56,772 I 0 -�-----356,mi ____

_
__ [ I ' i i I I -l 476oo------------dm;."d P:-.-d-.,-o-

, i?.-;;;;;�;- - ---
-

- --------------
r
-----

--- ----

t 

----�--------r-- 1 I ---j-;---1 
------- --- . . -·- --- --------------------------------····- ·· ------------------ n�- - - ---- ·  ---

. 4764�_1 1 ROTC Reimbursement I 66,000! 0 ! 66,000 I 0 I 66,000 r [ I I '  I i I I ,..---, 
-- ------ �-! -------· - - - - - - · --·- ------------- --- ··-- --' ---- · · ·- -- ----r ' I 

:=-=-:.-=�=---_-_-_---_j-P'otal Diro:_<;t��-d_
e
_r
a
��v

en
�-------==�------

-
�-----------��-----------_-_

66
-
,
�=t��=����-�j_ ____ __ 

6
_
6
_
,o
_
o�

-
--
--

-
-
-

___ 

- 0 j --
-

66-;ooDf-·-·
==

·t I Total Federal Government ! 66,000\ 356,772 l 422,772 I 0 i 422,772 I I 

,.:��--=-; -r�MG..:�-=;�=----���;���t;; -l---��t=�=\=: ____ � =�� 
48610 I IDonations l O j 0 I 0 I 0 l 0 ! i 

�=-
-
-===-�:��tsi�P.���:�;;.--=-���:!i�\�����on ---1------f=:-=�-%-t �� -�- �==-=--=--�r�=�=�---

____ 486io:cAMPr!Donations - ca";;;pBravado----------r-----of·
· ----0 �-------o-1 _____ 0!-_ ------- o ����� recdved _ 

��=: __
_ 4s:;�;;_�����*��%����_s-·-==

-
-�---

-----
-

-----l-
-___ ------�E--- --- {1_-------H--===�- �}:::_--::- --� Family Resource Center. 

-- -
-�610-FAM I _l!:Jonations - FAM ! ------�- --___lQQ__l 200 I 5,000 l ___ _2,200 ------- 4::��-o����-���::����f��-------- - -�-----� - --�� : I  ---% I 21:......,, 

=--- �10-LC§.�I !Donatio���g£.===-----------! ----0�----�--IT- - o 1 o �=�-- -- __ _g__
o _

ILHS, PES, NMS) 

_ _____ -----�
6JQ-MU_�!f.!JDona�O_J!S_:_MUSI�------------__j ________ __Qi _____ Qj__ 0 

J 
0 L 0

! I _____ '!_�10-Nt.-!�i !Donations - North Middle Sc��o) I ____ o l o I o o I "' -
_ _ ___ '!_!l�Q:�BO[ !Donati��: RO�O I ________ QL _ _ ____ O l_ 0 [ 

=.=_
48
��;��;t���:::��:���L______ _ __ \ ---=-=--1+-�=�:__-�j --%4 o V- ___ o ____ 48610-WS£.!JE.onations - ws� I O l 0 i 0 I 6,800 i 6,800 I l 

, __________ _________ !_!__________ j ___ __ _____ j _______ ____
_

__ ! ___ _____ __j _________ ! ____ ___ !_ -- . ! : I ! ' i I I I - - -� --------- ·----=�=iJ:r� ��;�..;0;;-.;-p;·-------------�-- ------ ·-oi:=--2ooT ______ 2_o_ol--_____ :io�2381 _____ 2_o:;u-8i----------�� __ , 
_______ _ I I -- ------- · l-------- - �-- • . ! _J ___ J 
48990 I I Other l � I I ! I i 

--------------------- -----ri·----------- --- - -- ------- -------------�--------: - ·- - -- ----- -,----------- ---- -----;--------�-- ----- , 

-----4-8990! iOther 
. J of" ____ or 0 ! 0 l------0-1----1 

�=-= =-=��fgg_:iffg[[b!!��-�e_R�c���=-:-=_-=_
-
______________ � _ _i ___ ___ :

·
_· :=�-=:9r.= --��! ._4_71_L ______ 861,477 -�----- -�::-: �.:::::: ��---- -�-� 86I,IfZ:I:::�_--.=----� 

49800 ; : Transfer In I O ' 0 I 0 i 0 I 0 I : 

�;;�i�;��-�]: .. ·:: .. :.:�. =-�����J-�:�iJ�:··�'':'��"""� �=_n:''::t=��:��\��-= ==1 1 
-· ··----····-- ··- ·

----· ! ·------------· --- - - ----- --------- -- --- . ! . -· . . . .  __ _ 

BOE Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, ZOl8 Poge 4 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

i ! .. - BUDGET AMENDMENTs-·-- i. : : i ! l i ---·-·-· ·--· · --·-, ,---· ··-----·· ·--··------ -------�------ -.-···· ' �-------�- -----'· 

A-���-;t N�;;;be;--H-··-----����;�O��.!'Jd2:�'¥--·--·-- - -i 2018-2019 --j 2018-iiiiT+-.:\P�ro��Pr�p-;;�;.�-+--Propos;d-L ----f 
��������--- -�_j}--·---==���=�-����=���-�:=---·-� ___ J.���inal=�d.��CA�-��-�=����:e�d:��:������-���t:_l_�::d-�d Bud�L���-=�L 
Total General Purpose School i 37,623,102 i 1,439,340 l 39,062,442 I 27,738 ! 39,090,180 i i 
�=:���:�i�Sch��:��-=�����������-��--- ---� ---�-=+=--==�-----r==�==t==-===- ---i==-�-=�-t===�=f---
70000 t ! Education 1 f : ! i : i =�===-=�====rr-= ________ �==::��==----·-----1=--------.J ·--- ------�---·- - ---==-c=�===-===--==--=�----i 
71000 i ! Instruction ' ! i i ! - - �-- ----·-- : 

ill-����----- �--1w���p�������:=· --= 
· 

-=---�- --�= --=j�-�� �::= -=-=:::�-=-��-E=---�------� J- --
·=:! 

___ 1 16 1 ! Teachers 
- -------

·
----· l 14,575,682 ! 0 i . 14,575,682_j_ _____ o_i 1 42z.5,6S2 j�=1 

·--- ·--- ·- --�U Career Ladde£.!2��--- ·-_ ___ -·-- --·---- - --�� __ _ 6_1_2Q.�L ____ _ _ _ .Q_j ____ ��- --- -----J>j__ _____ �.5 ___ 'Lcsoe: 
· 

·---- _ ___ _: 
__ ���I ��::�i�;;: ��:�::s ---··- --------------- 1----�-At%� ! - - - - - - --�-�- - - --- I , I�::��� 1-----·----��--- -1.

-1 7-::��� ::!gagement 
--··---··- · ----189\ i Other Salaries & Wages J O j . - · 0 !  0 � - -·- 4,236 ! ---� 
=�===�-=-�*�H�:����::I�����T�f������---===�-=-: -- ---clt:��:--��=:- ���-�-�---�1----:�=-�F------����� - - � 
=�-�=:·::���--�rim;�:!�a!R::���;-;·-=-=:-------------1---- l .�:;:f�F-

� =---}\----�-.�:�:��: 1---- --���------�.�:�:�:}j __ ·-! 
=-�=:=:=-2o5-m'=:i6%it��]f�"J�d���ns.;.-;;Ze·--·--------�- ---�J�i:-==· �-i�����T-------�r----J::�l--- ---_··,_1 ---1 
--·---·206ID-LIF[-I Life Insurance ---------------------�- --14,70o_i ______ ol--.--I-4,700 1 o f 14,700 i 
-·----· · · · -·- - --- -- · -r.; ------- -··--------------------·--·--·-·--------··-·- ------,---·---·-·-·---
-- -- ·--- -- 207 [ 1 Medical Insurance __ ______ ___ ! 2,577,133J_ _____ O_L__ 2,577, 133 1' 0 1 2,577,133 i __ 

207-RET-MEDi \Medical Insurance i 52,828 1 0 i 52,828 0 ! 52,828 I I ·--· · ····----- 208l[De��anc
e 

----------·------� --l27,942f" ______ __ 
0 I 127,942 �-- ---·0]---·-- 127,942 �i ----� -_-------- 2o8-"RET".:oE"Nfioental Insurance -·---�-- ---- ---------t_----=--�9-.3o_p l-_-_·-_-_-_--_-_-o_T·---·-3-o,3oo-'j ________ o_! _____ --30-.3-oo_! ______ i 

-- ·---·-- ·· 2 10 ! i Unemp��entf?.!!'_pensati�- ---· __ 35,752I _____ �J_ _ 35,752 0 j __ 35,752 _/__ _____ \ 
212 11 Em�er Medicare I 232,369\ 0 I 232,369 60 ! 232,429 \ i 

--------------mnTrnvel · 1 5,ooo; ---- o I 5,ooo·\ o 1 5.ooo 1 -+---l 
=�---·· ---·---- 399 1 \Other C��E!�!!.��ces l . 80,00Q_!_ ___ �--- 0 j�_:_- 80,000 _______ 0 _! 80,00Q_j 
·-· -- -- ··-- ·---429] _�ona! Supe��--- ----· J 1 18,00�i  ____ _ _  _Q_L_ __ 1 1 8,000_! o 1 _______ 1 !_�.0

-
o
-
OO
�

I __ 429-EES ! j lnstructional S�plies - Eaton Elemenuuy School i 48,197 ) 0 i_ 48,197 1 0 i 48,197 I 1 
----4"=2=9'-=-FLMI  I instructional Supr.lies - Fort Loudoun Middle School L 22,0731 (2�1 19,786 0 i 19,786 �----[ 

------· - 429-Gasf!tnstru�tional supp!i;;-::a��-;;backsci;;;;;l----� ---- --331�r·------ o ! 33,1 96 i ·- o ;  ---"""33,i%T ___ _ i 
= =---- - -·-429-Hi'SfT!;;;-;;:;;ct��--Hig!1land Park Elementary School ;---25,832[---·-··o;- ---25,832�----- -· 0 J---=:=__ 25,832 \ -j 
--- · - ---· ----·- 429-LES!_[!rtstructlon�J)_�;�P-phes_- Loudon Elementary Scho_ol __ I ____ �0,295j_ _ __ �.}��__! 35,623 , 0 I -- --�623 j __ ______ [ 
--------- -··- - 429-L.!:!_�!Jlnstructional SuepJ.i_e�_::.�udon High School _______ i ______ 46,0�j _____ q_[ 46,040 i 0 l-- _____ 46,o4Q_l __ ___ [ 
_ _____ 429:NM§_J \ lnstruct�onal Su�s - No

_
rth Middle School _J__ __ <\!_._�6-[ __ __ _  .Q..j_ 42,256 I 0 L _____ 42,256 !-----71 ----l 

___ -· ·---- -·--429-PES :ji_nstrucnonal SujJp�s - Phtlade.!J>hia Elemen� School 1-·---�'��2�---J�.600)_l ____ 26,'?_� _______ .Q_[ _____ ��I ____ ___ I __ _ 
_ ___ _ ___ --��2_--RE�J..�trucnonal Sup�:_ RE@ _ ___ _________ , _____ _ __ Q [_ ____ _ �Q,Q_QQ__!_____ JO,Oo_� __ i ______ _  Q.L _____ 

IO,OQQ_L _ _____ ! 

BOE Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

429-SESI [ Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary School I 14,735 i (360)\ 14,375 i 0 !  14,375 I i 

Page S 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

I -! - . BUDGET AME!'fDMENTS I ; : : - I ; :ii������=���=�l-�-- ----��������§�- =-=-�--�--� ��20l�j���1§!�F�i���;�:t=��roposed =_] _ P;o�;-� :l�=:�- ·-+--=j 
__ _ ___ _ ______ _!_! ______ ----·- __ _ ---· __ __ _ _ _ _  . -------' Orig_!nol.!!u.!!go:!J_Am�!'_dmc:_n!,S_ c_A_!ll_e_n.<J.'!.<f_Budg':!j_�_'!'_I!_Rdmen�--� - Amended _!ludget ' ! 

449!  /Textbooks _ ! 50,0001 0 , 50,000 I 0 - S()o-oo-;- · ··---- -, 

--���-��= l�r;;:;::"��==:�=� -- - _ --[�-;;:-�j��::�f�-= ;:[;�,:::1!===-��J 1 
______ __290-EE�L!<?J!ter Eq��n.!..:.E_a,t�.§!e.!Eenta!)'_School 1 7,000_! -- · · -�O�j 13,049 1 ______ 0_1 1 3,049 ! i 

--·-·- -- ·-c;-9�1{�� �g�:� ��::�: � ��t���.'!.3�';k;S�h-o-;;r--- l-----7.5o�� ---�
o-
��+---- 1�:��� I· --%-1--·-- 1�:��}F==�--�� =��== - 7.2_0. :Gl3sOoih� E���i!�]���-;;!;ack ·s�hool :=-·----� -- 13.ooor·--- ·-··-o-r---�ooT------�-== 1 3,oooi_--=::_-:::_��-i-_ 

--
790-!i!'�!Jother ��pmenl - Hi�� -�-�k El:_�� School _[ _____ ?_.QQ.Qj__ _ _ _ 1 ,001 _L__ 8,001 j _______ _Q_J----- _8,001 I i 

____ _______ __ 790:LES U Other �pmen_I_: Louq�n-��entary�"hool i 5,000 I ____ ..2_2��- \ _____ 10,328 i 0 io-:JisT __ ____ j 
_______ 790-LH�!_iOther�ment :_!-��on Hi��-cho��- i 1 7,000! _ _!)J.__ 17,000 J 0 I --==:_17,000 [=�=--� 
_ _ _ __ __290-NMS!JOther ��pme_'!_t_:_N_£�_Midd.� �ch.�'-· _______ ! ____ 25,8_QO_I ___ S�?_7_m ______ 24,025 : ___ ____ .Jl__c_ ___ _ �4.025 L ___ __ J 
_ ____ _ _ _  79�::��H 0ther �p_!!lent -_ Phil�d.�\���EJe.!!'.'O!'� Sch0.£!_ ____ j_ ____ __!l,Q_�Q_�-- _ __ _  (��?1!

1
.___ _ ___ _!Qli.!.U_ _ _ __ O_L _____ __ 10,6 !�_i ___ j 

790-SES / , Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary School ! 5,329 1  ( 1 ,000). 4,329 I 0 i 4,329 l I 

===:==j I ______ ______________ ____ __[ _________ ; ____ ______ _.L ________ I __________ L__ ! 
. 

! I Total Rel!ular Instruction Prol!ram i 22,677,914 !  · 22,297 I 22,700,21 1  I 5,000 I 22,705,21 1  ! 

BOE Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 Page 6 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

i T BUDGET AMENDMENTS ! ! : I . ·----· ---- i  I Ge�erai FU"nd 141 - i ! ----j" I �-------� 
A;;;,;;�nt Nu�be�----:-;------ 10/15/20 1 8  12:06 j 2018-2019 i 201B-io19-: --Approved--� Proposed L Proposed ; 
�--=-�-=--��:� -�--- -�=-��1-l-- -- -- ---

-=--�-
-
-��-=

-
-
�-

��
-
--�: :����:=--

i����l=�=����l�
�
�=�����dmen�

�
�-- A:��������--��=-��=--��\ 

?_}_]_���- -----lliff�:�::r;�;,;���!a;,; -
·
=--�=�---- i 1 ,434�75\-----=- 0 r:��� ---y---1.:4.27;r:::··--__ -_-+l---l =-�--�---

------�6:�D����dder-Pro� �==�=�=-�-------� ----2,50�t--=:����ofC --- --�z;_l _____ -1\=--=��=��-----_!;-: ----1 
---- -- -----��-H��::��:��:i:�:�. ---- ------ ----- -----� 3!�:���� . - -6- l· ·--- 3!�:��� l � I ----��:���-1------ -f 
�-=-=·=���- 163:_'{.R.Il�duc!l.!i�s_t��--

_ __ --��=��-=:�--==----\-. ----·o:!=� -��}:�g-oJ:=�-- -- --�o.Qj ________ o_[=--� __ _!?_,�Q_l_ _ _ �-�i ---1 
_ _ _ _ ________ _!l!_[l§_peech P_'!!!!ologist · ·-··---------- , 173,_!!11__ _______ _ 0_!_ _ _ _ __ 173,1 8 1 L _______ ____!l_i 173,1 81 i ! 

. 189 !  i Oiher §a1aries & \)/�&!'� __ I 40,000 1 __ _ _ Q_j _ ____ 40,000 I ____ o i 40,000 j--- ·-··-·r 
195 ! ]Certified Substitute Teachers ! 5,000 ) 0 i 5,0oiJT ----t! 5,00;-:0c_ie---

-�-�=�-==-2�1_l�f���f�E�;?������i�:::_���- ----------F-=rl��F�=-���==- 1�tm l ----:;==�--1��tt---- :� . ····- ---- --- - - · · - - - - ------- - - ----··-- ·-··· - - · - - - ---- -----·- · • ··-·--·- -l -·----·--- - - ,· -----------------'-----1 
- - - - - - - --- -----�!

_
�! State Retirement ·-------------- -------� 212,809 i 

___ _ _ _  
_Q_L_ ____ 212,809 1: ______ � _______ 

2!1�i_ _____ [ ·----- 204-VRi State Re�_!!:emen!________ ____ __ 1 0 12_,1QQ_I_ _____ 12, 100 _ 0 ,  12, 100 i i 
205-RET-VIS i ! Employee and Dependent 1nswance I 660f 0 : 660 I 0 , 660] -------[ ==---- -�i��T-�����=--==�- ����- - _ :=��===F----t�:�i--�-���-H-- - �:�:� i -tl-----=·�:�H-f--==f 

207 i iMedica1 1nswance I 357� 0 i 357,291 I 0 r- 357,29Ii --i-,----1 
-------------1 - --------------------·---------- ------- - - -

-------- _____ , 

=-=--=-�_9-�:�
T-��h������=�=- --- -·- ----·--- ---------�--���-----·:=��=--=�--Ro�-�------%-i---· _ __!t��� -��=-�=\ 

208-RET-DEN\ ] Dental Inswance ! 4,3001 0 ! 4,300 I 0 I 4,300 ! I ----------2121 1Emp1o er Medl�;u.�----------------------1 30,295 ! ·--- ·oi 30,295 I 0 l 30,295--�------- ---� =--==---212-v'Ri \Emp��-Me���:-�:==�-��==-�------ol __
_
_ 
· · · -2:o?D=��-----2.074T-------·-ac_- 2.o74T _____ t 

_________ .222_!_!0iher Contracted Se��------ _ I ��---· -
_ _ o_j____ 0 0 ! 0 �---_-+! ----1 

__________ 429 L
�

cti�nal SuP.plies __ _i 8 1 ,752 1  ____ _(1_9_ • .QQQ)_L 71,752 j ____ _Q_! ______ _?1 ,75iT__
_ ! . ���������j���� _ \ . 1 0�- . Iq,9�-1-- --��-----------%-� - ------- Ji��-=--==l 

! I I 1 ! I ! i i 
=--=����=-=r1Tota1 SP.�.i�"f�!"����fi_�g�-;;;-====�

-
--2,99��sr-- 166,Q��;�:_ 3,164,148� ·-=- 0 �-:=:=)]_64,148 r��=��� 

BOE Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 Page l 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

! i - BUDGET AMENDMENTS ; ! -�-- ! i 

��:"��;�-:�t�������=:�:��=-:f��.��=:;��:��;,£�::" -��;;����:�--- -:� 
I 

1 16 !  iTeachers i 726,5 19 i  0 i 726,5 19 1 0 i · 726,SJ_9 ___ i __ _
_
_
_ ___

_ ! 

=-�-------�- ��=mfls;��::��!;������--�- -�:�:����- --- �:1=�-2i�;r=�-=:=�:�ri===���:��� 1--------�=---==-_iii%�=--��=� ---------l9BTTNon-Certified Substitut�-T���he;;··---------1 IO,ooo! ------
_
--0-,---- 10,000 o \ Jo,ooo ! --:�---1 

=-�-=---::�:::::=:__.?.Q!Li]?_ciai ��-;,-;jriiy _ ____ �-���--=_-_____ i ______ 4_2,68oL�� :- -: =:.:
.
1:c==:---47:680--! -- o r.=::::::.�===3i�oT:.::�-::==� 

----io5-iF:r-:t�:!-J���:����epend�i!;;s�e- -- ------J---28'���� --------- - H- - - 78'��� I �+-- 78'��� !---------7-: ---1 
---- · - --- - -- · --2ci6hure Tn��-

ce
- ------------------ ! -2,55oi-- -- -- --o: - -----2.ssoT ______ - -or--- -------2.

-5s_o_i 
___ ___ l 

- ----- ---2o6:R"E"T:ui'il-L,--re-!-ns
_
u_ran_ce ---------------- ------

------�------4oor·-
- - ·------ _o_! ____ 4iioE ___ o_i ________ 40ol _____ i 

==--�-���=-=�2liJ�e�icat rns�i_e - --=-:=�------�---J-4J_,��c-:: -::.=-: _..QX_-�- - ---�_1_,�§�--- --�=::__ :_�j41,26�c�--'j---l 
_________ _lQ!!jJ_!)�tal lnsuran£_e __ ___________________ !_ ____ _2,iQQ_j __ ____ _Qj_ _ _____ 5,400 I 0 j_ _____ 5,400 ! _____ _!_ 
____ _2_!)_!!-R.l';T::D.ENi�E.!�!!surance -----------------! 810! 0 i _ 810 I 0 1------_!!Q_j ___ j 
- --- - · - -------HiH����;�e��ar;�p�i� s��c-e;-:Eq�i"��nt-----1----- _l-H6�1-- --- - - -- � !----- I;:��� �---- 1 ,00

� r---- 1 �:�6�-\----------! 
==�- ��=:tl��t��[:�:=-�- =:=���-=1=�=��=w = ··:� J��-=:�· ,:: ::�� 
�-- . ___ 429LJl!Istructional Sup�------- i 74,386 : _ _ _ __ _ §�3Jj__ 81 ,225 I 0 I ___ 81 ,225 \---�---1 
---- ----79a����i-\g�:��:����- ----- ----------- l----- -§.o.� -- - - - ---- .JJ- :- --- -- ---- -�-----<! ._o�)-1 _ ____ _ _  .22..Q��- --- l 
==�-=-�=�-=jl-----==��-=-=-��-- ! _j __ _______ j I ___ 1 _______ ( ____ -L--J _[JTotal Vocational Education Program : 1,201,9791 6,839 ! 1,208,818 I 0 i 1,208,818 ; i 
=-=:=-=--:-=-==-- --u=���-=�---�-=- -·�-:----- : _______ ��=-- -��==r::=:= ____ L _____ r-���===r====]r-
Total Instruction i 26,878,001 1  195,176! 27,073,177) 5,000) 27,078,177 , . 

BOE Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 Page 8 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

_________ __________ ij_______ B UDGE�-�-1\J�.!i!>_�l�l�_:r.L __ _ L ________ l------- ___ --'---------
-

j ________ l_ ____ ; i i General Fund 141 I i i i i ! l �-----�-------
] I 1 

__________________ _ u _______________ _ __________________ L __________ L _____________ , ____________ 1 72 I 20 ! j Health Services _ _ _ . I : _ _ , i 
--------------- - ---- ------ - ---------- ------- -- - - --- -------------- ------------- --- - - - - - -------- ----� i!!f _____ or -- --�-=::_--- 43.4�\ f------1 ---=2"-'87'-'-,6'�- . . 

. . ' �---------�i--------��_,2_� _______ _ - -��!_[�cia! Securi_tL___ _ _ J 17,83� _ __ _ ___ Q_j 17,835 I 0 ) ______ _!2,_8_3_?_/ ____ l 
-------�Q_I_:_CSH [J�_c,al Secun__!y ______ ______________ ! _ ___ 

7,236 !_ ____ (�,�3)_[__ ____ _5_,_!_g__)_ _____ _Q__j ___ _____ __ _?,_!!l_l _ ____ [ 
--·----- - - - -·--

204:_[�t_a�� Re!i_rement _____ _______ ________ t_ ____ 2_7.2;Jlj ___ _ _ __ _ _o j_  ________ 27,931 ! Qj __ _ ___ 2_:!.2_?_!__] ___ � _______ 204-�SH !J�!'!_e_R_c;tireme!!!.______ ___ !--�L-- --��! 7,602 I 0 I___ 7,602 I l 
I----=205-RET-'{��!_! Emi>_Igyee and _�penden01_l_SuranCe \ I02 i _________ 9_i____ _ 102 \ 0 I 102 r----� 206' ! Life Insurance i 1 ,635 1  0 i 1 ,635 I 0 I ----- 1 ,635 1 ------, 
---------2ii6�cs'Hilt:ire lnsuranc�---- ----------------r-----�� ---- 354-l 708 I o i 708 f ----206-RET�FfTLife Insurance ------- - i 325' 0 i 325 I 0 �-------325 �----� ------ ------ 2o-7fiMedical l����------- ---------�-----59,96 1 !  ----- - o ! 59,961l _ _____

_ 

o
_i _ _____ 59�9-6l'i ____ i ------2ii?:csl-iTT'M-;.'dTcat lnsuran�e---------- ----- . ! 1 1.21 1 !  - ---- -6-;--------- 1 1 .2 1 1  I - o! _______ 11.2i!T ___ i 

208Tfoental 1nsur.;;��------------ -----------! --- 2,4oor----- - -oT_ __ 2,4oo I o 1 --2.400 �---� 
===--�=j!J].:�!:I_\_[!)�.;t_al lnsuraii:c�==-=��=-=-=�-==-=!=�=--fiJ:!. __ =�=- :-rn�l-==----·-l_S_!) _____ 

o
_\ __ ��----_]_�'W------l 208-RET-DEN I I Dental insurance i 432! 0 I 432 ! 0 I 432 1 ! ---------il2!lE'�P!oYer Medicare----------------r 4,m l ------- - - -or 4,171 i o i 4.Iin-- --- - [ =-�--��----�li-c�1B�;���M�dic��--==--------�----�-----------�- ==-- -1-.:��� _- =���j=_------�--����+- ------�_r---__ ·---�---_-__1-��t_· _--__ -_---[ 

---�-CSHJ_!Tra�------- --- - ----------- -- -- ----- i 1 ,800_i_ ___ __ !,_�OO _\ _ ______ 

3 ,000 ______ 0_1 _],OOQ_j_ ____ l 
--·-------- ___ .l22.iJ9ther Contra�<!_��_£_es 

____ ____ ____ j _____ J_,1_0_0 L _ _______ q_.L_ ___ __ 9,100 I 0 1 ______ 9_,_10_2_! _____ __ _1 399-CSH j i Other Contracted Services _ 1 2.QQL_ __ 5_,5QO i 6,0_QQ_j 0 L_ 6,000 I ! 
___________ 4_�_UQ.f!l.g��-�edical Supplies 

. ______ 

4,900 ! _____ __Q_j__ 4,900 ! 0 !__ ______ 4,900 i_ _ j 
-·---------���_LQ!fic

e Sueplies_________ i I,OOOL _____ _ilj____ 1 ,000 I 0 1\ ______ 1�_q_qj__ __ =[ 
499-CSH i  l Other Su!'elies & Materials . I 7,193 L 26,750 I 33,943 i 0 33,943 j ���===--52�\]�7��e/StaffDevelop_E�-"'.'!__� _______ i _____ 600 !_-==�-=-o=! 600 I ______ o

j====--600 !- __ 
---- - · - ____ _g4-CS_1:1_!_11p-Service/Staff_.Q�':!'.!C!l'_��-- -- --- _i__ ___ __ _i,?89 i ________ �!_L_ ______ _ _  _2,000 ! ______ ____ O_L _____ ____ 7,000 I � - 735-CSH i  [Health Equipment i Oi 1 ,000 ! 1 ,000 I 0 i -T,iiOQj _ __ l --====-==� -�Total Health Ser�lces ----- --- - - - - - ------�- ---- 578,44� --------- -- 0 i 578,444 �- 0 �---578,444+�=---':--! ----l 

BOf Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Cam mission Nov 5, 2018 Page 9 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 , 2019 

i :  BUDGET AMEND!VIENTS_u_ -T ! ; I I ! i --------------n----------�a!F;;;;d -�
4
-1---- -------� ----

-

T

·

-- -- - ---

�

--- - ---- ------

r

---

-----r

------

: 

-+-1 ---l 
A��ti'!-;;-;;,t,��---T;===::.=I-otJ5120J s  12:o6 ___ _ ____ ·L-���..Q.12�.L_f�!.�� I:�� -��i>_roved _j_�pose�-i __ ...!'_r�pose"d __ 1 _ _  =i 
--------·-··-·-LL _________________________ .... _ __j Original Budg!:!_L_�!!I.!'._DEin�n_!s_/_�_!llen<!_�!!_!lud� __ Actnendments ] Amended Budget i i 
--- --- - -------· ____ lJ. ______________________ ·- --------------·-····_! ___________ )__ ______ ______ .i.. _ _______________ j__ ___________ l ___ -=�=�:J=�=� 72130 i i Other Student Support I ! ; i I i i -------------, 17T icareer Ladder Prograrn --- -

---
-, 3,oooi . i)!____ 3,ooo ! o r---�ooT _____ ! 

=--=-=�=�-=-�:_-�_iii]a-;;id��""k�!:S..9.�c=�==��=�=��==L---6��§_c��-��-�=�Q.r== __ 655.�!§._r=== o__j==���?_
:
4 ,(J��--==1 

162 !  !Ciencal Personnel i 1 95,290! 0 ' 195,290 1 0 1 _ 195,290 L I 
---- -------2o!Ti sociai Security 

·· 1 53,000! ----o·: 53,ooo I o i . 53,ooo- ! ----; =:-�:�=--=�=--�il]�:iii���tir�,;�nt --�===-=�===:::.:=-=:r==-�7.9Q.ii[=��==�:-[r=::.= s1 ,9ooJ ______ o_r�=�--=87 ,9oo �- --
+I ---t 

___ . 205-REI�.Y-!�L!E!!!�Yee and l>::pendent Insurance __________ _) 1 04-______ o _;__ ________ ___J__Q_ll_ _______ O_i __ - -_··_=._"lcgr----; 

=�=�==-�a6-R:(�t�:jt;; :�:=�-=---===��==--=-:-___ ;_�_ ���i:=�-=�=::::H:.��- -- ---l·¥sH-----�===--���-i=--_l 
--------- -�QI.!� Medical Insurance _____ ! 1 52, 131 1 _______ o_L___ 1 52,1 3 1 1--------0_L__ 1 52,13 1 ! [ 
------ · 207-!l£T-MED i_:_���cal JE���------·--· --- ------------ --�------Oj_ ____ __ Q__i __ ___ __Q__ _____ _Q_)-==- --O-! ___ ! 
__________ ]OBi  IDental lnsurance ---------- ------ ; 6,200 \ _____ Q__L_____ 6,200 I 0 ) ____ · · 6,200 i==----; 

208-RET-DENl i Dental Insurance _ I 432' 0 ]  432 I 0 I 43tj ----! 
--- ---- - --- -- -Hif-l����:r���i�s�ing· - -- -- - --

-
---- ------- - -� --- ------���6�----· - - ·- - -- · -H- - ��:���-\-------fl------�:��H----1 

---- -- -------·- ------ · -- ------ ---------- - - -------- -- -- -·----- -------· -- ---------- I 
_________ __ 355\� _ i 5ooi oj 500 1 o ! 500 ! --i 
___ _  _12_9_:S��H�

o
����s�:if�:;elap��n-t------------+ 4,5o�i _ ___ 2,QQ� l - �:��� l �-�------- ;:��� !------\ 

----- - - - - ---------------------- -
-

------------ · - - ------------- ------------- ----·- ···----------------------·---------------------l 
_____ 22_D-SAFE !JQ.Iher Equipment ------ ! a : 38,480 \ 38,480 I 0 i 38,480 I i 

BOE Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

___ __!_: ----------------·-----· _____ J _______ � ________ j____ i L _________ J ... _______ .l ! iTotal Other Student Support ! 1,194,702 1 43,480 l 1,238,182 I 0 I 1,238,182 i I 

Page lO 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

j ] BUDGET AMENDMENTS i I ! I I , ! 
Ac�ou�:�-umb�-�---i+--_:__-==- - ���;�o��n1�:W-----------�--Toi8�2o19��S-l0�9 ��- Ap�oved =t Prol'_'!sed i - ���""S�d---=--=�=----------:-f------1 

:�=t-�&�����-=��J9:���;�,;;t��,��;:����r�r����;F��: -------- 129 1 i Librarians I 491. 199_, O_ j ____ 491, 199 j 0 i 4�!.199 ! ____ [ 
-------- - -----'�LJ S_<;<:r_e_!___rut�_L _________ _________________ __l 286.� __ ____ 0_!_ _____ _186,_830 i 0 1 ______ _2.8.6,83Qj ____ __ _[ 
_ _ _____ _ _ _ ___ _ _lOJ l_!Soci!l_Security________________ ____ _ __ _ _____ j__ ________ __g507 ,__ __ _________ Q_l __ _________ �7,507_� _QJ ____________ .§?,?.Q7 I i 
____ ______ _ _ 204 i_l_s_�ate Retirement \ ____ !! 1 ,74Q.L _ _ ___ __Q__j ____ !_1 1 ,740_ 1 0 I 1 1 1,740C--_-_-_-

-
+-� ---1 

205-RET-VIS ! ! Employee and Dependent Insurance i 465! 0 ; 465 i 0 ! _ 465 ! i 
=-=�=-��:���11-ie:T��,:�: -----��=--= - -��=-� -.:--�:==�-�:�:�!-�--=---={+�--=�-1:�:� �-------=� l--==--�-=3:��=-���=f 
__ ________ __l_f!J_U_�.!!�!!!.�� -- -------- --- _ _ ____ _! ____ �!?��--- __ _Q__i --�-§__1 o i ·---

-
�-Q.o36T _____ -+-! ---1 

_____ l_O_!:�_±IEDl_iMedical Ins��------------
-

----!_ ____ 5_,00�1_ ______ ___!)_.!_______ 5,000 i 0 1 ___ _s.ooQ::C __ i 
208j i Dental Insurance i 8,500 I 0 l 8,500 11 0 I 8,500 i i 

----iOS-REF-DEN \-iDental Insurance i 3,610 1 ---a!___ 3,610 ; 0 r------·--3,61Ql 
--+; ----l 

- --- ------ ----
-

--------------------- - - - -- - -- - - - - • ·-----------------1------- I 
__ ______ _ _2l]�J!!PJ<:>Y•r Medicare --------------�--_!�_,788 \_ ________ _Q_I_____ 1 5,788 I ___ 0 ____ __ 1_5,788 J:::::::=( 
_ _______ 355 ; [!_rn_v.�!___ ____________________ _______________ / 11.ooo ! o ! 11,ooo I o 1 11.ooo i ____ _[ 432-EES i ILibmry Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School ! 8,768\ 0 ! 8,768 I 0 i 8,768 j \ �=-=---43�h_t:1_1 _i_hib�Q!cs!Media - _fort �udoun M,l�-l;S£!1�!__ __ _: _____ 4,697\ ____ -- -�r==-

-
-- 4,697 I o i --��7__C __ -_ ..!.j----1 

-----· - 432-GBS l I Librnry_ Boo�edia - Greenback Sch�l- I 8,448 1  4,937 L_ _ ____ __!1�! - 0 I 13,385 I [ 
____ ___ _!32-H_�_�LJ.hi'-!.�!"!_�ks!M_edia � Highland P"!� Elemen!_ary_�cho�U 4,659 1 _ _  Q _ _i_ __ __ ____ j_,�j__ ______ __Qj _____ -�659_ i ______ _! --------432-!:,ES l_l!,�ooks/Media-:_ Loudon Element�_Scho<;>! __ t_ ____ 5,606 ! _______ Qj 5,6Q_6 i 0 ! ______ 5,606 i I 
_______ 4_32-L_!:!&! Lib� Books/Media - Loudon H_!$_1!��hoo1 ! 9,536[ __ _ __()_! _______ _2,536 I ----a] _____ 9_,5�[=:::::] 
_ __ --------�2-NM_§_\.J.hi_br_"!)' Books!Medi�North Mid�J�_S_E�<:>_ol _ __ __  ! ____ 8,696 i __ J�_,Q_O�)L ____ �.696j___ o i 6,6_�- - +-I ---l 
___________ 432-PES !_[Library_Boo��edia - PhiladelP._�!leme_n_t�_J;��<:>!__L_ 7,526 1 --�3.389)! ________ _i,_l}__7__j__ 0 i ____ _i,_137 I I 
I 432-SESi i Librnry Books/Media - Steekee Elementary School !---- 3,5001 ___ _Q J_ 3,500 I 0 l . 3,SOO_j _____ _ 
_________ 524 [_L1_!!-Service/StaffDeveloP ._�------- -- l 12,oool __ Sl_!____ 12.000 1 o !  12.000 i , ------ ---�� l in-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Element"')' School I 5,500 1 ---------�_.! ______ __?_,?_00 i ________ O_I ______ :�_,_50o_[_==( 
________ 5�4-FLM :_ll'!:.Servic��aff De�!<:J[J_f!lent :££!! I,-oud!J!,l!_!_M��dle �-�l _____ Qj _ __ _____2_2_()_0�!_____ 0 ! 5,300 I i 
________ _ 524-QBS \  l ln-Service/StaffDeveloP!!!<;!_It - Gre_<;!_l_lJ_ack Sc�<;>!---L 13,300 \ ______ _Q_j_ ____ 13,300 I 0 \ _____ 13,3_QQ_ l_, __ _[ 

524-HPS J l in-Service/Staff Develo(lment - Hi�and Park Elem. Schol 4,900, 0 I 4,900 I 0 ' 4,900 ! i 
.::::::::::==-=--524-i.Es iTfu-��&affl).;;;.;lop�ud�-;:;Eie-;;,��i�-����-, ---s.ooo-1 --· ----oi=.:.:.:__--::· - - 5,ooo : o I ---5.oooT 

_
_

_
___ l 

524-LHS I !In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High School i 6,1001 (845)i 5,255 l 0 I 5,255 f ! 
=_-__ -__ -...= __ _?24-�Jf�--S-em-·ce/St;ff-D

-ev-el;p;;;;�.:North
_
M
_i-ddle s��<:><;>!.____\_ ___ �.750 1__ ___ 

--_-_a_·j=:=_-=.=-_:::::_ 6,75o_J__
_ 

[C_-_-:=__::_1750 J=�=] _____ 524-PES J I In-Service/S�Developmen!_:_P__l!il_a��l'!!ia Ele�Schooli 6,4001 0 1-------· 6,400 i - 0 i 6,400 ! __ 
__________ 224-SES iJJ'-!:"Sem_:_e/Staff De�'<:>e!"ent -_s_���::£:1emeE!� Schoc,____ 4,600 I ___ (I ,OOQ) !_. ___ . __ .. _ _l_.E_QQ_r ______ O_I____ 3,690 ! i 
_______ __12_Qjj_91her Eq�pment__ _______ _____________ l_ _____ �!._ ___ ___ ___Q___[__ ___________ o_. ________ o _! -

- - O:C�-==� 790-SAFEj iOther Equipment l O l 108,700 ! 108.700 i 0 i 108,700 l i 
________ LL_____ __ _____ _ ___ __ I i ___ _ ____ ;______ ___ ! _ I ! i , 

__ _ ____ __________ !_iTota!�!!!�� Instruc_t!_�_!'_�_ram _ ___ _ i 1,672,787j
l 106,403J _____ ___ _!,779,190 t_ __ ______ ___Q_i-----1,779,190_i__.:__=----=-i ---

BOE Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

; t . ' I � I 

Page 11 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

i T BUDGET AMENDMENTS , : I 
====--:=-_]J=-..=-__::-_:_---=:=.-::-c;����� Fund 141 _____ ��-=�--==------=:�c-__::_=:=r= ---- · ··-----� _ ________ L__ Account N!Jmbe!:_ ______ i)---- ·--·--------�0/1 5!20_!.!l_J2:06 ----·-------i--�-1!_-2019 --�-��.-:�'!�_l ___ �proved=:J_ Proposed I _ _ _ Propose! ___ _j __ =::_[ -------=��=ti-� =:_-=�-=--=:_-=---====��:_--=== --��-�gi�=-�:�g�������dm�n:.:t-��=���d-B�-d���- A�ndments f A-:��=ud��j 

__ --f ·7i22o--------(tsPe'ciaTEd�;;��-m----------(------r-----t- -----T -r------- ! -ij---1 ��===---- �3J�}i���ra�����---------=---------l _ 2;:���� -------��[� --�F--------H_ =j:��H-_--_-_·
-
--
-
----�-�---j 

-· · ----- ---- - -_!_�_i_!'�:t_cho�gical ��onnel _____________ )_ 290,823! ---·· - - - -�--\ ---

290,82�I ______ _Qj ______ ��_,!!�U ______ l 
________ _!7_!_ ;_ll�p��h Path���-----

-----------_j _______ i9_.l�l------ · _ ___ Q_J----- 60,7� _ _______ 0_1 __________ �_,728 L. _____ ( 
201 L Social Sec� ! 23,663 L__ __ o · 23,663 i 0 i 23,663 i ! 
204LJ§_ta_te !t.�!irement 

_____ ____ [ _ ___ _3.2_�_2_r-___ -- ___ _ 9_t____ _ 39,922 I 0 ! 3�922T-·---� 
=-=:

·-205-?:r:���t\fW;¥n��-Q���!����----===�-= !------
--d�� l-=��==ii:=.-- -·- 1·���i=--=---=1f-==�- 1J!_F=- J-----

206-RET-LIF! !Life Insurance l 385j 0 i _ 385 ! 0 , 385 i f 
====--=�

-
=
-
.:_2o�\]��d.!_����;;-;u;�nce ---=---=====-.....:.=-:::_ C::=��-54,8oo]====:_-_oT=�- ----54,80ol------�o-1-

. 
- ---· .-�:i�8oof"_=-=�=[ 

207-RET-MED :-iMedical lns��e ______ :_ 3,900 1 _Q_j_ _ __ ___1,2.QQ_l_ ' 0 I 3,900_l _ ____ 
l,___-l 

2081 • Dental Insurance ! 2,200 i 0 l 2,200 I 0 I 2 200 ! ! 
=�-2Q'fg£'F-oE'N'[loent.;i}��_i��=:=-==--���-====-=-· - 863 i�=-�-==-- o·[:=------���---::---�=c==--=-�--i�l._i:=�-� 

_____ 212l_jEm�l� Medicare _________ ! ____ ...2,_Sl_'!J _2_1 ____ _2,534 I 0 I 5,534 L i 
- -- - - - - - - - - �..s. +J r..�·-� - - - ------ - -

·
--- ------ ---- -! ______ 21 ,6s�i_ __ _ _ __ __ _!l_1 ___ _ ___ ?_!.6so ! o 1 2 1 ,65oJ --r 

1 
_, _____________ _2991 _! Other Contracted Services ________________ L, ______ J�,9_QQ.I_ __ �- --- _Q_j _ _ ____ _! 80,00Q_I_ ___ ____ o_l _ _ ___ ! 80,000 I 1 

524! j ln-Service/StaffDevelopment i O l o i o i o i - --- -- -o·r -----, 

::�����-����--�= =-- ���::r- ����==t=�-=t=':�E1 --------· I05 [�ervisorlriirector _ · · · ·-----------�-
-
---76fi8sr-- ·--- -o"T 76,688 I 0 �-----76,688!'-----i 

----- ---¥o-fh��:1�a;:;;�-=-��=��==--=-· - -: ____ 4�:�:�+-----::�--�t---- -----4�:�:� l ·- ---- -�_i===-·4�:�:}}��---
_

-_ -+-� ---1� 
204 State Retirement ' 1 1,9821 0 i 1 1,982 1 0 I I I 982 i ! 

205-RET-VIS i Emp�ee and Depende�tln;;;;;;:;:;.;-� I _ _! 02 i _____ --_o_-_c�_:__ ____ _!Q.U 0 I ' I oi_i __ ___ i 
---·----·-- 206!J!-ife ��!�-----·-------- --_J---��------ -Q..L_ _ _ 360 i o i 360 [==1 

206-RET-LIFL! Life ��-------· ____ _! ___ � ______ __Q__l__ 200 I 0 1 200_i ___ _ _ ___ i __ _ 

----·-·- - ----�Medical i�E''-------- _____ j __ __ I 4,800 j _____ _!l __ j____ 1 4,800 I ______ Q_j ___ ___l_�.soo L_ ! 
____ 207-RET-MED! !Medical Insurance __

___________________ L_ 0\ 0 i_ _____ _Q_+ 0 1- --0 �---�=! 
---- ·-:zas-:REF-o:i-ffi�f�·in:�{;---- - · i ���� · ----H·------ -- �� ; � i ��� l----l 
�=�=·-==--::=:·--212LiF.iP��-M'�dicare 

· · �-=��--=-=�=----:--===J--�r---�==o-I�-�-� ----1.703r-·----o-j-=-�- � .7o3f::-:=-:::.] 
--··---- ;��� ���:�c

-
;;;;tr�ted s-;����------- ·---

---�---
2
·���� 60�

--j--- �:��� t- � ! �·��� !----f ------·-- -52-4hln:s��ceJ-st-aff-oe��i�j;�.nt _____________ -- -�------2.
-o-oor- ---· ·- --o ·:- · ·-----2-.o

-o-o -, --· ----- - o-,--- - - -2.ooo·!- ---: 
- --

-
- -·--·--::: :�=Hi�: vo:��:U�;·:���=�;�:�:�---�-==---- !·----- · 159,538\ ---600 ·:- - · -- 160,138: ----ot-----160,138 [·=�-�:·��-� f 

BOE Approved Oct 4, 20l8 

Budget Committee Oct lS, 20l8 

County Commission Nov 5, 20l8 Page 12 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

L i  
_ _ _ _  _AUDQ_ETAMENDMENTS j -L ! - i ____ 1_ i 

I ! i General Fund 141 I ! ! I ! l I 
Acco;nt �.;m..b..�r ___ ]J=:_=:.-=:.:::::.= 10/15iiO!s _12:o6---_:::-_-:-=- (.2ot8-2019 __ i_}018-20_!_9_i-=�"iP�o!..e_<! __ :_ Proposed i _...!'.!��ore�r----r 

��250 -=�����������E;;;:��;;������---==--=-�-==��=--=-�=---!� :��g��=Bud_�:::�·n�:�:.�� :���=��=��__::::':__��-��===��!���---=-� 
==-

-
-
-·

�os:cr��.P.�-�E�����£__: . c=:::=-cn.oosl_ _ ___ oJ_ ___ __B.QQ!J ______ �----- 97,ooid--- -i 
__________ ..!.!liJ.C,::_"!C:.e.!..._ Ladde�_Pro�---------·-----------L_ _______ ___!_,900I _____ _ _ _  ___Q_i ________ _ _1_,_000 L ____ _ !!_C __

__ -1,000 T-----! 
_ ______ _____@?j��E.'P.':'!e_r Pr�er ______ i ___ _B?_,_5_&__ ___

_
_ o_1 __ 229,555 I - 0 - �-=-==-�- 2i9,5S5T----: 

---·· -·· --- -��--��f��R:������---------- ------ ---+ --- ;�j��---------��---·- ·- �ts�� : -------%-1- --- -�-ji·��f�====-l 
------·------- - - , -- - - - - ·------------ - - -----�· - -··--- - ·�-- --- --- - - ---·· ···-- ---1 - - - - - ·---- - - - - - - --�· -!.. ___ !_ ,  ____ _ 1---------:2�0-::-6 1 ! Life Insurance · : - -�!----- 0 ! 961 0 [ _______ 9§_!_\ ___ __j 
_________ 2_()_7_\_��dicai !_n.�urance ___ J_ ___ __ �_,_?_3.3_i __ _____ _ �-----·_2§,733 I ________ Qj_____ _ 56,733 l _ ___ _ __ _! 208j !Dental Insurance ! 2,1421 0 I 2,142 i 0 i 2,142 i ! �------- - --2i2[ i��ii.�r_M.�ic��----------��-=r- --4:7S:O.l__:__:-= o i=_----42�0 -�--- o 1 -�"3-,Is-:o�r---------I 
________ 35_9_i4nteme_t_��ecti>J!!L ______________ L ____ ��Q,_Q9QL_ ______ oJ __ _ _ 1_0o,oo01 0 I _ __ _!_�g.oooj ____ \ 
_____ _ _ _ __ 350-ICLJ.'!temet C�_l!ll�£�!}' _____________ \ _______ ___Q_! ______ o _ _ : _______ o_j ______ o �--------Oj _____ [ 
---------�UJ�ye_l____________________ I 5,400 \ 0_1 ____ ____ _?,400 \ .  0 l---- 5,400 l [ 399 1 ! Other Contracted Services � 1 2,000 1 0 i 1 2,000 I 0 ! !i.OOOl _ _ __ i ===-===-��� 47X[i.�o}i;Y�i-___ 7�:�__:-_:=__-==-..:::::_---=-..:-.::====---! --=}:IQ.ooo[=-=-.:::·��-oT==-----=).?.oJioiiT __

__
____ o_L__::=.._�l?�-::--=_ ���e: d 

___________ 499!.JOther S�e!•es & Materials i 4,00.QL___ _ _  �j ______ '!,!l_QQJ 0 I ___i,_QQQ_ expen� onaUon 
524! \ In Service/StaffDevelopment ! 12,430 ! 0 ! 12,430 i 0 I 12,430 · 

=�=�=7-9ii�����������- ----====�=--=---=�f-�-=:J-�o+-====-ri=�-==-=��-=��---==-=�=l�Ir: i 
==---====:+TotalCentr�1 & Other Tra�portation·------ ---- -j---- -928,91"11--- --·-·o]-- - ·- ---928,911 1----�------- -·-937,349: -----[ 

BOE Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 Poge l3 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2019 

I t BUDGETAMENDMENTS ! , , 

�����:u=-�-�:�:=:=lf=::���=������� -==�j��i�i*��c����=���j;�;�:�ij�:!��::�u -f.�ii:�;���=�; 
-----�---···-�- ----l� - - - - -·· - - ····----------·---------------------------:--------�---_j _____ ----�---- -- - - ___ _L__ I --- -- __________ ; _____________ t 723/0 ( ; Board o(Educarion ! j 1 ! I t ; ---------.-- - - -·· -·--·-· . ' ··- ----�-------,--- · ·-::::-=-:-o-- ,-------- - ,-- -- ---'----.j 191 1 ;Board and Comnuttee Members Fees ! 40,300 0 1 40,300 ! 0 1 40,300 ! ; 

� ::�� ��tl��,:�=--=--==-�� ��f =t!t :�: It:-�-;::�f���-�:��=J!b?,:_�-��-=r 1 208! : Dental Insurance ; 2,085 1 . 0 1 2,085 0 2,085 i 
=--:--====::.mu��i��di��--- - ---==---==

_
---===-��c_::_-=-::::-�:- ----5si[::::= _-:2::!== 585r----·-or---------------5s.s·

1
-�===-1 

305 ; ! Audrt Serv�ces ; 12,000 I 0 I 12,000 I 0 I 12,000 1 ==-�-= ----��1m�s���i==-==-=-==.:.�-=��=��T- -- ���i�:���=- _ 
·-!�:-�=-1�:��%F-�--�=JJ-----�---! -�:��r:-==----f 

506 i i Liability Insurance i 28,57%1- o I 28,578 I o-r- 28,578 i j 
--- -- - -- - - --· ---508 np;.�;:;;(�.;;- �n-C�-�.;r.rt�s-;;;:.;ty Bo�dS---------�-----2oo! _____ or----· 200 I 0 r -------2ooT _ _ _ I --- ------- --:.�i� !]��d";·=·-=-::::::.--=-::-·- - -----T-=---=�--oi 8fioT ________ 8,72o 1 o 1 8,12o_l-_ _____ i 5101 !Trustee's Commission i 300,000\ _ __Q_j 300,000 1 0 i 300,000 : ! 
--- - · -· · - ------5J3T"[ wciriQ;;an·s C�mpensation Insurance -----�----io8,940C - (5,444)i'---w3',496 �------or--·---2o3,496T·-- · ---i 
---- - - -- - --------1-

:
-- · - ·· - ---- - - - -- -- ------- -----------·-.·-- -- ··,-·-------------.--------- ·------c·-·------------!....____j -----------�J!n Service/StaffDeveloE!!!_ent __ 1 ____ _ _ 25,0Q_Q_j_ ___ _ _  <l_J _ - · · - --��QO-\- _QJ_ ____ }J,g()_O_I ___ __ [ 599 1 !Other Charges ! Ol 0 ; 0 ! 0 ! 0 I I 

:�- =-=:�:·�=-�=-��=�=��;;B�ar;���d�c:on --=-�====-�----+-----646;46�---·3,276·!---- -649,743 i ------0-[----- 649,743- ��==i 

BOE Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 
Page 14 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

i : BUDGET AMENDMENTS 1 i ! ! i ! l =----==-=--=--J"I::::_==-=�:- General Fund 141 T�:=-.::-=--=--·-----�---:-=---l--=---===r:---=::_-=:---r==---=r--
Account Numb�_j__: ________ __!!l/1 5/201 8  12:�-------·J-�.1�18-2019 ! 2018-2019 !��roved i Proposed 1 Pr<!J!OS�_j_ ___ i_, __ 

_ 

______ _ __ _ U .. -··- - · ·· · -·- -· · · ----- -------· -- - -· -L_Q.rig!!t-"1 Budg_!>t l Amendm.!'nts !�mended B_��� Amendments .J Amended Bl!<!_g�) _____ i __ _ 
;2��---------· · i=l.Qm;; ;rth�s�e�-,:01�;;-d-;;;-·----- ·------ -- -1-�==

-
-:-=1 __ __ _1_ --- l -�---=------+-- - -1---

_..!Q}_i.JS:_p�tr Official/Administrative Office -- �--_D_i,763t ____ _Q_� 134.763 i 0 I 134,763 !------L-
==--=-=

=:_�l�J�fc;:��:r�
_Pro�---·---------·· ·-' 4!:���� . 6-! 4!:��� l � I -=-4!:��H·-----1--

189 ! I Other Salaries & Wages ' 7,200[ 0 i 7,200 I 0 r--- 7,200 I i 
==-=·==-==)--o·q�l�s��a! s;;-�urity-�-=-�-----=�=�,=�=-:_ ___ ii,66�C=--=��--o I =��11.669 �=���----or----_-··i �69-c===i 

2041 !State Retirement ! 19,3461 0 i 19,346 ! 0 i 1 9,346 ! i ==]�i:_@'I:��[l��e_c: and D<;Ee�d��ce . _ _ _  c.::_ _ ___ _  _}_�?_l_ ____ _ _ _ ..Qj_ ____
_

__ _!Qtl__· __ __ _ o_c-- _!_(g_c=l_ 
==. 2Q6-m-ij-�j-���

-
-----------------!-------i}l ___ l\_��-=--=-l��J-i --�- -==fl==_---i�f--· --:-- -1 ---

====�=-�i�:��ili��::_;e - -----=-=--[=:_ 1t:�!�l=�---H----�:�!� :--·-- -----�-----�-� -----f�---1 
_ _ _ _ 208-REF-DE!-!JJ.Dental lnsurance __ _ _ _L __ ___ �3..?! 0 ' 435 1 ·-·-·· 0 I 435 ! __j 

--�1_2_!JEmp_!oyer_�edicare --- -------- _ __ i ______ _l,I�--- _ _J) __ L_ ---- ��L __ ____ __ O_I ___ _____ U�----�---
,�-���j���-!t�::��%S�E�--=---===-�-==r=�1��==tl�==�t5..l_ -�==t�----�u��-:------·-: ---
------ 348 i_]_�osta� CharJ\es : _ _ __ 2_,�.Q.L _____ O_I _

______ �,500 _IF 
_____ � _____ .l2_0_Q_( __

_

_ � 
355iJ Travel � 500 \ 0 I 500 0 1 500 j 1 

-------399] i Other Contracted Services i 45,000 [ 0 \ 45,000 0 i 45,000 i ! 
====-==-435[ioffice 

��----- ______ j_ __ _::__ s.ooo[___o_L_ _ -T,ooo r·--·---o-,-----s.ooo i _____ i_. __ 

-
-

-�52�4�j jln Servic_c:/��!.fpevelopment _j _ _ _ ---·�_,?_QQ�-- -----�-L_ _ _ _ _ _ __ 
7,300 1--- -- 0 I 7,300 i _1:---

599 1 !Other Charges i 3,500! 0 i 3,500 1 0 I 3,500 i j ------ -
.=:=---=h��-tal O�ce :�:;: Su=�==-·- - -------- �---- .... 375,4sJ-----o-!-- 375,456 : 0 4 l -+! ---1 

BOE Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 Page 15 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

__________ ij ___ __ __ BUDGET AMENDMENTS _ j  ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  i _ _ ___ i _____________ \.\_______ General Fund 141 ----------:- ------- -- _ _j _____ _ j_ ______ _ ] ____ ��-=-------=-!---------! _ Account Number I I 10/15/2018  12:06 i 2018-2019 i 2018-2019 I Approved ! _ Proposed 1 Proposed \ --ll-----1 

�#���:�_�!:1i··�i��==--- ___ _: 
_

_ f�Jff"�:�t��,:�t=����J='=�'�··· ��=;:;J-- =�j 
1 17 !  j CareerLadder Program : 6,ooo j o :  6,000 �- - --Ol 6oiio i _____ - - -

·-- · - ··· ----- - - - - - , ------- ·--·-- ---- -- - ----·--- - ---- - - -------- - - - ··- - -· · ·-----------�------------'--------------------------------------'----------···--- -------��!H��ea!R:;r�;1��� · ---- - -! -- --i�:��t··----�-1----���! i ----- � i ��·��! !------: 
:�-=--��=�2os·:��v!sJ�i"E�:e����]"i?_E;��.!.�s��e----=�-=��=�=: �����-=-���-:-_�__�r--- --ol===��l�C:::=---ol _____ ----'-ml 
______ _l!l_�U.Id�-�n��� _ __ : _____ 1 ,_693 i o i _______ 1�.3+--.. o -,------ _!_,_693T __ _ _  _ 
==-=-�--��-�����it�����anc��=���=�===-==-=� =; ��:�-=:=���%�- �-------�-[-----

-
-�16�t=� =- � ·-: ------sH��-�------+1---l 

__ _207-RET-MEQ_ij_�edical Insurance _ _ _ _  ! _ _ _ _  �� 0 L 4,350J._ 0 i-----4"}5oj _____ i 208 i I Dental Insurance i 3,6001 0 i 3,600 i 0 ! 3 600 i ! 
=--:--==:-2-os::R:Ef:"oE'Nlfo.;;;�������-::::::=_--=:-.=-_:_==:-__::::::�=C�-==�-J;�.9L _____ o-l==::::=_:l.4ao·j· ·:=�=----o-l_____ 3:4oa·j--- -� 

. 212} i��r Medicare ___ : _ _ _ _  I_b�_?l 0 I l_1,799 :- ----0-�-=--1 1 ,79�--[ 
_ _ _ _  ---------�}�J�;s��ication ____ ------------- --- -- --+- ---.!.O{:���r·- ---�+---- 1 0� :��-j------ � 

F 1 0!:��� ! ____ [ 
=-==�-------35si�rT�==-==--=--- ------ - - - -c=:�.o,ooo o ! ---·-1 o,oooc-----ol----�--- � 
-------�- ---_524LJ!!!..��rvicei��Develoe_ment _ _______ _ _ _ _ _  L_ _ _ ____ _]"oooL ___ Q_j ____ ___i,9QQ_j ___ ___ O_I_ 

-:i:OOO! ____ [ 
599-MUSIC! ! Other Charges i O J 8,000 i 8,0-00 i 0 )  --- 8,000 �----l --- - -- ---- -790-M"lTsiC!J other-Equip;;;;;;- ------------------;· - - · · ----------or--47,000F _ _____ 47:aoo\ _______ o l 47,ooo i ' 

i I j I I I l I --- --- ------:-!Total orfi;;-;o-f t-he Pri;;-cip_a_I ---- - - -- --------:-----1-,-iss�om----5�5,-0-00
_!" _____ 1,-2-40-,094-i- 0 �---- 1j4o-,0-94-1 --+�-----1 �;i---:==lJFl;�;iservice! -

- .J:.=�-- � -=-l ______ �===--=----L _______ 1= i I I 9 I I Accountants/Bookkee�ers : 66,774 0 i 66,774 l 0 I 66,774 �------, 
----------------, ----- - ---- -- --"- · . --:-�-------- --- - - -+----1 201 i tSocial Securi!¥. ! 4,140 0 i 4,140 i 0 I 4,1 40 i i 
=�=�=-- i�::=t�:;�·���:��-------------------=-�-r=�----_§,�£i-----�-l----__§fs{-:---------�-l-----2·��; r===1 -- -------i06-R:£:Y:u!ii-i Life In��--------- --�------r---- 86! _____ 01 ____ _ --86!"_____ o l 86 i 

-
-------- 207 1 !Medicali��-------------:------ 8,0I4T o �-----8-:G'i41 o I 8,014 [----, 
:..�=�-=- 208 �-�-;;;aiTns-��=

-
=
-
===-====�=c==�-=J4·7:- o c-==�u______ o , _ 347 t----� 

--- � -----�U�m��erMedicare _ _ ___ [___ 969 ! 0 l ·---- ---��9 I _ 0 I 969 L=_ 
-------�L)Travel --------------------------· -! ·· ----- - - - --��Q_i , ____ __ ____Q___, ___ _ _ _ __ �_QQ_i __ _ ___ ...Q..L_ _ _  __ 500 f._ -+! ---1 5241 l in Service/StaffDevelopment : 1 ,500! 0 !  1 ,500 i 0 i �i I 
-------------- �T--------- ---------------- · -- , 

I I I I 
:· -� 

.. .  · . .  - -- -----\i:Yo!;!i-Fiscal Se�ices -------------- -- -- - - .... - ; -- -- 88,99It---o�--88,9·91f --·---o r------- 88,991 1------'·f------i 

BOE Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 Poge 16 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

! ! BUDGET-A:t\-IENDMENTS- ! ----!- i ! ! 1 =-=--=-�===--\I:::=:=--==--General Fund 141 T_:�- ------ 1 ! �--_ -- -�----- ---j=--=� 
Account Number I ! 10/1512018  12:06 \ 2018-2019 i 2018-2019 I Aeeroved i Prol'osed _J Proposed i -;-, ---1 

���-����-�-�:�-��j�����;�-:;�i�:;�==���:-==�-�-:-==t������=���--�:::�::t��:���l!���j������nts _\;�·��:����-.:�--�:i 
___ __ _ __ 16�J_! Custo<!ial Personnel -�--- ----- -�.16�[ . 0 1 _ 34,166j _____ __ _ _ _______ O_I ____ _1Q66 i j 
_ _________ _____ l.Q!.[j�cial Se�!!lity ___ ________ _____ __ j_ ______ l.,!!2L _ _____ o_L_ ____ --�,_!!2_-�- __ __ ____ _ 0_1--

· 
___ 2,119! · --�==-J 204 1 I State Retirement i 3,314 i 0 I 3,314 ' 0 L 3,3 14  i i -- --ios:RET-VIS! \Employee and Dependent lnsurance T 275 1 0 I 275 i ·--------o-1 ·-------nsr·---i =��-=-.:_-:: _______ 2�iJ�ife ����nc��---------�===--:::.J:::::==_IBOi ______ _Q_! _____ : __ I 80-J=:===-

---·· o !---=·== 180\_=---=[ 206-RET-LIFI I Life Insurance i 840 1 0 1 840 j 0 I 840 ! i �-==�-=----;���1�:�\�i��-=---- -� -====�J=�-==-----7·;���--=-�-H--- -7��il=====- �-1--=--=· 1���c= __ _..! 
____ 208-RET-D�j_L[)ental Insurance _ _ ______ j__ __ _b!Q2! 0 !  2,102 I . 0 I 2,102 j ! 
==���=-=- ;{tf-\�-';&����;ervices . -------=-�-==+�==1295,��!--- -----t:----l-,i95,���-�:=___ � I  1,295,��� [ ___ j 

399-FLM l i Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle School I 2,500\ 0 I 2,500 I ---o] 2,500 ! ' 
:===--:l2�Q��llother Contracted Services -Greenback School c: ___ ��2QQL_ ____ o_! ________ _!2:soo [_ ��-----o- ! 12,500 I _______ j 
--- -----·-··- 39�!,-�[ ! Oth__e!_Conlra�ed Service��.!!�!! High Scho� __ ______ L______ _ I O,OOQ_L_ ______ o 1- __ _ _!Q,9Q_Q.L_ ______ Q.) __ __ _I 0,000 _L ___ _[ -·---�:_NMS U Other �ntrac�ed Services - North Middle School ______ : ____ __}.,�00 I _ 0 1-- 2,500 I _ 0 I 2,500 I +! ---1 

399-PES l I Other Contracted Services - Philadel�hia Elementary SchO: 2,5001 0 l 2,500 ; 0 J 2,500 \ l _________________ lEi_____________ ---- ------------ ----------··· ·-- ----- --------· __ __ ___ ---�U�Iectri�i_�------------· _ __) ____ 1_,130,000 ! 0 !_ __ !.,!l_O,OOO_L ______ ____ g_J ___ �.I30,000 i ____ ) 
425\ !Gasoline i 1 ,0001 0 \ 1 ,000 I 0 

I 
1 ,000 i i :=�=::::==_"{3]]Natural G�-==---===-- ----·-------�----'20,9.�1 o : _ _go,oo_Q-:t==__ o 120,ooo 1 ___ J 

454 \ I Walerand Sewer ! 133,2 1 1 1  O ! 133,21 1 !  0 133,21 1 \  j ==-==-- 5a2iT��dC-;;����i��;;;;c�- ----------r-- 341,4281 5,444 1 · · · - -·346-:s72r-·---- · --or------346:Sn_! __ __ - �  I I  J I \ l i -- --- ---- . ----- --·-------1--!..-------·--------------------· ··· :· ··- ·-·-------L---- - ----j--·-··- , 
; !Total Operation of Plant ! 3,101,841_[ _ 5,444 J 3,107,285 1 0 j 3,107,285 I 

BOE Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 Page 17 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2019 

i -1 ---BUD<iET AMENDl\llENT.., , . , . 
---··· --·--·---,-----···--·- - ---·- I -- -· - ,- -------------�--- ---·------- ------- ---

' Ac�oun���ber =--f-l-:==::::=---���:i��:��-----j_-:-=_2§i8:-iiT9_::-_L_-2o1:!!_-}0�- Appro��-= - -P�p:;i����--: ---�osed t__--=::-_j 
�====-�- -�-::-__:�==�:---===-�-�=�=:����--=-_:�===�==_::J==���!=-�-g=t==-�_<!=�t�� Am

!'
n�e

d B
u�=t���:������:��s --t-�!'!�'!�_e_!l�ud�:� 1- _ __ _ · · ··-1 

72620 \ !Maintenance ofP/ant 1 l ] I - r -·--- --- - ---! - - ---- - � -· -· r =��=-.�-�== 3_3_I[iMacin���c_e-�d R�p�Ji�rvices-B.�I�ng ________ !-------��o:oool _____ O_j _____ .12Q,QQQJ _ _ =: _ _ __ o ! _ __  -_ _  2so:o_Qg�==-·:::J 
___ _ _____ ______ _ _}_35-INS i iMamtenance and ��-��rvtces:Jlulldmg ________ _!___ .. . _ __ __ Q.L_ _ _ _ - -�6 1,�_1._!_ ____ 861 ,477 ! . ..... . ·-· _ _  . _ ___QJ_ 861,477 ! i 

,___ __ 335-PES\ jMaintenance and Repair _Services-Building . o i 7,000 I 7,000 : 0 : ----T,OOo-;-- ------· 
\ I  l I I : ! i -- -- --------------rirotai M.;i�-�.;;;�-���orrlan_t _

______________ T __ -z-so.iiiiiii _____ 868,4771 t,n8,477i - -- - - - - - --or- --- 1,118,477 ! i �=-�-��--=�-��==�-r-==--��=�-=--=�-- --��=�=-=-����- --· ____ ___ _t ____ ___=J=-��-=---- t ·-- . 1----·-·r 72710 i ! Transportation i i I 1 : _____ T _____ i 
=�-=:==�=J.9ll:l su�erviso0}ire�i-==�

-
=----------·· (---=-ii_7�1---=::=--oi_==- 55,785 (----��--�= ill_------ 55,785 j----·-:---

_ ___ ___ _ _____ .lQ}j ! Social SecuritY._ i 3,459 1 ______ 0 _i 3,459 I _ _Qj.::=_ 3,459 :�_:::] 
-----

-
- �·�JJ�E�R.-�_ement . ____ ! __ 5,4 1 2 !  0 ! ·---�,4 12 ]__ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ 0_i_ 5,4 12 ) j 

------------ --- -�]Life Insurance ___ ____ ___: __ _ _  ____j£�--- 0 i 187 ! _______ _Q_J - 187 _i _ _
_
___ [ 

____ _ __lQII !Medical !J:!��ce ___ j ____ l_�9�1 __ __ 0_j 12,804 ! _ 0 ! 12,804 ! i 
--------�UDental lns��"----------- ·-----------------�----

_ 
�l ________ _oj _____ ___ _3_§�_j _____ ____ _ __Q_L ____ �j ___ -=! 

212 ) I Employer Medicare I 809J 0 I 809 I 0 i 809 i i 
==:-=�-==_3BT\co��cts !;;ith P�ent;:::::_--.::== . :-:=.:::-:::_-9-:aiiiT--=--Q..! ___ 9,07oT -- �-�--- ---o.-i -----9.o7o j-- · -- r--

3 15 i iContracts with Vehicie Owners ! 1 ,758,320 1 0 ,  1 ,758,320 ! O i 1 ,758,320 ! I ==�-=::==- 32jj}Frei�i£:e_i;ses ·-=----�----------:::::_-__:]==._--.::_::::_ _ _ 1ooi ___ ___ o _i ______ __l92 .. L=== o _[=�--loo_i_:::����--=1 
336 ) ! Maintenance and Repair Services - E�ment 1 6,243 1 0 l 6,243 i 0 i 6,243 ; I 

------ 340i iMedical and Dent;;! Services 3,000! 0 i 3,000 ,-- --- 0 I 3,000 l ---� ==.:::::-=-��=::- 34�_\]Posial Cha"igi; ====-====---::-�=::::�-=----==lOOr-==---Or 1 00 !_ ____ :==�- o_c-=:=-.. lOOt=--=�=] ------ - �5 1 ! Travel _________ _ _ _ ____________ :____ 1,750: O_i 1,750 i _ ____ 0 i 1 ,750 i I 
399i !Other Contracted Services ! 3,2001 0 i 3,200 I "Ql 3,200 i 

----=-=435[Joffice S�plie�--- - - --- -- - ----------,-
------

2
:0

0
_
0
_
i
____ 0 I 

... 2,000 r -------oT 2,000 : 
524! ! ln-Service/StaffDevelopment i -----s:oooJ 0 1 5,000 I 0 I 5,000 ! I ===--------i�li����em---··-------- F - - ��---�+-- ----��H- --- ----�-:-------fo�� �-----1 

����=-��···�=·"·��:�·�·�-�====��� =-����<i!t=--- -�'-""·'�t==---'�:i---=--::---__ ---:i---1 1------ ·---+rTotal Support Se;.ic� -------\--1.2,775,7931 1,082,680 ! 13,858,473]------ 8,4381 13,866,911 f  ! 
-- - - - ·---·-------i-�------- --� ------ -------- ---�----- � - -- ---- --r---- ---l- - ----- --------!-- - - ---- - -,-- -- · ; 
'T.;!;;("F:du;;-,;-iio-;;---- · - - - - ----------- T--39,653,794 i--1-,in,856 j 40,931,650 i --- 13,438! 40,945,088 1 ---------·- ·-· · --- --rT--·---- -·· -·- ---- -· - · ·  ··-- -----·-· -----

-
---!·-·-- -- - --r--- ----i------ ! --.. ----;-------�----

BOE Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 Page 18 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

I ! BUDGET AMENDMENTS ! I I i ---------cr·----------General Fund 141 ____ i ____ - - - - -- -----r-------- -�--------;----- --- ---:- -------

�:�<N·�·�--ti���:,�j;�;i-�'""" �---��t��.��:�;c����::. i-�:�::������;���· t:���·=l --:-, ---
==--�-

-
-�o5�CCLC 1J���i9!'!?_�!'.!<ii:�scLC]i:��t ==--==T_--=-�=-:-=-=-=QC_-:=_1 1,44!}--_:--I

-
i.444 j _=-==--o[:_-::_:=.__� 

_ _____ ____ 105-LE�_J��_<:_rviSC?!:.f!>J�.=!'��:-�AP G��-----------j _________ _Q,_�()L _____ 4,927 j _____ 1 8,42?_j __ _____ _!J_�---�� •• �42:7UCCL CCLCC Am Amendendmments 
___ __:1:.::1:=6,-CCLC[ !Teachers - CCLC Grant ! Oj 100,000 ! 100,000 i 40,000 ! 140,000 ------ -- -Ht-:t��+'���JJ�-a�!s����� ccu: Grrurt·-----------1 --�- --150•0���------��:��� �----- 2��:��� l----------12,00�rl-----20�:��� 

; ---, 
=-=�--163-LEAP! h:duc��-�1)!1_ Assis_!ants - LEAPS G�i

----
--- --r=_�:_:_ =·Ji-:-is_� 1 1,7 12 1=-----=::-· 29,5oo- :=-��=-=��=�=----29,5ooi--_-=_:J 

_______ !��:FRCI [Other Sa_I���-\Y:��es -_£It_� Grant _ _l ________ 2_2_,I��: __________ _Q_j ______ �?_,_!�-�-- -------- _o __ ! _ ____ 2_5,192 i ; - 201-CCLCj ! Social Security - CCLC Grant ; O! 7,043 I 7,043 [ 2�843 i - 9,886j-------- -�
---

--- ------ ---·--·------- -- --- - --------·---1------------------ · ------�- --- -- ----- ---- I 
--- ---�_(!_1_-FRCJ_!Sociai Securi__!}'- FRC Grant ! _1,5�1 1 0 i 1 ,561 ; 0 1 ---!j6!T---------( 
_____ _ __l_Q_l_:I,-_E_�vsocial Securi_ty_- LE�S Grant J __ _l__!J:!�l- - 4,125 1 ____ !_5_2_?-W-------- --- - - 0 I 15,37I _L __ _l 
______ _ 204:CCLCj_! State!_e_�'.'!_ent -_ CCLC _[ _________ Oi ___ _!_2,402 i __ ____!biQ_�_L ____ 3,019 I 1 5,421 1 ____ __\ I 204-FRCI I State��tire��!::_�_f i _______ 2,�92 1 ____ 0 1 ____ 2,492 I _________ O_l___ 2,492 1  i 
--------�04-!=_?�UState R���ment -.!:-� Gran__!_ _____ _________ ,L _______ __!l,��-! - - 8,4841 ______ 23,784 i _________ _Qj___ 23,784 i ____ j 204-READ I ! State Retirement - READ Grant j 0 I 0 I 0 i 0 I 0 I I --- --------2o6fTLifel�5��.;;-------------- r----- - !ssT ____

__ o_! ____ �------ o 1 t88T ____ i 
------266m:LIF! 1Life lns�ce --T- 2161 o ! 216�---------o-�--- - 21 6 ! ! 
----------2o-i!- I"Me<iic;JI;;;�"ce �------7:370 : o I 7,370 i ------ - --o-1 7,370 1 --r�----; ---------- -----ws"j"foentall�;;;;:;;;;z.-- -----------------------r- -- -----s66,-------

o
-i---··-s66·r- ·-- --={l---

866 i --·-r 
-==--�?-�J-DE!'! )JDe�WI�j��e _ __ ________ ____ l __ �-- l ,O l l!_ o I ! ,Oi l ! ____ ______ 0_1 1 ,0 1 1 ] ______ ( 

�wf�k�l ����;:� �:1���: � ;{�c_ 
__

_
___

___
___

__ i--------3&r----�r----_!·��H----------�--------��H�-----1 =::::::::-=_ __ _l- 12-LEAP!_i�IE���-e.��-: LEAPS Gran_L ________ I ______ __ f§�J -�L- 3,595 I -----=_Q_l---=:___ 3.�5-r--=
-
:::J 355i !Travel l 1,500] 0 I 1,500 : 0 i 1 ,500 i i ------ --355-CCLcHr� CCLC __________________ ! ________ or -------zoo,--- --200 r----_=]150)1 _____ _ 501-----r 

===--� 35s:.t:EAPj [JE.�el-_TEAPS Grant _)=_==_4jiQ) __ �[ ______ _!,QoQT---=-____ Q__L ______ _!,QO -���� -, 
_______ 399-CCLC 1 I Other Contracted Services - CCLC Grant ; _ 0 I 3,000 I 3,0_QQ_j_ ______ (3,000lL__________ 0_ LEAP amendments 
__ ___ _ 399-LE�!_i Other Contracted Services - LEAPS Grant _ ! ___ �!l____--==r!------ 5,000 i _________ O_L____ 5,000 (Afterschool programs) 
---- ----��Ll!'��e��-- ------- ----------L ____ __ s.ooo ! __ o �.ooo I ___ ________ _Q_l-- ------ �Q9 _ 
___________ !2_��CLC i_!_Food Sup_()lies_:_C2g_t,g_ ! __ __ _Q_L__ __ 2,000 ! _______ 2,000 L ______ (2,000), -·-=::::==�0:+.:=::=====1 ______ 422 LEAPi ! Food Su_p_plies - LEAPS Grant : 01 2,000 I 2,000 I (2,000)! _____ 0 LCBOE: 
---- --���WSFI !Food S�e��s - WSF 

C +--------o
0 __ r _ _____ __Q__0 I __ __ _  ___Q0 _J------- 6,8o

0
o 11 ______ 6,800 �::�dex�'::oJeas) 

__ 429:fCLg_ojlnstrucuonal Suephes_:_f_�---- , ____ L _____ J _________ , -----�_2___Q__ ____ 2,500 
-- _ 429-LEAP ! ! Instructional SueElies - LEAP ! Oj 0 l 0 ! 2,500 J 2,500 ------�� 499 HI :2th�;

-
sueelies and Materials ------------ i 4,000 1 ---o-r�_ 4,000 ! _ __:::_:__=-_ _QJ _ __ ----:.4'ii,o "'oonl,-l---•. ----l 

---------- 499-CCLC ,_!Qther _S_!!P.plies & Materials - CCLC Grant ----�---------_Qj_ ____ �6.737 ! ------26,?IZ_\ ___ (25,6! 8) � �:;:;���� expenses 
499-CLj !Other Suep_!i�s & Materials - CL i � 0 I 0 ! 0 ! ____ 0 · 

=:==-1�9�;��_\��i�:;]�i_: �:::�:��::L -===-��-!�1---=----===ii=�=J,;�� 11 _____ ___!�:-i==- S,OO��=�--�:;��':----�----l 
_______ 499-LE�ij Other �__pl��-.1\: Materials - LEAPS Grant _ _ __ _____2dQ?_I __ _j3,759) ____ �-- ___ ____l,Q_QQ_j____ 7,448 I - --i 
_ -�-����!:!!JJQI!!��.§.�fll'_i_!_e_:; & Materials - SUP ________ -=:l ___________ �C ___ ___ o _1_. ________ 0_1 _________ O�i __________ o_c:=_l_ 
--

· ---����:=�=4==-w�-�i-Jfn.!.�;;j��irt����:�i�sF ·====--=��:--=�=���:�i9§J:==----�-� ·-------sa%-! :=_-:=:::_------H=_-.:�:::_-=:_--= so� l--=-- -:__ 
524-C.CLC:�L) In S_c:rv.i£�_S_taffDeve1opment - CCLC Grant ___ j __________ __ �j ___ 4,000 1 4,000 :_ ____ __@_()_Q�--- 0 I - ---;-! ----1 =--=-===j�"f:LE�l_i In S��ce/Staff Develo�_!_:.!:_�� Grant ______ \_ _______ §_,O_QQ_! ___ _ j3,00.QLL _____ _]�Q_Q_]_ ···--------- _ __Qj _______ _ ���------ -- �---

____ ___ 790ij_9_!!>er E'I_uip�!__- _ ___ J__ __ - -- �'�Q_0� -- - - -- ----0_!. __ . __ __ _  2,300 L__ ___ . 0 i __ _ ___ _____QQQ__l i 
790-CCLC l ! Other Equipment - LEAPS Grant I 0 i 2,000 i 2,000 i (2,000) i 0 I i 

---------------- � -�---- ·-------- ·---- --- ·-----==_-===:-��-=--==-- -----L--------l _ ___ _______ l ________ _ ____ j ___ _______ l _____________ j ___________ [ ------ ---ThotalC�;:;;-.;:;unitYS;;:;;ces · I 284,562! 267,5S7i 552,1 19 1  14,3001 566,419 i  ; 

80£ Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 Page 19 



loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

==���=-��=-fc---�-B!!_�c:.!ta��:o�:���s =--=]=:===�==�l_ _ _ _ ____ I ________ �--���==-J=-==--=----; � ����-N�rn_!>_•! _ _  l_! ________ l0/15120 18  12:06 _j __ 2�!_1!::�QJ9. __ _!__�_0__!8�0l!!__[___Approved __ l __ !'.!''-''-�s_e� ___ !_ __ .. ��pos!'_d----
�

-- --! 

l34���-===�--:����;�:�����===:===��2_r�gi�:�:��l=�-·��rn•n�t:�d_!Jud�t�����:��=�--��=�F�-- -�t 
___ __ _ _ _ _ _  

_!_!_�LiTeachers______________ ! ___ 375,§.��l _ ___ _j�,69!).!__ __ 36_6,000 _L __ _____ _Q__I 366,000 �-----; 
I---

·
- - - -- - -�§.L\��cation��sistan�----·- ·---- --------L-----}��3]1__ 9,667 ! 157,000 _L 

__ _ _  
-= _____ _Q__l__::-��.000 _L ___

_ 
i 

____________ __!�Certified Substi�t�_T_!O�hers ___________ j __ _____ !_,Q_QQL_ __ _ 0 I 1 ,000 i _______ O_L 1 ,000 ! j 1 98 ! : Non-Certified Substitute Teachers i 6,000\ 0 I 6,000 ! 0 i ---- 6,0o0!----� 
=�==:=.::-iot[i soci�s.!:�:!Y..::.��===---- ---------------L--�=�i���-=:=- oJ=::=_ 32,862!=.=-.:����--g_C=--- 32.862-1-==( 
___________ _ _20_4_1_! Sta!e Retiremen! : 47_d2��---�13 ! . 5 1 ,91 2 ! __ ___ __ _Q__[_ ____ 5!,912 J . -+-! ---l _________ __2_Q?.L1Life lnsuran�--------- ! - ---- -��- ----@Q)_!_ _ __ 2,395 __ i _________ _Q_!-------���-----l 206-RET-LIF! !Life Insurance : 652! 0 ! 652 I · 0 i 652 . : 

:�- :=---�6���i[!!�1�:}�������;;;��----------_ -��--l=:-=--���!�i�*� --=-·3·::� 1---- 9!::�r��-;;��ff-=-�=jji l-------�l 208-RET-DENl ! Dental Insurance l 1 ,640\ o I 1 ,640 I o l 1 ,640r---� 
.=:===--·f.!.TU.!'.!!!e��r M��;��==-====---==--=-: __ _ =:_-_}�§.:8§:, _________ �1--==:-_ _  7,686 _L ______ _ : ___ !� _ _L ____ _ ___ 7,686 I ·--+-, ---l 
___ ______ l}_l::_�HAj_!f_(l_!ltracts �J!!.9.!!!!'E..§.�h_(l��yste�----- __ _\ ___ _ _  . .?2,�9_1_:__ ___ __ (3,92Vj_ 85,562 !_ ____________ Jl-l----- . 85,562 i-·---( 429 i i lns!ruc!ional Sup_P.Iies ! 4,000! (2,400)\ 1 ,600 ! 0 1 1 ,600 \ J 
=�=��UQI.b.��l'l'_lies &if�t;_ri�l_s__ ! _____________ _o_!_�-=---·Q] ______ Q} _ __ _ ___ _Q]:::=___-==-_ 0 �---� ==--==�=�-�-:�ftg::�!1�\�������-=: ·· ----:------�=����=���F---��=-�����-==tt=:==--=��------� 
===�--=---Lt_---===.-_=�--==-- I _ ____ ..;_ I ____ i _______ ___ l____ _ ! _ l -------- ____ i ! Total Early Childhood Education __ ! ___ 822,7_lO_[___�! 815,444[_ __ ____ !l__j__ 815,44'!.._! __ �-=-J l§_Q{fO--=�=--=-�=!�_li;;!-ouu-;y _ __ =-------------==�=-:=�==-�t=�---�---=-i=-�-==��=F-�-:-·_)_1;...

1 
----1 

76/o_o _____ Ti/im�;c;;p;r;tO;-;;i;,), r------- ! ! I �-- r________, 
---- ----· ·-·-7o6j !Building Construction ---·---------T · -- - · ·· ··-01-----o·!--·--··-·-o-j·--

·
----·-oT___ 0 I 

--- · --· ----,, I I • ' • ' 
------ � :T�talR--;;gular Ca·jili�-l Outlay j------0-�----� o r- ---··-o-!--------o-1 --1-:----1 
====-�=--=-=:!:!----==--===-=---=- !=�-=--=�--==�-----�--- __ _[�·=.-:= __ 

�---! 
I i I ! I i I I i ==-=---=�====�-- -

--
-:_·

_
-------------�-=�=====�1- - -

-----�----=--=--f-�--

-

-·

-

- j-�-=----1----� 

BOE Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 
Page 20 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

____ ___ ___ ____ _j_j____ BUDGET AM�NDJVIENTS i --·----l i +---- - -· _ _  _J_ i j General Fund 141 : ; I ! l I 

=�Nf��\i��=·�;;����1=�f�'?:��:�t!t:;���$---•-'1r-----l 
; l ! I I ! I ���{:��j�:"����E�=;;=-��j�=���f--=��-=�r�:�=�,� --- ---·�---·-+:----� 

82330 ! i Education i i i I 1 ! [ 
------------69</i I other Debt Se��-e-----------------�---··-- · a-t- --------oj-------o-1·- - --- -oi o \ -c�----1 
=-=�=�=��--- -�=-�=�o==�=-=�=-=-=====----!------··-----· ___ j ---�--L_________ _ .� � 

· 

--
-----��-1 1 Total E«!ucat�!l Debt Servi�e ! _ _Q[ 0 l o i -�- - -�I[-- ·01 ! 

��00·�-����==��-����=�=-��bt���i��====--��--===----� �-- ·=��-==--=�-==��=�=��it--.-�h- --�--:1 
------·-·· ·- ------U-----···----·---------------···------l ___________ _;_ ________ ---t------L-· --·-··-···---�----- L ___ _ 90000 . ! I Capital Projects i i I ! . ! i 

7����Jt��� ��� --�d---=S_I�=-T-=;J�---�-::=;;�=� 
590i [Transfer to other funds ! ol 0 i 0 i 0 I 0 I i ==�==����:=.=J_! __ �-=-===-�-===--=---==�--I _______ L ____ j i __ ______ I i -l:-----1 

l lTotal Expenditures ! 40,761,126\ 1,538,0871 42,299,213 1  27,738r--42.326�9s1l ____ l --=-�=-�==--�=-Li---·-·-·-------- ---------=:::[__ _________ : __ ________ 1, I ___ -----�- _ _  _! ___ ____ I _,[ __ -! ! I Total Other Uses I 0 i 0 0 I 0 I 0 I =--==--===�-�]] ________________________ i_ ___ . . ___ _!__ 
-- I i ___ __ _ __ I r---

Totai Ge�e_r:_a �_!'�rpose_��'!!____________________ i 40,761 , 126 1 1 ,538,087 I 42,299,213 ] 27,738-J 42,326,951 / --
l !  l l I I ; l i 

;�:;�:�i-���:�����a:dl�L�==-�=- - ====� ---T _ -��;;��-�---� 5,949,2::\-�:-��-- ��=:49,242 �1 .. --=j I ! I I ; i I --- -----1 ---- -- - -- ··------��-------·----------------�-----T-· j i - ------�---·------+----+ 
- -- - - -r:----- ---- --- - ------------------�-------- -----r------,1 � --------,----------,----· 

Total Revenue ! ! 37,623,102 1 1 ,439,340 39,062,442 i 27,738 i 39,090,180 I 
=--===����=-=JJ=--==--====�==------------ _: _ _______ ___ L_�-==r==--==c=·=-�-=-��==�c�-=-------------_____ _ i i t : . I _ i . .  I I i , , � 43,5;��3�r-1:4;9,34ol--�.ou.�- - �;:;-3-;r-· 

45,039,422 1 i----1 
________ __ _ ,_,_ _____ _ _____ _ �:=:-:-.:.::: _________ --=��:r.�:�==-.:.-.=r�-�--- �------T-:-:= �-:: --=·--.:-��----��- _ __ l ___ i j � : i : I 

't I I 
Total Expendih,"��----�---------------·-·-- --:--40,761]261- -1,538,087 �--4-2,299,213f __

_ 
. --i7;7JS ---· 42,326,951 : [ 

--- ···-- - ��-���}£�=��-�-=-==-=·-�---����- --�- -��--� --E ·==-�: __ :=t�-�� - _ _:----- -- -!---==��-�- =�:_J-=---=-���---.1-=--=J I 
�timat�_!:_!!<iing_!_uo� r•

Ianc�----------------------- --- --\ --�1,218_! _ __!2!1,74�---�'712,471 l · ···· --- ___ o_�--�Y71 1----f 
····-· -- --·-; ·"�""· ·· ------- --------------·---··-·-·- · · ---· ··-,------------··· -�--------------:-·-------- :·---- · - -- · - · · ·-----·-:··-... ---·---------i----·-·r 

BOE Approved Oct 4, 2018 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

·· - -- · (. S300,iioQ;,as tr�;;-sferred to �-;b fund999 off��. i4tthat ��-;b;;·p-�u�t;�-;;kf.;-r regular fund balance purpos"�
-
;,"i·a-;.-y ti;�::- ---------�--- .. , 

Page 21 



i A B c D E 
1 
2 1 0 / 1 5 / 1 8  

3 1 0 / 1 5 / 1 8  5 : 52 PM 

4 
5 SUBFUND 0 1 9  

6 REVENUE 

7 4000 Local Taxes 

8 401 1 0  Current Property Taxes 

9 40120 Trustee's Pr Yr 

1 0  401 25 Trustee's . Collections-Bankruptcy 

1 1  401 30 Clerk and Master's Pr Yr 

1 2  40140 Interest and Penalty 

1 3  402 1 0  Local Option Sales Tax 

14 40320 Bank Excise Tax 

1 5  Total Local Revenue 

1 6  
17  46000 State of Tennessee 

1 8  46980 Other State Grants 

19  Total State o f  Tennessee 

20 
21 47000 Federal Government 

22 47590 Other Federal through State 

23 Total Federal Government 

24 
25 481 00 Other Governments 

26 481 40 Contracted Service 

27 Total Other Revenue Sources 

28 
29 49000 Other Sources (Non-Revenue) 

30 49100 Bonds Issued 

31 Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

32 
33 
34 
35 TOTAL SUBFUND 0 1 9  REVENUE 

36 - ---

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

F G 

20 1 8-20 1 9  

Org Bgt 

2,200 

1 00 

4,600 

500 

1 58,365 

221 

1 65,986 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 6 5,986 

H 

2 0 1 8-20 1 9  

Amds 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

I 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

0 

2,200 

1 00 

4,600 

500 

1 58,365 

221 

1 65 , 9 8 6  

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 65 , 9 8 6  

-

J K 

20 1 7-20 1 8  

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0 

2,200 

1 00 

4, 600 

500 

1 58,365 

221 

0 1 6 5,986 

0 

0 0 

0 

0 0 

0 

0 0 

0 

0 0 

0 1 6 5 , 9 8 6  



A B c D 

+ ____ I ___ 

3 
4 

37 EXPENDITURES 

E 

10/ 1 5 / 1 8  

1 0 / 1 5 / 1 8  5 : 52 PM 

LOU DON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

F G 

20 1 8-20 1 9  

Org Bgt 

I 
38 58900 Miscellaneous 

39 5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 4,000 

40 Total Miscellaneous Expenditures 4,000 

41 
42 91 1 1 0 General Administration Projects 

43 399 Other Contracted Services-(Appropriate as needed) 91 , 597 

44 399 COURT Other Contracted Services 0 

45 399 MAINT Other Contracted Services 

46 7 1 8  MAINT Vehicles 40,000 

47 719 COCLK Office Equipment 

48 7 1 9  IT Office Equipment 

49 791 COBLDG Other Co_nstruction 

50 Total General Adm Projects 1 3 1 , 597 

51  
52 9 1 1 30 Public Safety Projects 

53 708 SHERF Communication Equipment 50,000 

54 
55 Total Public Safety P rojects 50,000 

56 
57 9 1 1 40 Public Health and Welfare 

58 71 1 SRCNTR Furniture 8: Fixtures 9,403 

59 0 

60 
61  Total Health and Welfare Projects 9,403 

62 
63 9 1 1 50 Social, Cultural 8: Recreational Projects I 
64 735 SRCNTR Health Equipment Exercise equipment @ 

Sr. Center 65 
66 Total Social Cultural 8: Recreational [150ct_OSNov2018] 

67 
68 ---'----

69 9 1 1 60 Agriculture 8: Natural Resources Project 

70 399 AG Other Contracted Services 5,000 

71 - I 
r-n !Total Agriculture ft Natural Resources Projects 5 ,000 

73 I 

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

H I J K 

20 1 7-20 1 8  
201 8-20 1 9  Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

4,000 4,000 
0 4,000 0 4,000 

9 1 , 597 (1 8,595) 73 ,002 

0 1 5 ,300 i\ 1 5,300 

0 
Sidewalk repair at 

0 

40,000 Courthouse 40,000 

0 0 

0 
[150ct_05Nov2018] 

0 

0 I 0 

0 1 3 1 ,597 (3,29 5 )  1 28 , 3 0 2  

50,000 50,000 

0 0 I 
0 50,000 0 50,000 

9,403 9,403 

0 0 

0 9 ,403 0 9,403 

0 3 ,295 3 , 295 

0 0 3,295 3 , 29 5  

5,000 5,000 

-

5,000 5,000 

2 



1 
2 
3 
4 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 � 97 
98 
99 
1 00 
1 01 
1 02 
103 
1 04 
1 05 
1 06 
1 07 -

� 
� 1 1 0 

1 1 1  

A B 

9 1 1 20 

71 1 

91 1 90 

3 1 6  

9 1 200 

7 1 8  

790 

c D E 
10/ 1 5 / 1 8  

10/1 5 / 1 8  5:52 PM 

Administration of Justice Projects 

SESSN Furniture 

Total Adm of Justice P rojects 

Other General Government Projects 

HROAD Contributions 

LOUDON COU NTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

F G 

20 1 8-20 1 9  

Org Bgt 

' 
0 

I 
Total Other General Government Projects 0 

Highway & Street Capital Projects 

Motor Vehicles 

Other Equipment 

Total Highway and Street Capital Projects 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND 0 1 9  EXPENDITURES 200,000 

TOTAL SUBFUND 0 1 9  EXPENDITURES 200,000 

- - - � - - - �- - - - l-------------------------- ---- - -- - -

SUBFUND 0 1 9  SUMMARY: 

I 

I 
I 

Beginning Balance July 1 ,  20 1 8  

I Plus FY 1 8- 1 9  Revenue 

Less FY 1 8- 1 9  Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 
I I 1 I 

i -r I 
' F'i' 1:8- 1 9  Cash transfer In from Subfund 0 1 7  

I l I 1 · -------- . l I Estimated June 30 20 1 9  Subfund 0 1 9  Balance 

0 

1 65,986 

200,000 

(34,0 1 4 )  

6 1 , 5 3 5  

0 

-++ 27, 521  

Budget Committee Oct 15, 2018 

H I J K 

20 1 7-20 1 8  
20 1 8-20 1 9  Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 200,000 0 200,000 

0 200,000 0 200,000 

- ---- - - - - -- - - - --- - - - -- - - - - - - - - -

0 1 6 5 , 9 8 6  0 1 65 , 9 8 6  

0 200,000 0 200,000 

-
0 (34,0 1 4) 0 ( 3 4, 0 1 4) 

I 
T 

6 1 , 53 5  0 61, 5 35 

0 0 

I 0 I 27, 5 2 1  I 0 I 27, 5 2 1  

� 



A I B I c D 
- ,  

2 ==$=$= -3 
4 --- I 

5 

E 

1 0/09 / 1 8  

LOUDON COUNTY 

Education Capital Projects Fund 1 77 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

I F G 
I 

1 0/ 9 / 1 8  7:08 PM 201 8-20 1 9  

Org Bgt 

-------6 SUB FUND AFT - Adeguate Facilities 
·
Tax 

7 REVENUE 

8 4000 Local Taxes -9 40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 

1 0  49800 Transfer In from General Purpose School Fund 1 41 

1 1  
12 - · - ---

Total Local Revenue i-- -----1 3  i------1 4  TOTAL SUBFUND A FT  REVENUE i--1 5  r--16  EXPENDITURES 

1 7  58900 Miscellaneous 

1 8  5 1 0  

1 9  Total Miscellaneous Expenditures - - ---20 
21 9 1 300 Education Capital Projects i---22 i--23 i--24 
25 -26 -27 
28 -29 -30 
31 

� 33 � 35 � 37 

399 LES - -- -
399 LES --
399 NMS 

399 PES 

399 SES --
707 NMS 

7 1 2  ----- -----

--±� f----- -y 
--+--- �---· 

------r---r-
-·- -- -1 I 

i 

Budget Committee Oct 1 5, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

Maintenance & Repair - Buildings 

Other Contracted Services 

Other Contracted Services 

Other Contracted Services 

Other Contracted Services 

Heating ft Air Conditioning Equipment 

0 Heating & Air Conditioning Equipment 

Total Education Capital Projects 

TOTAL SUBFUND AFT EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL SUBFUND AFT EXPENDITURES 

-

500,000 

500,000 

500,000 

0 

0 

24, 1 23 

40,877 

20,000 

2,500 

I 

87, 500 

87,500 

87, 500 

I 

H I I J K 
I 

20 1 8-20 1 9  
20 1 8-20 1 9  Approved Proposed Proposed 

I Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

500,000 500,000 

0 0 

0 500,000 0 500,000 

0 500,000 0 500,000 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 1 5,000 1 5 ,000 

24, 1 23 ( 1 5 ,000) 9 , 1 23 

40,877 40,877 

20,000 20,000 

2 , 500 2,500 

655,000 655,000 ( 1 3 5 , 505) 51 9 ,495 

0 0 

6 55,000 742, 500 ( 1 3 5 , 50 5 )  606,995 

6 5 5,000 742, 500 ( 1 3 5, 50 5 )  6 0 6 , 9 9 5  

6 5 5,000 742, 500 ( 1 3 5 , 50 5 )  6 0 6 , 9 9 5  -
--· 

1 



LOUDON COUNTY 

Education Capital Projects Fund 1 77 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A B c I DI E 
T -- +------- I 

I 2 -- -- I 1 0/09 / 1 8  
- -----3 �+ 1 0/ 9 / 1 8  7:08 PM 

4 
38 I _ _L 39 SUBFUND 9 . 8 - 9.8M Bonds, Series 20 1 4B School Building Program 

40 REVENUE 
-

�� 481 30 Other Governments 

42 481 30 Contributions 

43 
----------· 44 Total Other Sources 

·- ------45 
-46 46000 State of Tennessee I----·-47 Other State Grants I----48 

· -49 Total State of Tennessee 

50 
----51 
-52 
-53 

54 I--55 
r-ss I--57 
r-sa 
-59 
60 
-61 � 63 I--64 
r-ss 

TOTAL SUBFUND 9.8M REVENUE 

--- --

EXPENDITURES - SubFund 9.8M 
----, --.L 

91 300 Education Capital Projects 

707 NMS Building Improvements _ 

790 LHS Other Equipment 

-� 
=--

-

--=-t 
_ --1----- Total Education Capital Projects 

� .:t_.� TOTAL SUBFUND 9 . 8M EXPENDITURES 

I I 

Budget Committee Oct 1 5, 201 8  
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

F G 

20 1 8-20 1 9  

Org Bgt 

I 

H I J K 

-=± 20 1 8-20 1 9  
20 1 8-20 1 9  + Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 1 3 5 , 505 1 3 5 , 505 

0 

0 0 
-

0 0 

0 0 0 1 3 5, 50 5  1 3 5, 50 5  
- · --1---

' 

0 0 0 1 3  5, 5o

_

�j__ __ 1 3 5, 5 0 5  

I 

2 



-1 -

2 
3 
4 

66 
67 -1 68 
69 
70 
71 -72 
73 
74 

A I B I �-1----t --
L .. 

--· _ I_ 

-

1--r---- ----75 1--76 --�-- t-----77 --78 - -- · -· 79 --r-· 80 ,.-1----81 1--------r---82 1-- --·-r-� 83 

c 

Budget Committee Oct 1 5, 2018 
County Commission Nov 5, 2018 

0 

LOU DON COUNTY 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2019 

E F G 

1 0/09 / 1 8  
1 0/9/ 1 8  7:08 PM 20 1 8-20 1 9  

Org Bgt 

JUNE 30 20 1 8  UNAUDITED TOTAL FUND BALANCE 2, 508,000 

LESS PY ENCUMBRANCES 6 , 5 6 1  

EST AVAILABLE BEG FUND BAL JULY 1 20 1 8  2 , 50 1 ,439 

TOTAL REVENUE 500,000 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 3,001 ,439 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 87, 500 

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,9 1 3 ,939 

I 

H I J K I 
I 20 1 8-20 1 9  i I 

20 1 8-20 1 9  Approved Proposed Proposed I 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget I 

-
·�--

2 , 5 0 1 ,439 2, 50 1 ,439 

0 500,000 0 500,000 

0 3,00 1 ,439 0 3,001 ,439 

6 55,000 742, 500 0 742,500 

0 0 -

2,258,939 0 2 , 2 5 8 , 9 3 9  

I -

3 



I 

LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

1 0 1  MULBERRY ST S TE 2 0 0  

LOUDON TN 3 7 7 7 4  

Telephone 8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 3 3 1 4 

Fax 8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 9 8 9 1 

Notaries to be elected November 0 5 , 2 0 1 8  

PRISCI LLA G ETZ 
BON N I E  B KILGORE 
DO N NA M.  LEYDORF 
AMY M M I L LSAPS 
ANG E LA M OVE NS 
DUSTIN RAMSEY 

R E N E  MCG I LL 
DONNA J SMITH 
VICKI STRANG E  
BETHANY WATSON 
REBECCA MCG I L L  WILLIS 


	110518 Packet 1
	110518 Packet 2
	110518 Packet 3

